
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

FEBRUARY 5, 2019 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of January 15, 2019 City Council Work Session Meeting (5) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (8) 

 Claims  $     34,788.75 
 Payroll   $       9,708.78 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       3,548.75 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.81 
 Total Claims     $     50,687.09 

c. Res No 02-05-19-06 – Approving 2019 Waste Hauler Licenses (51) 
 
4. Citizen’s Forum 
 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

a. Res No 02-05-19-07 – Approving Additional 2019 Annual Appointments (52) 
b. Council Meeting Date Change 
 

7. New Business 
a. Concept Plan – River Town Villas (58) 
b. Rezoning, PUD, Preliminary Plat – Hanover Cove (73) 
c. Concept Plan – River Side Acres of Hanover (212) 
d. Res No 02-05-19-08 – Approving Audit Review Contract (218) 
e. 2019 Strategic Planning Session 
f. 2019 Annual City Cleanup Day 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

1



 
 
 

 

 

To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  January 31, 2019 
 
Re:  Review of February 5, 2019 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of January 15, 2019 City Council Work Session Meeting (5) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (8) 

 Claims  $     34,788.75 
 Payroll   $       9,708.78 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       3,548.75 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.81 
 Total Claims     $     50,687.09 

c. Res No 02-05-19-06 – Approving 2019 Waste Hauler Licenses (51) 
 
4. Citizen’s Forum 
 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

a. Res No 02-05-19-07 – Approving Additional 2019 Annual Appointments (52) 
The Park Board has an outstanding vacancy to be appointed.  Zajicek can review the discussion 
held with the applicants at the January Park Board meeting.  Additionally, Wright County is 
requesting each city appoint a representative to the Wright County Transportation Advisory 
Committee.  This appointment would be for a two-year term. 
 

b. Council Meeting Date Change 
At the previous meeting it was requested to consider a date change for City Council meetings to 
Monday’s.  A date change would require an ordinance amendment.  Ordinance amendments do 
require a 10-day posted notice.  Should the council desire a date change, staff will prepare a 
proposed ordinance and post it for consideration at the March 5th Council meeting.  The ordinance 

2



would then go into effect after official publication.  Should a change occur, I recommend it be 
effective beginning either the second meeting in April or the first meeting in May.  This is due to 
the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting already designated for an April 2nd City 
Council meeting. 
 
City Consultant availability is as follows: 

• City Attorney – 1st, 2nd, & 4th Mondays 
• City Engineer – 2nd, occasional 3rd, 4th Mondays 
• City Planner – 2nd, 4th (Hanover Planning Commission meetings would need to be 

moved from the 4th Monday in order for the Planner to be available) 
 

Another consideration to add to the date change would be in move both starting times to the same 
time.  This would eliminate any confusion to what time the meeting starts.  Staff would recommend 
either both meetings beginning at 6 or 7 p.m. 

 
7. New Business 

a. Concept Plan – River Town Villas (58) 
Included in the packet is a memo from the City Planner outlining the concept plan submittal.  
Additionally, the City Planner and Developer will be present to answer any questions. 
 

b. Rezoning, PUD, Preliminary Plat – Hanover Cove (73) 
Included in the packet is a memo from the City Planner.  The memo outlines multiple options for 
Council consideration.  You will read that the Developer is requesting further Council 
consideration on a revised Concept Plan for Hanover Cove.  The City Planner will be present to 
facilitate the discussion and answer any questions.  Also present will be the City Attorney, City 
Engineer, and Developer to answer any questions. 
 

c. Concept Plan – river Side Acres of Hanover (212) 
Included in the packet is a Concept Plan that would require an annexation of land from Rockford 
Township.  Prior to proceeding with the normal review process, staff is seeking direction related 
to the Annexation requirement.  The City Planner has provided a memo for your review.  The 
City Planner and City Attorney will be present to answer any questions. 
 

d. Res No 02-05-19-08 – Approving Audit review Contract (218) 
Included in the packet is a resolution approving an accounting services proposal to review 
documents required to complete the 2018 Audit.  This proposal is similar to contracts held the 
previous couple of years.  Further discussion on the benefits will be held for Council 
consideration. 
 

e. 2019 Strategic Planning Session 
Staff is seeking input on the interest from Council on holding a strategic planning session.  The 
City completed a Goal Setting Session in 2017.  This strategic session would review the City’s 
accomplishments over the last two years and establish action steps the City could complete to 
further accomplish these goals.  Furthermore, we could establish revised or new goals.  An 
initial date selection and who attendees would be will be discussed as well. 
 

3



f. 2019 Annual City Cleanup Day 
Staff would like to discuss high level planning for the 2019 Cleanup Day.  I.e. date finalization 
and any potential adjustments from last year’s event. 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

4



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 15, 2019 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, January 15, 2019 to order at 6:00 p.m.  
Present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Ken Warpula, and MaryAnn Hallstein.  Also present were City 
Administrator Brian Hagen and Public Works Supervisor Jason Doboszenski.  Guests present included 
State Representative Eric Lucero, Accountant/Deputy Clerk Jackie Heinz, Administrative Assistant Amy 
Biren, Fire Chief Dave Malewicki, Fire Department members Dave Pinor, Tony Wychgram, Brian 
Gronsberg, and resident Pat Meister.  Councilor Jim Zajicek arrived at 6:42 p.m.  Absent was Councilor 
Doug Hammerseng. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Kauffman requested adding Rep. Lucero legislative preview prior to the Consent Agenda.  Hagen 
requested that his performance review be delayed until Councilor Zajicek arrives. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Legislative Preview – State Rep. Eric Lucero 
Lucero was present to discuss legislative items for the 2019 session.  His focus for the year will be tax 
conformity, the State’s budget surplus, roads and bridges, equity in education, 2nd Amendment rights, pro-
life laws, and digital misrepresentation.  Warpula inquired on Lucero’s stance on the proposed gas tax 
increase and the Met Council.  Lucero stated he was opposed to any gas tax increase and that the Met 
Council will see no change. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
MOTION by Hallstien to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Warpula.   

a. Approve Minutes of January 3, 2019 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $    39,669.28 
 Payroll   $    39,356.28 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      8,496.87 
 Other Claims  $      3,030.97 
 Total Claims     $    90,553.40 

c. Res No 01-15-19-04 – Approving 2018 Staff Reviews 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Res No 01-15-19-05 – Approving Additional 2019 Annual Appointments 
Council consensus was to wait to discuss the Park Board vacancy until they were able to further review 
the applications.  Council further suggested interested candidates attend the January Park Board Meeting 
to learn about the board and expectations. 
 
Council consensus was to remove Captain 1 from discussion due to Councilor Warpula having a conflict 
of interest on the position.  This consensus was supported by only three Councilors being present at the 
time with Warpula one of them.  In the interest of appointing the other positions Council continued 
discussion on the remaining positions. 
 

5



Hallstein provided a review of the new process to the rest of Council.  She stated it was beneficial to meet 
with candidates in order to learn about them and the department.  Kauffman stated that in future years he 
feels it would be good for the entire Council to partake in the interview process. 
 
 
Hallstein presented her and Hammerseng’s recommendations as follows: 

• Fire Chief – Dave Malewicki 
• Captain 3 – Tony Wychgram 
• Lieutenant 3 – Dave Pinor 
• Lieutenant 4 – Brian Gronsberg. 

 
Hallstein further stated that because Wychgram currently holds the Captain 2 position, appointing 
Wychgram to Captain 3 would create a vacancy for one year at the Captain 2 position.  Hagen stated that 
policy reads in the event of a vacancy, the Fire Chief would make a recommendation to City Council on 
the vacancy appointment.  Chief Malewicki recommended appointing Carl Olson to the Captain 2 
position. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve amended Res No 01-15-19-05 by tabling the Park Board appointment 
and to appoint the Fire Chief, Captain 2, Captain 3, Lt. 3 and Lt. 4 positions as recommended by 
Hallstein/Hammerseng and Chief Malewicki, seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Councilor Zajicek arrived at this time. 
 
Discussion continued on the Fire Department Captain 1 appointment.  Councilor Warpula abstained from 
discussion due to conflict of interest.  Hallstein updated the council by stating Ken Warpula is 
recommended to be appointed to the Captain 1 position. 
MOTION by Hallstein to add Ken Warpula as Captain 1 to Res No 01-15-19-05, seconded by Zajicek.  
Motion carried unanimously.  Abstaining was Warpula. 
 
Reports 
 Doboszenski 

• Ice Rinks are in full operation and staff continues to flood the rinks 
• Began reviewing 2019 capital purchases.  Staff is looking at replacing the 1-ton dually with 

the dump box.  Staff is looking at a larger pickup in order to be able to pull the mini-
excavator without using the plow truck. 

 
Hagen 

• Hanover Cove received a 1599 Letter allowing the City an additional 60 days for the 
review.  Staff anticipates the Planning Commission to continue their review of the 
Preliminary Plat at their January meeting. 

• Informed council of an upcoming vacation in April. 
• Staff began cleaning and organizing the upstairs storage area.  He would also begin 

working on the initial planning phase of the renovation of old Public Works. 
 

Zajicek 
• Suggested Council consider appointing alternate City board members to ensure full 

advisory boards for recommendations being forwarded to City Council. 
• Sated that legislators are considering a hands free bill for traffic accidents to expand the 

penalties on distracted driving. 

6



Warpula 
• Requested the City Council consider a meeting date change for the second meeting of the 

month as it conflicts with Fire Department training.  Hagen suggested that should Council 
consider the change; a change be made to both meetings in order to maintain consistency 
with the day of the week meetings are held.  Hagen was directed to look at the logistics of 
changing a meeting date and to request availability of consultants. 

 
Closed Session: 2018 City Administrator Performance Review 
Kauffman stated that the City Council would be entering into a closed session for the purpose of 
conducting the annual performance review of the City Administrator.  Kauffman closed the meeting at 
7:25 p.m. 
 
Present during the closed session were Mayor Kauffman, Councilors Warpula, Zajicek, Hallstein, and 
City Administrator Hagen.  Council conducted the annual performance review. 
 
Mayor Kauffman reopened the Public Meeting at 8:15 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:24 p.m., seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
        
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:30 PM
Page 1

Current Period: December 2018

$8,835.47Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 12/31/18PAY3
Payment Posted

ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM Ck# 002574E 2/5/2019Refer 2596
Cash Payment $480.00EMR Course - 1 Student - 9/5/18 - 10/7/18E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice II10024931 12/31/2018

$480.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

DONALD SALVERDA & ASSOCIAT  Refer 2588
Cash Payment $142.97Books for 2018 West Metro Area Public Sector 

Manager & Administrator Leadership Growth 
Group

E 100-41400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice P-1803-7B 12/27/2018
$142.97TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUST Ck# 002575E 2/5/2019Refer 2599
Cash Payment $689.83Surcharge Fees - 4th Qtr. 2018 - Confirmation 

#DECEMBER0530852018
E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1/30/2021
$689.83TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

NORTHLAND TRUST  Refer 2575
Cash Payment $435.00Annual Contribution Disclosure Report for Fiscal 

Year Ended 12/31/17
E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 5609 1/11/2019
$435.00TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VERIZON  Refer 2594
Cash Payment $50.84iPad Data Plan - 12/03/18 - 01/02/19E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 9821476408 1/2/2019

$50.84TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 002571E 2/5/2019Refer 2580
Cash Payment $984.00CRHW 3rd Addition - Phase 2 Construction - 

Construction Observation: December 2018
G 823-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 010287-20-0119 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $895.75General Engineering Services: December 2018E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 011288-12-0119 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $163.00Hanover Cove Preliminary Plat - Phase 1 Plan 

Review - Project Management
G 827-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 012261-6-0119 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $1,304.00Hanover Cove Preliminary Plat - Phase 1 Plan 

Review - Meetings: December 2018
G 827-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 012261-6-0119 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $1,780.50Hanover Cove Preliminary Plat - Phase 1 Plan 

Review - Plan Review: December 2018
G 827-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 012261-6-0119 1/18/2019
$5,127.25TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY  Refer 2578
Cash Payment $415.74Fire Station 12/05/18 - 01/08/19E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice
Cash Payment $768.03City Hall 12/05/18 - 01/08/19E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:30 PM
Page 2

Current Period: December 2018

Cash Payment $135.76Historical Bridge Lighting 12/05/18 - 01/08/19E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019
Cash Payment $38.16209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/05/18 - 01/08/19E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019
Cash Payment $15.84Cardinal Circle Park 12/06/18 - 01/09/19E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019
Cash Payment $11.651033 Mallard Street NE 12/06/18 - 01/09/19E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019
Cash Payment $95.16751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/06/18 - 01/09/19E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019
Cash Payment $429.24Public Works Building 12/05/18 - 01/08/19E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 622811254 1/16/2019

$1,909.58TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $6,297.08
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $2,538.39

Total $8,835.47

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $3,247.50
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $984.00
100 GENERAL FUND $4,603.97

$8,835.47

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



01/31/19 3:26 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

December 2018

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $613,873.05 $287,325.85 $140,039.19 $761,159.71

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $23,868.31 $1,175.00 $33.99 $25,009.32

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $91,869.68 $5,684.80 $1,320.00 $96,234.48

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $128,302.64 $2,087.16 $0.00 $130,389.80

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $83,254.41 $0.00 $0.00 $83,254.41

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $10,669.32 $0.00 $0.00 $10,669.32

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $449,042.66 $0.00 $0.00 $449,042.66

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $90,717.02 $0.00 $0.00 $90,717.02

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,233,116.32 $822.20 $0.00 $1,233,938.52

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $28,602.09 $0.00 $3,800.00 $24,802.09

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $293,103.70 $0.00 $0.00 $293,103.70

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $6,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,650.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $13,404.48 $0.00 $5,645.82 $7,758.66

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $79,056.88 $0.00 $0.00 $79,056.88

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$514,537.06 $0.00 $0.00 -$514,537.06

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $126,326.61 $0.00 $0.00 $126,326.61

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $102,547.31 $0.00 $0.00 $102,547.31

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $903,178.21 $9,026.11 $5,195.14 $907,009.18

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $313,747.11 $27,030.95 $41,612.41 $299,165.65

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $120,033.19 $3,510.48 $168.00 $123,375.67

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $168,120.38 $0.00 $0.00 $168,120.38

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,969,039.04 $0.00 $0.00 $1,969,039.04

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $606,943.25 $0.00 $0.00 $606,943.25

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $35,981.74 $0.00 $0.00 $35,981.74

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $9,040.55 $8.50 $1,648.70 $7,400.35

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,626.40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,626.40

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $20,691.17 $0.00 $3,496.00 $17,195.17

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $11,196.31 $0.00 $2,646.50 $8,549.81

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $54,825.00 $0.00 $13,025.44 $41,799.56

900 INTEREST $30,690.63 $22,425.74 $0.00 $53,116.37

$7,178,720.40 $359,096.79 $218,631.19 $7,319,186.00

20



01/31/19 3:26 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

December
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $177,229.65 $872,456.86 $881,449.00 $8,992.14 98.98%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $129,904.00 $129,904.00 $0.00 100.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $11,234.25 $15,000.00 $3,765.75 74.90%

$177,229.65 $1,013,595.11 $1,026,353.00 $12,757.89 98.76%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $3,759.00 $0.00 -$3,759.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $1,975.00 $12,699.04 $10,000.00 -$2,699.04 126.99%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $75.00 $775.00 $400.00 -$375.00 193.75%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $50.00 $5,756.00 $2,000.00 -$3,756.00 287.80%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $48.25 $75.00 $26.75 64.33%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $415.00 $0.00 -$415.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $28,382.80 $141,160.80 $140,661.00 -$499.80 100.36%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $4,982.70 $6,000.00 $1,017.30 83.05%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,050.00 $3,000.00 $950.00 68.33%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $3,500.00 $2,000.00 -$1,500.00 175.00%

$30,482.80 $175,145.79 $164,136.00 -$11,009.79 106.71%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.40 -$2,020.83 $900.00 $2,920.83 -224.54%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $5,402.38 $3,000.00 -$2,402.38 180.08%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 -$3,818.70 $6,000.00 $9,818.70 -63.65%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $375.00 $2,000.00 $1,625.00 18.75%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $1,429.00 $1,429.00 $8,000.00 $6,571.00 17.86%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $159.49 $418.62 $0.00 -$418.62 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$1,588.89 $1,785.47 $20,400.00 $18,614.53 8.75%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $50.00 $7,070.00 $10,370.00 $3,300.00 68.18%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $1,790.00 $400.00 -$1,390.00 447.50%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $400.00 $87,710.88 $140,000.00 $52,289.12 62.65%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $1,180.00 $800.00 -$380.00 147.50%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $3.00 $47.00 $50.00 $3.00 94.00%

$453.00 $99,297.88 $153,220.00 $53,922.12 64.81%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $15,269.50 $27,989.00 $0.00 -$27,989.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $58,825.50 $117,651.00 $117,651.00 $0.00 100.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $659.47 $1,318.94 $0.00 -$1,318.94 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $169.50 $339.00 $339.00 $0.00 100.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $39,020.04 $39,000.00 -$20.04 100.05%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $5,983.76 $5,500.00 -$483.76 108.80%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$74,923.97 $192,301.74 $162,490.00 -$29,811.74 118.35%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $460.29 $6,725.12 $2,000.00 -$4,725.12 336.26%

$460.29 $6,725.12 $2,000.00 -$4,725.12 336.26%Source Alt Code FINES

$285,138.60 $1,488,851.11 $1,528,599.00 $39,747.89 97.40%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

21



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

December
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
01/31/19 3:26 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$285,138.60 $1,488,851.11 $1,528,599.00 $39,747.89 97.40%

22



01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $4,515.00 $10,050.00 $13,000.00 $2,950.00 77.31%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $279.93 $623.10 $806.00 $182.90 77.31%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $65.46 $145.72 $189.00 $43.28 77.10%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $345.00 $400.00 $55.00 86.25%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $200.00 $4,114.21 $7,500.00 $3,385.79 54.86%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $40.33 $751.71 $500.00 -$251.71 150.34%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $32.72 $3,879.80 $17,503.00 $13,623.20 22.17%

$5,133.44 $19,909.54 $39,898.00 $19,988.46 49.90%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,000.00 75.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,600.00 $1,600.00 65.22%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $5,541.52 $70,424.49 $72,040.00 $1,615.51 97.76%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $415.62 $5,399.52 $5,403.00 $3.48 99.94%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $343.58 $4,463.61 $4,466.00 $2.39 99.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $80.36 $1,043.99 $1,045.00 $1.01 99.90%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $175.18 $520.24 $400.00 -$120.24 130.06%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $650.21 $8,319.06 $8,400.00 $80.94 99.04%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $142.97 $1,304.01 $1,500.00 $195.99 86.93%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $91.72 $500.00 $408.28 18.34%

$7,349.44 $91,566.64 $93,754.00 $2,187.36 97.67%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $2,540.55 $4,085.15 $5,000.00 $914.85 81.70%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $3,879.27 $5,000.00 $1,120.73 77.59%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $64.39 $300.00 $235.61 21.46%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $455.98 $455.98 $1,500.00 $1,044.02 30.40%

$2,996.53 $8,484.79 $11,800.00 $3,315.21 71.91%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $3,516.81 $44,827.32 $45,718.00 $890.68 98.05%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $263.76 $3,436.33 $3,429.00 -$7.33 100.21%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $217.48 $2,840.12 $2,835.00 -$5.12 100.18%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $50.86 $664.29 $663.00 -$1.29 100.19%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $109.89 $1,494.68 $1,600.00 $105.32 93.42%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $701.02 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 100.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $22.50 $250.00 $227.50 9.00%

$4,859.82 $61,685.24 $63,395.00 $1,709.76 97.30%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $200.00 $300.00 $100.00 66.67%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $240.00 $500.00 $260.00 48.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $246.33 $952.60 $2,000.00 $1,047.40 47.63%

$246.33 $1,392.60 $2,800.00 $1,407.40 49.74%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,080.00 $51,865.47 $53,040.00 $1,174.53 97.79%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $306.00 $3,978.00 $3,978.00 $0.00 100.00%
23



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $252.96 $3,273.96 $3,288.00 $14.04 99.57%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $59.16 $765.56 $769.00 $3.44 99.55%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $84.80 $1,034.99 $1,100.00 $65.01 94.09%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $666.16 $8,366.16 $8,400.00 $33.84 99.60%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $210.00 $1,000.00 $790.00 21.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $41.66 $250.00 $208.34 16.66%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $435.00 $3,250.75 $5,000.00 $1,749.25 65.02%

$5,884.08 $72,786.55 $76,825.00 $4,038.45 94.74%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $21,050.00 $21,050.00 $0.00 100.00%

$0.00 $21,050.00 $21,050.00 $0.00 100.00%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $218.15 $20,610.15 $20,000.00 -$610.15 103.05%

$218.15 $20,610.15 $20,000.00 -$610.15 103.05%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER -$106.03 $2,681.22 $3,500.00 $818.78 76.61%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $3.00 -$15.38 $200.00 $215.38 -7.69%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $4,089.10 $8,000.00 $3,910.90 51.11%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $3,926.65 $4,000.00 $73.35 98.17%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $117.11 $1,867.36 $2,500.00 $632.64 74.69%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $1,122.00 $6,000.00 $4,878.00 18.70%

$190.13 $13,670.95 $24,200.00 $10,529.05 56.49%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $718.00 $7,197.80 $8,500.00 $1,302.20 84.68%

$718.00 $7,197.80 $8,500.00 $1,302.20 84.68%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $4,165.46 $11,787.86 $23,500.00 $11,712.14 50.16%

$4,165.46 $11,787.86 $23,500.00 $11,712.14 50.16%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $4,949.00 $27,194.22 $25,000.00 -$2,194.22 108.78%

$4,949.00 $27,194.22 $25,000.00 -$2,194.22 108.78%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $144.06 $9,120.92 $7,000.00 -$2,120.92 130.30%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $620.00 $250.00 -$370.00 248.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $1,365.00 $7,243.92 $9,000.00 $1,756.08 80.49%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $989.35 $7,917.72 $4,200.00 -$3,717.72 188.52%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $262.00 $300.00 $38.00 87.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $3,443.89 $14,331.81 $14,000.00 -$331.81 102.37%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $2,074.88 $9,401.10 $8,000.00 -$1,401.10 117.51%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $241.16 $2,883.82 $3,500.00 $616.18 82.39%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $9,711.15 $4,500.00 -$5,211.15 215.80%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $1,450.00 $2,500.00 $1,050.00 58.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment -$217.15 $7,941.77 $500.00 -$7,441.771588.35%

$8,041.19 $70,884.21 $55,750.00 -$15,134.21 127.15%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $3,470.75 $14,178.50 $25,000.00 $10,821.50 56.71%

$3,470.75 $14,178.50 $25,000.00 $10,821.50 56.71%Dept 41950 Engineer 24



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $11,061.75 $9,500.00 -$1,561.75 116.44%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $13,521.98 $22,000.00 $8,478.02 61.46%

$0.00 $24,583.73 $31,500.00 $6,916.27 78.04%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $71.88 $274.06 $2,000.00 $1,725.94 13.70%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $165.95 $500.00 $334.05 33.19%

$71.88 $440.01 $2,850.00 $2,409.99 15.44%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $60,821.79 $81,096.00 $20,274.21 75.00%

$0.00 $60,821.79 $81,096.00 $20,274.21 75.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $9,816.52 $109,696.10 $105,120.00 -$4,576.10 104.35%

$9,816.52 $109,696.10 $105,120.00 -$4,576.10 104.35%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $29,841.38 $59,000.00 $29,158.62 50.58%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $3,271.10 $3,658.00 $386.90 89.42%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $765.03 $856.00 $90.97 89.37%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $167.88 $0.00 -$167.88 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $5,023.45 $8,500.00 $3,476.55 59.10%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $2,497.00 $4,000.00 $1,503.00 62.43%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $725.00 $1,000.00 $275.00 72.50%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $2,003.82 $5,000.00 $2,996.18 40.08%

$0.00 $44,294.66 $82,364.00 $38,069.34 53.78%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $27.54 $4,817.58 $15,500.00 $10,682.42 31.08%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $92.54 $1,170.06 $1,500.00 $329.94 78.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $60.00 $396.91 $850.00 $453.09 46.70%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $12,908.50 $16,285.37 $28,500.00 $12,214.63 57.14%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $276.54 $5,081.17 $5,000.00 -$81.17 101.62%

$13,365.12 $27,751.09 $51,350.00 $23,598.91 54.04%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $3,260.00 $4,868.62 $12,500.00 $7,631.38 38.95%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $3,168.42 $3,210.00 $41.58 98.70%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $1,397.06 $1,500.00 $102.94 93.14%

$3,260.00 $9,434.10 $17,210.00 $7,775.90 54.82%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $243.17 $3,164.45 $4,500.00 $1,335.55 70.32%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $45.42 $3,954.20 $9,000.00 $5,045.80 43.94%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $168.97 $2,000.00 $1,831.03 8.45%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $11,144.51 $7,805.00 -$3,339.51 142.79%

$288.59 $18,432.13 $23,305.00 $4,872.87 79.09%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $337.78 $617.12 $1,650.00 $1,032.88 37.40%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $60.98 $9,717.36 $7,500.00 -$2,217.36 129.56%25



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $140.24 $1,049.82 $1,000.00 -$49.82 104.98%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $1,122.56 $4,178.46 $4,500.00 $321.54 92.85%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $1,104.56 $3,369.23 $3,000.00 -$369.23 112.31%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $932.35 $0.00 -$932.35 0.00%

$2,766.12 $19,864.34 $17,825.00 -$2,039.34 111.44%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $39,020.04 $39,000.00 -$20.04 100.05%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $6,005.50 $12,011.00 $12,011.00 $0.00 100.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,500.00 $250.00 96.15%

$6,005.50 $57,281.04 $57,511.00 $229.96 99.60%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $2,756.21 $38,237.57 $50,000.00 $11,762.43 76.48%

$2,756.21 $38,237.57 $50,000.00 $11,762.43 76.48%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $205.00 $1,070.00 $500.00 -$570.00 214.00%

$205.00 $1,070.00 $500.00 -$570.00 214.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $11,585.31 $145,836.81 $131,192.00 -$14,644.81 111.16%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $700.84 $2,000.00 $1,299.16 35.04%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $11,510.00 $13,740.00 $2,230.00 83.77%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $868.90 $11,247.90 $11,714.00 $466.10 96.02%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $712.36 $9,649.35 $10,536.00 $886.65 91.58%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $166.60 $2,256.76 $2,464.00 $207.24 91.59%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $246.62 $2,390.41 $2,100.00 -$290.41 113.83%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $7,057.74 $250.00 -$6,807.742823.10%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $2,678.78 $31,625.18 $30,000.00 -$1,625.18 105.42%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $2,459.23 $2,500.00 $40.77 98.37%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $2,107.10 $11,874.02 $7,000.00 -$4,874.02 169.63%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $106.53 $7,989.31 $5,500.00 -$2,489.31 145.26%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,334.01 $15,044.35 $9,000.00 -$6,044.35 167.16%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $376.74 $376.74 $1,500.00 $1,123.26 25.12%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $626.32 $3,925.20 $5,000.00 $1,074.80 78.50%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $2,266.15 $3,000.00 $733.85 75.54%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $1,250.00 $5,455.00 $17,000.00 $11,545.00 32.09%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $446.30 $3,184.92 $2,800.00 -$384.92 113.75%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $118.00 $200.00 $82.00 59.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$22,505.57 $274,967.91 $257,496.00 -$17,471.91 106.79%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $162.50 $7,749.73 $100,000.00 $92,250.27 7.75%

$162.50 $7,749.73 $100,000.00 $92,250.27 7.75%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $720.00 $6,504.50 $15,000.00 $8,495.50 43.36%

$720.00 $6,504.50 $15,000.00 $8,495.50 43.36%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal
26



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $9,363.22 $15,987.70 $15,000.00 -$987.70 106.58%

$9,363.22 $15,987.70 $15,000.00 -$987.70 106.58%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $4,545.10 $24,046.19 $25,000.00 $953.81 96.18%

$4,545.10 $24,046.19 $25,000.00 $953.81 96.18%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $3,448.47 $0.00 -$3,448.47 0.00%

$0.00 $3,448.47 $0.00 -$3,448.47 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $6,763.56 $40,446.34 $38,500.00 -$1,946.34 105.06%

$6,763.56 $40,446.34 $38,500.00 -$1,946.34 105.06%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $6,191.86 $8,700.00 $2,508.14 71.17%

$0.00 $6,191.86 $8,700.00 $2,508.14 71.17%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $33.96 $1,932.78 $2,000.00 $67.22 96.64%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $477.23 $5,642.26 $5,000.00 -$642.26 112.85%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $139.97 $3,701.11 $8,000.00 $4,298.89 46.26%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $0.00 100.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $512.18 $2,070.95 $2,200.00 $129.05 94.13%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $2,529.16 $2,200.00 -$329.16 114.96%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $180.00 $4,188.27 $8,000.00 $3,811.73 52.35%

$1,343.34 $26,864.53 $35,700.00 $8,835.47 75.25%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $9,863.77 $11,500.00 $1,636.23 85.77%

$0.00 $9,863.77 $11,500.00 $1,636.23 85.77%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $488.63 $5,000.00 $4,511.37 9.77%

$0.00 $488.63 $5,000.00 $4,511.37 9.77%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$135,160.55 $1,273,865.24 $1,528,599.00 $254,733.76 83.34%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

27



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

December
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
01/31/19 3:27 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$135,160.55 $1,273,865.24 $1,528,599.00 $254,733.76 83.34%

28



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/23/19 11:41 AM
Page 1

Current Period: January 2019

$154.00Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 01/10/19 PAY
Payment Posted

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 002564E 1/10/2019Refer 2576
Cash Payment $128.94Sales & Use Tax - 2018 - Park Rental FeesG 100-20400 Sales Tax Payable
Invoice 1/10/2019
Cash Payment $3.56Sales & Use Tax - 2018 - Copies and FaxesE 100-41940-325 Taxes
Invoice 1/10/2019
Cash Payment $21.50Sales & Use Tax - 2018 - Girl Scouts Park 

Rental Tax
E 100-41940-325 Taxes

Invoice 1/10/2019
$154.00TotalTransaction Date 1/15/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $154.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $154.00

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $154.00

$154.00

29



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 01/23/19 11:42 AM
Page 1

Cks 1/10/2019 - 1/10/2019

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002564E MN DEPT OF REVENUE 1/10/2019 $154.00 Sales & Use Tax - 2018 - Park 
Total Checks $154.00

FILTER: None

30



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/23/19 11:43 AM
Page 1

Current Period: January 2019

$33.92Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 01/15/19PAY2
Payment Posted

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 002563E 1/15/2019Refer 2575
Cash Payment $33.92Petroleum Tax - December 2018E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 1/15/2019

$33.92TotalTransaction Date 1/15/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $33.92
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $33.92

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $33.92

$33.92

31



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 01/23/19 11:44 AM
Page 1

January 2019

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002563E MN DEPT OF REVENUE 1/15/2019 $33.92 Petroleum Tax - December 2018
Total Checks $33.92

FILTER: None

32



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:39 PM
Page 1

Current Period: February 2019

$25,765.36Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 02/05/19 PAY
Payment Posted

BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE  Refer 2590
Cash Payment $908.08Diesel: Refill of 389.9 Gallons on 1/28/19E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 876383 1/28/2019

$908.08TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL B  Refer 2598
Cash Payment $23.61Pleated Filter 20x25x4E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 1/2/2201
Cash Payment $0.60Accountability Tags: 6 for N. Wiley, 6 for J. 

Olsen
E 100-42220-260 Uniforms

Invoice 1/25/2019
$24.21TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTURY LINK  Refer 2595
Cash Payment $38.56Fire Station Landline - 12/28/18 - 01/27/19E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 12/28/2018

$38.56TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CITY OF MONTICELLO  Refer 2587
Cash Payment $250.00Boarding Access Fee - 2019E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 0022322 1/24/2019

$250.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 002572E 2/5/2019Refer 2585
Cash Payment $3,500.00Library Bond Payment #1 - 2019E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 01112019-4 1/11/2019

$3,500.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST  Refer 2571
Cash Payment $150.95PW: Digital Voice & Internet - February 2019E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice 1/18/2019

$150.95TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE  Refer 2579
Cash Payment $689.99City Hall: Sonicwall Internet Filtering 

Subscription TZ300 AGSS - 1 year
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 12732 1/26/2019
$689.99TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HALONEN, DREW  Refer 2584
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 1/12/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/14/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HANOVER WINE & SPIRITS LLC  Refer 2583
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 12/7/18 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/14/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HANSON, ANGELA  Refer 2574

33



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:39 PM
Page 2

Current Period: February 2019

Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 1/19/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/22/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HARRINGTON, INC.  Refer 2597
Cash Payment $45.12Tanker:  GasketsE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 149735 1/14/2019

$45.12TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES  Refer 2573
Cash Payment $225.00M. Hallstein: 2019 Leadership Conference for 

Experienced Officials in Brainerd - Feb 22-23
E 100-41110-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 287744 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $225.00K. Warpula: 2019 Leadership Conference for 

Experienced Officials in Brainerd - Feb 22-23
E 100-41110-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 288286 1/28/2019
$450.00TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MAGIC WATER  Refer 2591
Cash Payment $85.00City Hall Water Softener: Test Water, Test 

Cycles, Emptied Brine Tank & Cleaned, Found 
Elevated Grid is Too High vs Salt Setting, 
Lowered Grid Height & Adjusted Salt Dosage to 
24 lbs

E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 31329 1/18/2019
$85.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC  Refer 2570
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate Charge for 01/20/19 - 

2/19/19
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV5960210 1/22/2019
Cash Payment $1,164.53Contract Overage Charge for 07/20/18 to 

01/19/19
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV5960210 1/22/2019
$1,340.58TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS - BUFFALO  Refer 2592
Cash Payment $39.48Energizer 3V Lith 123 BatteriesE 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts
Invoice 90255 1/24/2019
Cash Payment $259.24Upper Storage Area: 5 Tier Steel Shelving, 

Plywood
E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 90255 1/24/2019
Cash Payment $80.91City Hall: 3 Step Mini Ladder, Mallot, Tool SetE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 90255 1/24/2019
Cash Payment $26.54C Batteries, AA Batteries, VinegarE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 90255 1/24/2019

$406.17TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO CITIES  Refer 2581
Cash Payment $150.00Membership Dues - 2019E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 169 1/9/2019

$150.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002569E 2/5/2019Refer 2569
Cash Payment $220.90General Trash - City Hall - February 2019E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 1/18/2019

34



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:39 PM
Page 3

Current Period: February 2019

Cash Payment $29.94General Trash - Fire Station - February 2019E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 1/18/2019
Cash Payment $3,449.60Recycling - January 2019E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 1/18/2019

$3,700.44TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

ROBINSON, KATHLEEN  Refer 2572
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 1/20/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/23/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/25/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

THE HARTFORD  Refer 2582
Cash Payment $193.22STD & LTD - January 2019G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 724102640196
Cash Payment $193.22STD & LTD - February 2019G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 728615662583

$386.44TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

THOMSEN, JODI  Refer 2576
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 1/26/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 1/28/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA  Refer 2593
Cash Payment $4,898.25Sewer Services - February 2019E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90183524 1/25/2019
Cash Payment $574.25Sewer Services - Retro January 2019E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90183524 1/25/2019
Cash Payment $3,585.83Water Services - February 2019E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90183524 1/25/2019
Cash Payment $584.83Water Services - Retro January 2019E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90183524 1/25/2019

$9,643.16TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VISA - BANKWEST  Refer 2600
Cash Payment $70.00J. Ramthun: Culvert Installation, Maintenance & 

Inspection Class in Duluth on 3/7/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342919 12/20/2018
Cash Payment $70.00C. Olson: Culvert Installation, Maintenance & 

Inspecion Class in Duluth on 3/7/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342919 12/20/2018
Cash Payment $70.00C. Olson: Pavement Rehabilitation Class in 

Blaine on 2/26/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342923 12/20/2018
Cash Payment $70.00J. Ramthun: Pavement Rehabilitation Class in 

Blaine on 2/26/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342923 12/20/2018
Cash Payment $70.00J. Doboszenski: Pavement Rehabilitation Class 

in Blaine on 2/26/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342923 12/20/2018
Cash Payment $70.00J. Doboszenski: Culvert Installation, 

Maintenance & Inspection Class in Duluth on 
3/7/19

E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 342891 12/20/2018

35



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:39 PM
Page 4

Current Period: February 2019

Cash Payment $129.72Lodging: At Culvert Class in Duluth for Public 
Works

E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 12/21/2018
Cash Payment $97.70EDA Social 2019: RTIC CoolerE 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice W51333214 12/21/2018
Cash Payment $238.78City Hall: New Kitchen FaucetE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice CP887627 12/21/2018
Cash Payment $193.25CH: Phone Services - 5 Lines - 12/23/18 - 

1/22/19
E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00088106 12/24/2018
Cash Payment $115.43PW: Phone Services - 3 Lines - 12/23/18 - 

1/22/19
E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00088106 12/24/2018
Cash Payment $6.70PostageE 201-41330-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 539 12/27/2018
Cash Payment $40.00J. Doboszenski: Northern Green Trade Show in 

Minneapolis on 1/17/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 122019-10410 1/2/2019
Cash Payment $40.00J. Ramthun: Northern Green Trade Show in 

Minneapolis on 1/17/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 122019-10410 1/2/2019
Cash Payment $40.00C. Olson: Northern Green Trade Show in 

Minneapolis on 1/17/19
E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 122019-10410 1/2/2019
Cash Payment $13.95Fuel Card Reader LightE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1171 1/8/2019
Cash Payment $41.99Mailing LabelsE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 256401856-001 1/8/2019
Cash Payment $132.77Date Stamp, Cyan, Magenta & Yellow Ink 

Cartridges, Black Ink Cartridge
E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 256392330-001 1/8/2019
Cash Payment $17.8730 Slot Mail BoxE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 258125552-001 1/10/2019
Cash Payment $12.804.724 Gallons of Non Oxygenated GasE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 010178 1/15/2019
Cash Payment $8.00Parking: Public Works at Northern Green Trade 

Show on 1/17/19
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 061496 1/17/2019
$1,548.96TotalTransaction Date 1/31/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WCEDP  Refer 2586
Cash Payment $977.00Member Dues - 2019E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 1/8/2019

$977.00TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WESTSIDE WHOLESALE TIRE & S Ck# 002573E 2/5/2019Refer 2589
Cash Payment $103.19DooLittle Trailer: 1 TireE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 828470 1/18/2019

$103.19TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 002570E 2/5/2019Refer 2577
Cash Payment $56.61EagleView Park - 3 Light PolesE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 35026946356 1/17/2019

36



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 01/31/19 2:39 PM
Page 5

Current Period: February 2019

Cash Payment $18.95PW Building: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection 
3/31/19

E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35026946356 1/17/2019
Cash Payment $27.95PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 3/31/19E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35026946356 1/17/2019

$103.51TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS, INC. Ck# 002576E 2/5/2019Refer 2601
Cash Payment $264.00Sweeper: Elgin Threaded Disposable Gutter 

Broom
E 603-43000-221 Equipment Parts

Invoice 0173379-IN 1/9/2019
$264.00TotalTransaction Date 1/31/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $7,671.14
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $18,094.22

Total $25,765.36

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $264.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $5,472.50
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $4,170.66
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $104.40
100 GENERAL FUND $15,753.80

$25,765.36

37



38



39



40



41



01/31/19 3:28 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

February 2019

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $700,375.74 $0.00 $15,753.80 $684,621.94

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $25,159.32 $0.00 $0.00 $25,159.32

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $96,617.29 $0.00 $104.40 $96,512.89

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $137,445.41 $0.00 $0.00 $137,445.41

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $45,426.91 $0.00 $0.00 $45,426.91

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $10,674.75 $0.00 $0.00 $10,674.75

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $449,042.66 $0.00 $0.00 $449,042.66

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $10,604.52 $0.00 $0.00 $10,604.52

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,233,938.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,233,938.52

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $24,802.09 $0.00 $0.00 $24,802.09

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $293,103.70 $0.00 $0.00 $293,103.70

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $8,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,098.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $7,758.66 $0.00 $0.00 $7,758.66

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $87,546.52 $0.00 $0.00 $87,546.52

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$514,537.06 $0.00 $0.00 -$514,537.06

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $126,326.61 $0.00 $0.00 $126,326.61

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $102,547.31 $0.00 $0.00 $102,547.31

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $909,209.98 $0.00 $4,170.66 $905,039.32

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $317,181.06 $0.00 $5,472.50 $311,708.56

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $126,075.28 $0.00 $264.00 $125,811.28

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $168,120.38 $0.00 $0.00 $168,120.38

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,969,365.17 $0.00 $0.00 $1,969,365.17

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $606,943.25 $0.00 $0.00 $606,943.25

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $35,981.74 $0.00 $0.00 $35,981.74

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $15,400.35 $0.00 $0.00 $15,400.35

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,626.40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,626.40

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $17,195.17 $0.00 $0.00 $17,195.17

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $8,549.81 $0.00 $0.00 $8,549.81

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $41,799.56 $0.00 $0.00 $41,799.56

900 INTEREST $53,116.37 $0.00 $0.00 $53,116.37

$7,189,235.47 $0.00 $25,765.36 $7,163,470.11

42



01/31/19 3:28 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2019 Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $12,515.88 $1,019,659.00 $1,007,143.12 1.23%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $101,578.00 $101,578.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,822.89 $15,000.00 $11,177.11 25.49%

$0.00 $16,338.77 $1,136,237.00 $1,119,898.23 1.44%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $700.00 $10,000.00 $9,300.00 7.00%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $25.00 $600.00 $575.00 4.17%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $900.00 $3,000.00 $2,100.00 30.00%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 -$620.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $110,755.00 $110,755.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $1,166.60 $6,000.00 $4,833.40 19.44%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $125.00 $2,500.00 $2,375.00 5.00%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $2,300.00 $2,000.00 -$300.00 115.00%

$0.00 $5,836.60 $134,905.00 $129,068.40 4.33%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $5.00 $100.00 $95.00 5.00%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 -$1,100.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $1,105.00 $4,500.00 $3,395.00 24.56%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $10,370.00 $10,370.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $1,388.17 $100,000.00 $98,611.83 1.39%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $1,388.17 $112,920.00 $111,531.83 1.23%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $118,253.00 $118,253.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $163,092.00 $163,092.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $24,668.54 $1,554,654.00 $1,529,985.46 1.59%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

43



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2019 Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
01/31/19 3:28 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $24,668.54 $1,554,654.00 $1,529,985.46 1.59%

44



01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $450.00 $450.00 $1,000.00 $550.00 45.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $1,127.00 $1,427.00 $7,500.00 $6,073.00 19.03%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $35.00 $20,000.00 $19,965.00 0.18%

$1,577.00 $1,912.00 $43,495.00 $41,583.00 4.40%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $5,699.28 $75,642.00 $69,942.72 7.53%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $427.45 $5,673.00 $5,245.55 7.53%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $352.80 $4,690.00 $4,337.20 7.52%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $82.51 $1,097.00 $1,014.49 7.52%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $9.68 $385.00 $375.32 2.51%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $700.00 $8,400.00 $7,700.00 8.33%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $75.00 $1,500.00 $1,425.00 5.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $35.00 $250.00 $215.00 14.00%

$0.00 $7,381.72 $97,637.00 $90,255.28 7.56%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 -$1,651.40 $100.00 $1,751.40-1651.40%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 -$1,651.40 $2,100.00 $3,751.40 -78.64%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $3,622.98 $48,004.00 $44,381.02 7.55%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $271.72 $3,600.00 $3,328.28 7.55%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $224.06 $2,976.00 $2,751.94 7.53%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $52.40 $696.00 $643.60 7.53%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $8.50 $1,540.00 $1,531.50 0.55%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $700.00 $8,400.00 $7,700.00 8.33%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $4,879.66 $65,816.00 $60,936.34 7.41%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $150.00 $500.00 $350.00 30.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $137.72 $137.72 $2,000.00 $1,862.28 6.89%

$137.72 $287.72 $2,800.00 $2,512.28 10.28%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $4,194.24 $55,692.00 $51,497.76 7.53%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $314.57 $4,177.00 $3,862.43 7.53%
45



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $260.04 $3,453.00 $3,192.96 7.53%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $60.82 $808.00 $747.18 7.53%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $9.68 $1,060.00 $1,050.32 0.91%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $670.34 $8,398.00 $7,727.66 7.98%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $5,509.69 $77,338.00 $71,828.31 7.12%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 0.00%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 0.00%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $192.63 $192.63 $3,500.00 $3,307.37 5.50%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,340.58 $1,516.63 $4,000.00 $2,483.37 37.92%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$1,533.21 $1,709.26 $19,200.00 $17,490.74 8.90%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $689.99 $1,084.98 $5,000.00 $3,915.02 21.70%

$689.99 $1,084.98 $5,000.00 $3,915.02 21.70%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 0.00%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $404.69 $404.69 $7,000.00 $6,595.31 5.78%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $525.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $193.25 $421.44 $6,400.00 $5,978.56 6.59%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $25.06 $500.00 $474.94 5.01%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $9,600.00 $9,600.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $250.84 $504.59 $3,500.00 $2,995.41 14.42%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $259.24 $259.24 $2,000.00 $1,740.76 12.96%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$1,108.02 $1,615.02 $48,025.00 $46,409.98 3.36%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%Dept 41950 Engineer 46



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $43,000.00 $43,000.00 0.00%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 0.00%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $82,716.00 $82,716.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $82,716.00 $82,716.00 0.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $9,064.17 $108,770.00 $99,705.83 8.33%

$0.00 $9,064.17 $108,770.00 $99,705.83 8.33%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $32,999.50 $61,000.00 $28,000.50 54.10%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $2,045.98 $3,782.00 $1,736.02 54.10%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $478.51 $885.00 $406.49 54.07%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $328.00 $1,500.00 $1,172.00 21.87%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $35,851.99 $85,817.00 $49,965.01 41.78%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $39.48 $39.48 $15,500.00 $15,460.52 0.25%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.60 $0.60 $28,500.00 $28,499.40 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$40.08 $40.08 $51,500.00 $51,459.92 0.08%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $3,210.00 $3,210.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $17,210.00 $17,210.00 0.00%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $12.80 $12.80 $4,500.00 $4,487.20 0.28%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $45.12 $45.12 $9,000.00 $8,954.88 0.50%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $0.00 $7,805.00 $7,805.00 0.00%

$57.92 $57.92 $22,305.00 $22,247.08 0.26%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $23.61 $23.61 $1,650.00 $1,626.39 1.43%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 0.00%47



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $38.56 $38.56 $1,000.00 $961.44 3.86%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$62.17 $62.17 $17,650.00 $17,587.83 0.35%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $11,602.00 $11,602.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $56,852.00 $56,852.00 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $250.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%

$250.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $12,234.75 $138,997.00 $126,762.25 8.80%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $65.12 $2,000.00 $1,934.88 3.26%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $280.00 $14,580.00 $14,300.00 1.92%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $922.48 $12,300.00 $11,377.52 7.50%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $751.09 $11,072.00 $10,320.91 6.78%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $175.67 $2,589.00 $2,413.33 6.79%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $27.38 $2,535.00 $2,507.62 1.08%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,650.76 $32,400.00 $29,749.24 8.18%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $540.00 $1,989.00 $2,500.00 $511.00 79.56%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $908.08 $942.00 $7,000.00 $6,058.00 13.46%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $26.54 $26.54 $7,500.00 $7,473.46 0.35%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $117.14 $117.14 $12,000.00 $11,882.86 0.98%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $46.90 $46.90 $10,000.00 $9,953.10 0.47%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $266.38 $417.18 $4,200.00 $3,782.82 9.93%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$1,905.04 $20,646.01 $280,373.00 $259,726.99 7.36%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal
48



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,449.60 $3,449.60 $40,000.00 $36,550.40 8.62%

$3,449.60 $3,449.60 $40,000.00 $36,550.40 8.62%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $8,700.00 $8,700.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $8,700.00 $8,700.00 0.00%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $56.61 $56.61 $2,200.00 $2,143.39 2.57%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

$56.61 $56.61 $36,700.00 $36,643.39 0.15%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $11,500.00 $8,000.00 30.43%

$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $11,500.00 $8,000.00 30.43%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -$1,200.00 0.00%

$1,000.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -$1,200.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$15,367.36 $96,907.20 $1,554,654.00 $1,457,746.80 6.23%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

49



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
01/31/19 3:29 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$15,367.36 $96,907.20 $1,554,654.00 $1,457,746.80 6.23%

50



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2019.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___ and seconded by ___. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-19-06 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2019 SOLID WASTER HAULER LICENSES 

 
WHEREAS, the City issues annual Solid Waste Hauler Licenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s Ordinance allows six licenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, six applications were received for 2019. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby issues, upon receipt of payment and application, a Solid Waste Hauler License to the following 
companies: 
 

●  ACE Solid Waste, Inc. ●  Advanced Disposal  ●  Republic Services 
●  Randy’s Sanitation  ●  Waste Management ●  Curbside Waste Inc. 

 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2019. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

51



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2019. 
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-19-07 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING ADDITIONAL 2019 ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved annual appointments at their January 3, 2019 and January 15, 
2019 regular City Council meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain boards were left with vacancies. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the 2019 Annual Appointments as attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2019. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

52



CITY OF HANOVER 
2019 ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS 

 
 

 Mayor:  Chris Kauffman  4 Year Term 2017-2020 
 Council: Doug Hammerseng  4 Year Term 2017-2020 

MaryAnn Hallstein  4 Year Term 2017-2020 
Ken Warpula   4 Year Term 2019-2022 
Jim Zajicek   4 Year Term 2019-2022 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
Vice-Mayor:   Ken Warpula  2019 
 
Planning Commission:      (3 Year Terms) 
    Stan Kolasa  2017-2019 
    Michelle Armstrong 2017-2019 
    Dean Kuitunen 2018-2020 
    Jim Schendel  2019-2021 
    Mike Christenson 2019-2021 
     

Council Liaison: Doug Hammerseng 2019 
Alternate Liaison: Ken Warpula   2019 

 
Park Board:        (3 Year Terms) 
    Mat Boie  2017-2019 
    Jeff Grupp  2017-2019 
    Dani Vetrano  2018-2020 
    Scott Jamison  2018-2020 
    TBD 02-05-19  2019-2021 
 
 Council Liaison: Jim Zajicek  2019 
 Alternate Liaison: MaryAnn Hallstein 2019 
 
Economic Development Authority: (Terms-6 years except for council, whose terms coincide with their 
terms of election) 
    Jessica Johnson 2016-2021 
    Brian Dismang 2017-2022 
    Todd Bartels  2018-2023 
    Ted Zrust    2018-2023 
    Tony Ross  2018-2023 
    MaryAnn Hallstein 2017-2020 (Council Member) 
    Ken Warpula  2019-2022 (Council Member) 
 
Joint Powers Water Board: 
    Chris Kauffman and Jim Zajicek 
 
Wright County Transit Advisory Committee (WCAT): 
    TBD 02-05-19  2019-2020 

53



 
Safety Committee:  

City Hall Staff 
Fire Department: 
 Fire Chief:  Dave Malewicki  2019-2021 
 Chief 2:  Toby Heinz   2018-2019 
 Captain 1  Ken Warpula   2019-2020 
 Captain 2  Carl Olson  2019 
 Captain 3  Tony Wychgram 2019-2020 
 Captain 4  Steve Vrieze  2018-2019 
 Lieutenant   3  Dave Pinor  2019 
 Lieutenant   4  Brian Gronsberg 2019 
   
Fire Relief Association: 
 Ex-Officio:  Fire Chief 
 Ex-Officio:  Mayor 
 Ex-Officio:  City Administrator 
 
Weed Inspectors: 
    Mayor (statutory) 
    City Administrator (assistant) 

Public Works Supervisor (assistant) 
 
Financial Advisors: 
    UBS Financial (Investments) 

Springsted (Bonds and Other) 
 
Official Depositories: 

BankWest, MidWestOne Bank, Financial Security Bank, First National Bank of Elk 
River, UBS Financial, Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund 

   
Official Newspaper: 
    Wright County Journal Press 
 
Animal Control: 
    Monticello Impound 
 
Official Radio Station: 
    WCCO-830 AM 
  
City Engineer, City Attorney, City Planner, City Assessor, Sheriff Services, and Building Inspection 
Services are all under contract with the City. 
  

54



January 16, 2019 

 

 

Hanover 

Brian Hagen 

11250 5th Street NE,  

Hanover, MN  55341 

 

Dear Brian Hagen, 

Wright County Board is requesting all cities appoint a liaison to the Wright County Transit 
Advisory Committee (WCAT).   

The Wright County Transit Advisory Committee (WCAT) is tasked with aiding Trailblazer 
with marketing ideas, education of transit services, advocating issues of  the system from 
local jurisdiction along with insight and ideas to better operate transit within our 
communities.  I have included the current WCAT Advisory Council By-Laws.   

 

*Please notify us of your appointed liasion(s) by March 15th, 2019  to the following: 

Lee Kelly, County Coordinator, lee.kelly@co.wright.mn.us or 763-682-7377. 

 

Wright County Transit Advisory Committee (WCAT) 

• First Meeting: April 16, 2019 at 3:00 
• Location: Buffalo Trailblazer Building 

 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you  may have regarding this request.  

Sincerely, 

 

Darek Vetsch 
District 2 Commissioner 

 

 

 

 

55

mailto:lee.kelly@co.wright.mn.us


WRIGHT COUNTY AREA TRANSPORATATION 
ADVISORY COUNCIL BY-LAWS 

 
  
I.    NAME 

 
The name of this organization shall be the Wright County Area  

Transportation Advisory Council (WCAT). 
 
II.    PURPOSE 
 

A. The purpose of WCAT shall be to provide affordable public transportation to the 
communities of Wright County.  The goal is to provide people in their 
communities with mobility and access to employment, community resources, 
medical care and recreational opportunities, while reducing the impact of road 
congestion, travel times, air pollution, the cost of road maintenance and repair, 
and energy and oil consumption for their communities. 

 
B. WCAT serves in an advisory capacity only, making recommendations to the 

Wright County Board of Commissioners (County Board) regarding public transit 
matters.  Its effectiveness and influence is in the counsel and advice it provides 
rather than through any legal authority. 

 
III.    MEMBERSHIP 
 

A. The membership of WCAT shall consist of representatives, as follows: 
 

1. One representative of each Wright County city.  Any cities who choose to 
have a representative on the Advisory Council shall appoint such person by 
action of their city council. 

 
2. Two representatives from Wright County townships.  These members shall be 

appointed by the County Board. 
 
3. One representative from the County Board.  This person shall be one of the 

Wright County representatives on the Trailblazer Transit Joint Powers Board. 
 

B. The term of these representatives shall be as follows: 
 

1. Two calendar years, with the terms ending on December 31 of the year. 
 

2. The initial appointments of the township representatives shall be for one 
calendar year. 

 
C. Appointed members may serve two successive terms. 

 

56



D. Vacancies shall be by the appointing body, and such appointee shall serve for the 
reminder of the existing term. 
 

IV. ORGANIZATION 
 

A. WCAT shall meet at least quarterly. 
 

B. The meeting schedule will be determined at the first meeting of the year. 
 

C. There shall be a chair, vice chair and a secretary elected by the members at the 
first meeting of the year.  These officers will serve a one year term, ending with 
the calendar year. 
 

D. A quorum shall consist of seven or more WCAT members, regardless of how 
many cities appoint representatives to WCAT. 
 

E. Special meetings may be called by the president or by four members of WCAT.  
Members must receive notification of a special meeting with agenda at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 

F. WCAT is subject to the Minnesota Open Meeting Law. 
 

V. AMENDMENTS 
 

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the existing membership of 
WCAT, after full notice has been given in writing to all members. 

 
 
 
 
  

57



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

1 
 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 DATE: January 31, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: River Town Villas for Concept Plan  
   

 APPLICANT: Wits Land Realty 
 
 LOCATION: Generally located west of River road and north of Church Street   

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Multi-Family  

 
  

 
Requested Action: 
 
The Council is asked to provide specific feedback to the developer on the concept plan, including 
general guidance on whether the design parameters used may be considered acceptable.  Possible 
motions are the following: 

1. Make a motion to approve the concept as shown in the plan and as per the design 
parameters assumed and subject to the comments by the City Planner and City Engineer. 

2. Make a motion to approve the concept as shown in the plan and as per the design 
parameters assumed with the exception that the private drive should be not less than 28 
feet wide, and subject to the comments by the City Planner and City Engineer. 

3. Make a motion to approve the concept as shown in the plan and as per the design 
parameters assumed with the exception that the private drive should be not less than 28 
feet wide, and any other design parameters that should be changed (note the other 
changes), and subject to the comments by the City Planner and City Engineer. 

4. Recommend denial of the concept plan, providing feedback for why the plan is not 
acceptable. 

 
 

58



City of Hanover 
River Town Villas 
Meeting Date of February 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

2 
 

Description of Request 
 
The applicant has submitted a concept plan to 
redevelop a property on Church Street into a 
detached villa neighborhood consisting of  18 
homes on approximately 4 acres.  An aerial 
photo of the proposed redevelopment property 
is to the right. 
 
A concept plan is a courtesy review of a 
proposed project prior to engineering design 
being completed.  Comments and approval by 
the City Council is non-binding and meant to 
be used as a guide when preparing a 
preliminary plat for a development.  Full 
review of project plans occurs at the 
preliminary plat stage, and there are frequently 
additional changes made to the plans prior to 
preliminary plat submission.  However, the 
Developer is looking for specific enough 
feedback that they can feel comfortable 
preparing a preliminary plat based on the 
design parameters shown in the concept 
plan and outlined later in this memo. 
 
Utilizing the density calculations, this development would have the following approximate 
density: 
 

Gross Acreage   4 acres 
Less Ponding     .75 acres (rough estimate) 
Equals Net Acreage  3.25 acres    
 
Density = 18 units/3.25 acres = 5.53 units/acre 

 
This density is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan guidance of Multi-Family Residential 
which requires greater than 4 but less than 12 units per net acre.  However, the density 
calculations made at this time are an estimate and would be recalculated with a preliminary plat 
application.  This density is less than would be possible if the property were developed as 
townhomes or an apartment (under R-2 zoning) while still meeting the density required by the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

59



City of Hanover 
River Town Villas 
Meeting Date of February 5, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

3 
 

The site is proposed to have an HOA that maintains the yards, driveway plowing, entrance 
monuments, and the private road.  The individual driveways appear sufficient to provide guest 
parking, but there are also approximately 12 designated guest parking spaces proposed. 
 
Design Parameters used by the Developer 
 
The developer is assuming that this development would be prepared as a PUD.  Performance 
standards contained within the Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations that they would 
be seeking to vary from include, but may not be limited to: 

1. Private Streets 
2. Hammerhead style turn around rather than a cul-de-sac 
3. Reduced pavement width – the concept shows 26-foot-wide streets, but the City Engineer 

recommends not less than 28 foot wide 
4. Reduced Front Yard setbacks – the concept shows 25 feet from back of curb to the front 

of the building.  In a standard development there is still several feet of boulevard between 
the curb and the property line that is still in the right of way, and then 30 more feet to the 
building.  The actual setbacks that would be requested at the time of a PUD submittal 
would possibly be less depending on specifically how the lot lines are drawn and are 
intended to be staggered so may vary from 25 feet. 

5. Reduced Lot Widths – approximately 55 feet wide 
6. Side yard setbacks of 10 foot on home side and 5 feet on garage side – depending on 

where the house and garage side are, this results in varying separation between buildings 
of 10 feet, 15 feet, or 20 feet 

7. Garage Size – sample home plans provide show a garage size of 418 square feet rather 
than the 576 square feet required in the ordinance. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed the concept plan at their meeting on January 28, 2019 and 
recommended approval noting the following items: 

1. Private drive was okay to them. 
2. Garage size was a concern. 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Staff and consultants have reviewed the concept plan and offer the following comments: 
 

1. A separate engineering memo is provided. 
2. The site must be designed to meet the density requirements of the Comprehensive Plan (4 

to 12 units per net developable acre).  This design appears to meet this requirement. 
3. An application for rezoning is required.  The property is currently zoned B-1A.  There is 

not currently a zoning district that is a perfect match for this type of use (villas on smaller 

60



City of Hanover 
River Town Villas 
Meeting Date of February 5, 2019 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

4 
 

lots) as the R-2 zoning that would typically be associated with Multi-Family Residential 
Comp Plan guidance does not currently allow for detached villas.  The suggested zoning 
district for this request would either be 1) R-1A, which would then require a PUD for the 
various exceptions needed for lot size and setbacks, or 2) R-2, which would also require a 
text amendment to allow villa lots in the R-2 District and would likely still require a 
PUD. 

4. City subdivision ordinances prohibit private streets and requires that all lots front on a 
public street.  However, in a PUD the City can deviate from that requirement. 

5. The plat needs to be designed to meet the setback of the underlying zoning district on the 
perimeter of the site.   

6. Information should be provided with plat submittal to verify that the proposed 
hammerhead turn-around is sufficient for fire trucks to make turning movements. 

7. Prior to design, coordination with the City Engineer on the street section for the private 
road is encouraged. 

8. The City will need to discuss whether the water and sewer utility lines will be private or 
public. 

9. A Homeowner’s Association will be required, and association documents will be required 
to be provided to the City for review and approval with the Final Plat submittal. 

10. The City’s Comprehensive Plan does not identify a need for additional park land in this 
location.  Park dedication would be payment-in-lieu of land.    

11. Architectural requirements would be a part of a PUD approval. 
12. No overhead utilities would be permitted. 
13. A landscape and tree preservation plan would be required to be submitted with 

preliminary plat. 
 
 

61



Memorandum 
 
To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
  
Date: January 23, 2019 
 
Re: River Town Villas Concept Plan Review 
 WSB Project No. 013265-000 
 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the River Town Village concept plan as prepared by Loucks 
dated January 3, 2019, and we offer the following comments: 
 
Concept Plan Comments 

1. The proposed street is noted as private which is prohibited per Chapter 30.08.06.A.15 of 
the Hanover Subdivision Ordinance. 

2. The proposed street width does not meet the minimum required 28-feet wide per Chapter 
30.08.06.A.7. If the street is approved for designation as “private” under a PUD and 
maintained by the homeowners association, 26-feet wide may be accepted. 

3. If the street were approved as private will the utilities be private as well or would 
easements be provided to provide access and maintenance of the utilities. 

4. Access such as the proposed, located on low-volume, low-speed local street (AADT less 
than 1000), requires a minimum upstream corner clearance of 75-feet. The distance of 
the proposed access from the intersection at River Road is exceed 100-feet which 
satisfies this requirement. No revision is needed. 

5. No contours are provided so we are unable to elaborate on drainage at this time. Given 
the existing site grades, the proposed pond on the north side of the development will 
likely be landlocked. If this is the case an agreement/easement will likely be needed with 
the adjacent properties to the north for the pond EOF. 

6. Sanitary sewer and water service are available off Church Street and appear to have 
plenty of capacity and depth to serve the proposed homes. However, a complete plan 
detailing the proposed utilities and grades is needed to verify this. 

7. It appears the watermain length will exceed 500-feet and would be a dead-end. Per 
Chapter 30.08.10, this would not be allowed. A looped watermain system would be 
required or possibly an agreement allowing a watermain stub to the north property line to 
accommodate future looping when the parcel to the north develops. 

8. When developing the construction plans, utilize the 2018 City of Hanover Standard Detail 
Plates wherever appropriate. 
 

 
 
 
 

62



Storm
Ponding

Guest
Parking

Guest
Parking

Storm
Ponding

18 Lots
Single Family
Detached Villas
(40 x 60’ Pad Size)

26’ Wide
Private Drive

Full
Access

Entry
Feature

35’

15
’

15
’

30
’ M
in

R
ea
r 
Ya
rd

30
’ M
in

R
ea
r 
Ya
rd

10’20’

DEVELOPMENT ASSUMPTIONS:

 25’ Minimum Setback Face of Garage to Curb
 20’ Front Building Setback
 15’ Total Side Yard Setbacks (5’ Garage/10’ House)
 30’ Minimum Rear Yard Setback
 35’ Setback to Church Street
 Guest Parking Scattered Throughout Development
  26’ Private Drive with Hammer-head Style Turnaround

LOUCKS PROJECT #: 03128.0A.00

JANUARY 3, 2019

63



64



Vision for the project:

Build a small community of high quality, beautifully crafted single-level detached villas near the heart of 
downtown Hanover. 

Initial concept: 18 single-level detached villas 
● Location: 4.3 acre parcel located at 11218 Church St NE
● Style: Single-level, luxury villas - both basement and patio home options.  2 to 3 different floor plans and 2 

to 3 unique exterior styles with multiple color/texture options
● Size:  2-3BR, 2-3BA with 1500 to 2800 sq ft depending on style and basement option
● Target Buyer:  Aging population looking for single-level living as well as younger singles and families looking 

for affordability and convenience of single-level with opportunity to expand into lower level as needed for 
more space. 

● Exclusive Builder Partner: (All builds) Bellin Construction  www.bellinconstruction.com
● Investor/Developer Wits Land Company, an affiliate of Wits Realty Group www.witsrealty.com
● Engineering and Land Construction - Loucks Associates

65



Location:

North of Church St and the 
Wits Realty Building, West of 
Main St. Between existing 
single family residences and 
construction company to the 
NW.

66



67



Development Assumptions:
● 25’ min setback from garage face to curb
● Structure pad dimension 40’ front, 60’ deep
● 20’ front building setback
● 15’ total side yard setback (5’ garage/10’ home) 
● 30’ min rear yard setback
● 35’ setback to Church Street
● Guest parking scattered throughout development
● 26’ private drive with hammer head style turnaround
● 2 stormwater basins - SE and NW corners
● 2 car garages

68



Cohesive color palette and 
architectural styling with 
enough combinations to 

preserve distinction 
(not cookie cutter)

Brick or Better Exterior Fronts:
● Stone & Brick
● Board and Batten
● Shakes
● Cement Siding
● Corbels
● Shutters
● Break up peaks with 

multiple depths/textures
● Decorative Garage doors

69



Cohesive feel but flexible options 
to meet a diverse set of needs:

Considering 2 and 3 BR units 

Approximately 50/50 mix of patio 
homes and single level with 
basement. Several basements may 
be walkout where elevations allow.

Higher than Hanover median home 
price of $270k yet within market 
appropriate range of $325k to 
$425k depending on size/style 
($375k Ave).

70



Experienced Local Builder

71



Example Finishes and Look Inside 

72



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: January 31, 2019  
 
Subj:  Hanover Cove – Planning Commission Recommendation and Developer Revised 
Concept Plan 
  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 
At their meeting on January 28th, the Planning Commission had recommended denial of 
the applications for the following reasons: 
 

 Too many units 
 Too small lots  
 Lack of compliance with recommended garage size. 
 Minimum side yard setbacks not met 
 Very limited parking  
 Street width not in compliance  
 Issues/ comments of planner and engineer have not been adequately 

addressed  
 
Council Consideration after Discussion: 
 
Following the Planning Commission meeting, Paxmar reached out to the City Planner 
and City Administrator to discuss potential revisions to the concept plan to address 
continued Planning Commission concerns.  They are interested in working with the 
Council to be provided with specific suggestions for how to develop the site. They are 
seeking specific suggestions as they feel the preliminary plat that was submitted, but 
received a recommendation for denial, was substantially similar to the concept plan that 
was reviewed and approved in Spring 2018 in terms of number of lots, housing unit 
types, lot size/width and setbacks.   
 
The Council can choose to work with Paxmar to revise the concept plan into one that the 
City Council would be receptive to considering as a part of a Planned Unit Development, 
or can choose to act on the plans that have already been submitted. 
 

73



2 
 

The City Council is requested to take one of the following actions following discussion 
and deliberation of the applications.  If a different course of action is desired, staff will 
assist in guiding through that process: 
 

If City Council 
prefers to: 

Suggested Actions: 

Deny the applications 
as presented 

Motion to direct staff to prepare findings of fact and a resolution for denial 
of the applications for PUD and preliminary plat to bring back to the 
February 19, 2019 meeting for consideration by the City Council. 
 

Approve the plans as 
presented to the 
Planning Commission 

Motion to direct staff to prepare findings of fact and a resolution for 
approval of the PUD and preliminary plat that were reviewed by the 
Planning Commission to bring back to the February 19, 2019 meeting for 
consideration by the City Council. 
 

See plans revised to 
new concept presented 

1. Review and discuss the revised concept plan and design parameters. 
2. Motion to approve the revised concept plan with the design parameters 

that deviate from the performance standards as shown on the table on 
page 7 of the council memo. 

3. Motion to direct staff to take necessary actions to coordinate with the 
developer regarding timing of a resubmittal and staff review of revised 
plans and to schedule for continued City Council discussion and review 
of plat and plans at such date as determined necessary by staff.    

See plans revised to the 
new concept presented 
but with other changes 
desired by the City 
Council. 

1. Review and discuss the revised concept plan and design parameters. 
2. Motion to approve the revised concept plan with the deviations from the 

performance standards as shown on the table on page 7 of the council 
memo, subject to these additional changes (and then list the changes to 
the concept the Council desires to see) and/or these exceptions to the 
table (and then list the exceptions that you won’t consider). 

3. Motion to direct staff to take necessary actions to coordinate with the 
developer regarding timing of a resubmittal and staff review of revised 
plans and to schedule for continued City Council discussion and review 
of plat and plans at such date as determined necessary by staff.    

 
 
 
Updates Since January 28, 2019: 
 
Since the Planning Commission meeting, the City Administrator and City Planner have 
been in discussions with Paxmar regarding potential changes to the plans.  Paxmar has 
proposed various changes from the version of the plans that the Planning Commission 
reviewed at the January meeting, and has presented a newly revised concept plan 
(included in this packet).  The changes that Paxmar has made are the following: 

1. Eliminated the narrow single-family product (on 50’ wide lots) and revised the 
lots that were in this area to 65’ wide lots. 

74



3 
 

2. Restricted the narrow patio homes to being located only within the one cul-de-sac.  
Other locations that previously contained the narrow patio homes were changed to 
either medium or large patio homes depending on their location. 

3. Added a totlot playground and gazebo area in Outlot D. 
4. Revised the street layout in the area near Outlot D to provide a better street view 

orientation for the lots. 
5. Removed the lot on the north side of the entrance and converted this to an outlot.  

In the future, this could be replatted with the property to the west (owned by 
another person) to have lots that front on the new road rather than River Road. 

6. Removed the request for a reduction on the garage size of the large patio homes. 
7. Increased the garage size on the medium and narrow patio homes from 440 square 

feet to 484 square feet. 
8. Addressed comments in the City Planner’s memo related to specific lots and 

inconsistencies (to be verified following a revised preliminary plat submittal). 
 
Specific changes to lot count and type from the version seen by the Planning Commission 
are shown below for comparison: 
 
Lot Type Number of Lots In Plans 

seen by Planning 
Commission 

Number of Lots In 
Revised Concept Plan 

Large Single Family 28 28 
Medium Single Family 101 114 
Narrow Single Family 17 0 
Large Patio 24 26 
Medium Patio 77 85 
Small Patio 33 18 
Total Lots 280 271 
 
 
 
Concept Plan and Revisions to Preliminary Plat: 
 
Prior to revising the preliminary plat and plans to the revised concept plan, the Developer 
is seeking feedback from the City Council as to what would be acceptable to the Council 
on this site. Specific feedback on types of units that would be acceptable as well as PUD 
terms are needed.  The City Council is not required to consider revisions to the concept 
plan, but may do so if it chooses in order to facilitate a discussion of acceptable 
performance and development standards for reclamation of the gravel pit into a 
residential neighborhood. 
 
Ordinance Performance Standards 
 
The City’s ordinances contain performance standards that all developments should adhere 
to unless a development is approved as a Planned Unit Development.  Planned Unit 
Developments allow for deviations from the prescriptive performance standards to allow 

75



4 
 

for different types of cohesive development plans to be approved if they meet the 
standards for a Planned Unit Development.  Lots in a PUD that meets the terms and 
conditions of the PUD are still considered legal conforming lots.  PUDs are commonly 
used in communities to allow types of development that reflect changing consumer 
demands in the market and changing industry standards. 
 
It is important to consider that every dimension on the plan has “side effects” to the 
overall look and feel of the neighborhood as dimensions are either increased or 
decreased.  In this section, I’ll provide a simple overview of what the requested changes 
to various performance standards mean, along with how a change to that performance 
standard impacts the look and feel of the home and neighborhood as a whole.   
 
The City recently updated its Comprehensive Plan in 2018, and needs to update portions 
of its Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.  Discussion on the performance 
standards and potential changes would be discussed while drafting the ordinance updates 
due to changing market demographics, consumer demand, and the introduction of new 
housing product types.   The Hanover Cove proposal is before the City prior to that 
thorough review and consideration of changes in the performance standards. Below is an 
overview for each requested change to the performance standards, how they relate to each 
other, and general comments regarding how the City’s ordinance compares to other 
communities and housing trends.   
 

1. Side Yard Setback.  This is measured from the home to the side property line.  
When no other performance standards are changed, the following occurs with 
increases/decreases to the side yard setback: 

 Still required to meet building and fire codes. 
 A decrease in side yard setback permits a larger home to be constructed on 

a lot than would otherwise fit on that lot.  A decrease would still require 
engineering review of adequate storm water control and grading standards, 
along with appropriate cross-easement and HOA standards/controls. 

 An increase in side yard setback means that a smaller home will have to be 
constructed, and the garage on the home will look larger when viewed 
from the front as the home width itself is what would be required to be 
reduced in width. 
 

2. Street Pavement Width.  This is different than right of way width and is only 
referring to the pavement width which is proposed to decrease from 36 feet to 32 
feet.   

 A wider street can provide for more on-street parking.  However, 
driveways that are entering the street reduce the amount of parking 
available.  In a plat with smaller lots and close driveways, there can be 
extremely limited opportunities to park on-street. 

 Wider pavement encourages faster traffic speed, despite speed limits. 
 Reduced pavement widths results in less stormwater to manage and less 

snow to plow and store.   

76



5 
 

 Hanover already has 32’ wide pavement on certain streets in the 
community (such as the Quail Pass neighborhood) and has not generally 
had issues with those street widths including allowing for parking on the 
street. 

 Wider streets make the home feel closer to the street while narrower 
streets make the home feel farther from the street. 

 The City Engineer has recommended at the Planning Commission meeting 
that certain streets are acceptable to be reduced to 32’ feet in his 
professional opinion, whereas certain of the streets should meet the city 
standard.  The developer has stated he is fine with complying with the City 
Engineer’s recommendation. Various communities are routinely using 
street pavement widths of 28’ to 30’ back of curb to back of curb on local 
residential streets. 
 

3. Front Yard Setback.  This is measured from the front property line to the front of 
the house.  There is additional green space from the front property line to the curb 
of the street. 

 Reducing the front yard setback means that a house is shifted forward on a 
lot, which can increase the amount of room available in the back yard. 

 The reduction proposed will still allow for the parking of vehicles in the 
driveway without hanging over the sidewalk. 

 A neighborhood design that incorporates reduced front yard setbacks, 
looping street designs with sidewalks and pedestrian friendly features, and 
homes that have front porches or areas to sit, can increase interaction 
between neighbors. 
 

4. Corner Side Setback.  This only applies to those lots that are located on the corner 
of two streets.  The primary purpose of the setback is to ensure that one home is 
not situated closer to the street than other homes on that same street.  The corner 
side setback is typically matched to the front yard setback to provide that 
continuity. 

 Still required to meet traffic visibility triangle standards. 
 

5. Garage Size.  Hanover’s ordinances contain a minimum garage size, while many 
communities either do not have a restriction on that or have a lower minimum 
(including your surrounding communities).  As the market shifts with society 
trends, a standard minimum garage size is likely not feasible for all types of 
housing, but may still be relevant when distinguished by housing type.   

 Villas, townhomes, condos and apartments are not designed to 
accommodate this garage size.  They also typically have a lower number 
of persons per household. 

 Residents that are choosing villas are choosing their homes for different 
reasons than a person that chooses a traditional single-family home.   

 Garages are oriented toward the street.  Larger garages dominate the look 
of the front of the home, minimizing the amount of house that can be seen. 
 

77



6 
 

6. Lot area/size and lot width.   The lot width is measured at the front setback line 
and determines the type/size of house that can be placed on the lot. The lot area is 
the amount of square footage that a lot contains, but is not the same as the useable 
or buildable area of a lot since a lot can also have wetlands, powerline easements, 
or other unbuildable features contained within it.   In recent developments, some 
of these surface water management related unbuildable features have been 
recommended by staff to not be included in the lots so that better long-term 
management of those resources can occur.  Recent industry trends have responded 
to consumer desires for smaller lot sizes. 

 Many buyers (predominantly young professionals and independent 
seniors) are interested in the low-maintenance obligations of a townhome 
or condo, but still value the privacy that a single-family home offers.  
Villa homes were designed to in response to that desire by providing for 
the exterior maintenance obligations (which are typically completed by 
HOAs) while still allowing people to purchase a single-family home. 

 The villa type of home is not accounted for within the City’s zoning 
ordinance.  These are essentially a detached twin- or townhome set upon a 
lot that resembles a single-family home.  Until and unless changes to the 
Zoning Ordinance are made, this type of housing product could not be 
developed under standard zoning and would require a PUD. 

 City standards/requirements for street construction and stormwater 
management have become more restrictive and costlier to comply with 
over time due to changing regulations placed on the city.  These costs 
must be factored into the price of a lot, which also must be set at a price 
that the market will bear.  When lot sizes and lot widths are increased, 
there are fewer homes that share in the cost of the construction of the 
neighborhood infrastructure.  With initial development of a neighborhood, 
the builder prepares a pro forma (project budget) and may be able to 
initially cover the costs of construction of that infrastructure within the lot 
prices (but is unable to reduce the number of housing units below a certain 
number depending on the actual costs involved in developing a site which 
can vary).  However, in the long term the City will need to pay for street 
reconstructions.  Two different neighborhoods may have the same total 
costs for street reconstruction, but a completely different number of 
property owners that can be assessed for those costs depending on the 
density of the neighborhood (expressed in lot size and lot width).  If the 
cost of the project is more than can be assessed, the City will need to 
either 1) have all taxpayers pay for part of the street reconstruction in the 
form of property taxes, or 2) delay street reconstruction and in extreme 
cases revert to rural gravel road sections. 

 Larger lot sizes do not necessarily result in higher prices and market 
values for constructed homes, at least to a degree commensurate with the 
increased lot size.  For example, homes in Hanover Hills on 2.5 to 3.5 
acres lots have a market value and recent home sales prices in the $300K 
to $600K range.  New lots of this size cannot generally be developed that 

78



7 
 

can result in a home with a price in this range, and there is a limited pool 
of buyers for homes exceeding $1million in this area. 
 

 
Revised Performance Standards 
The revised Concept Plan submitted by Paxmar was designed to accommodate the 
following revised performance standards based on the location in the neighborhood and 
type of housing. Council should discuss these revised standards to determine an 
acceptable specification. 
 

Location Standard Ordinance 
Requirement 

Requested 

All Streets Street pavement width 36’ wide  
All Homes Front Yard Setback 30 feet 25 feet 
 Corner Side Setback 30 feet 25 feet 
All Single-
Family Homes 

Side Yard Setback 10 feet 7.5 feet 

All Patio Homes Side Yard Setback  10 feet 6 feet 
 Rear Yard Setback 30 feet 20 feet 
Large Single-
family lots 

Lot Area 12,000 square feet 9,840 square feet 

Medium Single-
family lots 

Lot Area 12,000 square feet 6,815 square feet 

 Lot Width 80 feet 65 feet 
Large Patio 
Lots 

Lot Area 12,000 square feet 8,315 square feet 

 Lot Width 80 feet 74 feet 
Medium Patio 
Lots 

Lot Area 12,000 square feet 5,750 square feet 

 Lot Width 80 feet 50 feet 
 Garage Size 576 square feet 484 square feet 
Narrow Patio 
Lots 

Lot Area 12,000 square feet 5,250 square feet 

 Lot Width 80 feet 38 feet 
 Garage Size 576 square feet 484 square feet 
 

 
Documents Reviewed 
 
The following documents were reviewed in the preparation of this memo and the staff 
report to the Planning Commission. 
 
Documents Included in this Council Packet: 

1. Memo to Council 
2. Updated Concept – Updated 1-30-19 
3. Updated Housing Types and Locations – Updated 1-30-19 

79



8 
 

4. Streetscape 
5. Updated PUD Narrative – Updated 1-30-19 
6. Updated Architectural Requirements – Updated 1-30-19 
7. Updated HOA Narrative – Updated 1-30-19 
8. City Engineer comment letter 
9. City Planner comment letter 
10. Plat and Plans 
11. Public Comment Letters 

 
Other Documents Reviewed (all publicly available on City of Hanover website): 

1. Comprehensive Plan 
2. Zoning Ordinance 
3. Subdivision Regulations 
4. Hanover Cove EAW 
5. Hanover Cove Traffic Study 

80



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

PUBLIC STREET C

PUBLIC STREET D
PUBLIC STREET D

© DUININCK INC. 20    .  ANY USE OR
REUSE OF THIS PLAN/DRAWING AND
THE CORRESPONDING COMPUTER
AIDED DESIGN/DRAFTING FILES
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUININCK INC. IS
PROHIBITED.  DUININCK INC. SHALL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF
THESE MATERIAL, OR DAMAGES
RESULTING THEREFROM.

P.O BOX 208

408 SIXTH STREET

PRINSBURG, MN  56281

PHONE: (320) 978-6011

FAX: (320) 978-4978

19

Feet
0 200 400

81

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'+ PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'+ PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'+ PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'+ SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'+ SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG  PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT PLAN - OPT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED: JANUARY 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT DATA GROSS SITE AREA: 82.6 ACRES LOT AREA: 58.6 ACRES R/W AREA: 14.8 ACRES PONDING/OPEN AREA: 9.2 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY LOT CONFIGURATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LEGEND       # OF LOTS # OF LOTS 80'+ SINGLE FAMILY LOTS        28     28 28 74'+ PATIO HOME LOTS         26      26 26 65'+ SINGLE FAMILY LOTS        114     114 114 50'+ PATIO HOME LOTS         85      85 85 38'+ PATIO HOME LOTS         18       18  18  TOTAL     271    271271

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: PAXMAR, LLC 2850 CUTTERS GROVE AVE SUITE 207 ANOKA, MN  55303

Alan
Line

Alan
Typewritten Text
Outlot E

Alan
Typewritten Text
Outlot A



Homes will consist of traditional multi-story single family
*Minimum 1,400 sqft Home floor area above grade Large Lot Single Family – 80’ +

Housing Examples and Locations
Hanover Cove

82



Homes will consist of traditional multi-story single family
*Minimum 1,300 sqft Home floor area above grade Medium Lot Single Family: 65’ +

Housing Examples and Locations
Hanover Cove

83



Homes will consist of one level or rambler with full basements
HOA maintain yard/landscaping/snow 
*Minimum 1,500 sqft Home floor area above grade 

Large Patio: 74’+

Housing Examples and Locations
Hanover Cove

84



Homes will consist of one level, 2 and 3 car garages
HOA maintain yard/landscaping/snow 
*Minimum 1,400 sqft Home floor area above grade Medium Patio Lot: 50’+

Housing Examples and Locations
Hanover Cove

85



Homes will consist of one level
HOA maintain yard/landscaping/snow 
*Minimum 1,200 sqft Home floor area above grade Narrow Patio Lot: 38’+

Housing Examples and Locations
Hanover Cove

86



Narrow Lot Street View Example

87



PROJECT NARRATIVE 
(REVISED 1/30/19) 

January 30, 2019 
 
Ms. Cindy Nash, City Planner 
Hanover City Council, Planning Commission & Staff 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th Street NE 
Hanover, MN 55341 
 
Re:  Application for Preliminary Plat, Residential Planned Unit Development 

Hanover Cove 
 
Dear Ms. Nash, Members of the Council, Planning Commission and Staff: 
 
Paxmar, LLC is pleased to submit this application for preliminary plat and residential Planned Unit 
Development review and approval of Hanover Cove. This narrative is intended to generally describe the 
project and address specific development topics. 
 
Location  
 
The Hanover Cove site is located north of the Crow River.  The site is bound on the west by River Road 
NE, the north by 8th Street, on the East by the Pheasant Run housing addition (along Meander Road), and 
on the south by the Cleveland’s 1st Addition (along Riverview Road).   
 
Land Use / Development History 
 
Based upon historic aerial photographs, the subject property and all adjoining properties were in 
agricultural production from at least 1937 until sometime between 1957 and 1963.  Around this time, 
Riverview Road was constructed, and single-family residences were constructed on the adjoining 
property to the south.  The subject property and adjoining properties to the north, east, and west remained 
in agricultural production.  Between 1959 and 1979, a gravel mine was excavated northwest of the subject 
property but has since been converted into industrial use.  Between 1984 and 1991, the adjoining property 
to the east was developed as single-family residential land use.  Around the same time, the adjoining 
property to the northwest was developed as commercial and industrial.  Between 1997 and 2003, the 
adjoining property to the north was developed as single-family residential land use.  Today, all adjoining 
properties have been developed.   
 
Between 1984 and 1991, mining of sand and gravel began on the subject property.  Mining ceased at the 
site around 2005; however, the site remains unreclaimed to date.  As such, the terrain where gravel has 
been removed is steep, with approximately 45’ of elevation difference between the high point to low point 
in the middle of the site.  The vegetation in the mined areas consists of volunteer grasses and trees.  The 
western portion of the site has not been mined and consists of various grasses and legumes, with a few 
trees interspersed. 
 
In 2006, a preliminary plat entitled Hanover Commons was approved by the Hanover City Council which 
sought to develop this property into a residential housing development.  In anticipation of this 
development, the city did plan for and install infrastructure, including streets and underground utilities to 
serve this development.  Ultimately, because of outside housing market conditions, this development did 
not materialize, and so the site remains as an unreclaimed gravel pit and is not being used for any other 
commercial, industrial, or residential purpose. 
 

88



Proposed Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 
Paxmar, LLC is proposing to construct a 271-unit residential development in the City of Hanover.  This 
proposed development lies on two parcels, totaling 84.1 acres, the majority of which currently consists of 
unreclaimed gravel pit and agricultural grass land.  These parcels will be developed into a residential 
planned-unit development, consisting of several different residential housing types throughout the 
property, including approximately 142traditional single-family homes, 129 patio homes.  

Infiltration basins and a large engineered pond (approx. 5 acres) are proposed to serve as the storm water 
management basins for the residential site.  The pond will be landlocked but will have an emergency 
overflow to the southeast at an approximate 906.0 elevation which will connect to the Crow River 
through an 18” pipe.   

Approximately 10,855 LF of public roads will be constructed to serve this project, along with all required 
storm sewer, sanitary sewer, and water main utilities.  One aged pole shed (60’x40’) will need to be 
demolished to accommodate the project. 

The project will be completed in several (possibly 6-8) phases; however, the mass grading of the entire 
development will be completed in one project prior to the construction of the remaining improvements.  
The proposer anticipates completing all phases of the project within 6-8 years with mass grading 
commencing in spring of 2019. 

Typical construction methods will be used to complete this project, incorporating City of Hanover 
standard plans and specifications.  A total of approximately 600,000 CY of earth will be moved, all of 
which will originate onsite, as the project will be set up to balance the cuts and fills.  All underground 
utilities and surfacing materials will be trucked into the site for installation using standard industry 
practices. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Principles 

The Hanover Cove housing proposal provides a practical solution for meeting the current and projected 
demographics of the city, and conforms to the stated objectives, goals and zoning outlined in the 2040 
Comprehensive Plan and Chapter 10 of the Hanover Code of Ordinances. Specifically, Hanover Cove 
supports the Planning Principles of the Hanover 2040 Comprehensive Plan in the following way: 

1. Residents and businesses take pride in Hanover and are engaged in improving the community, 
volunteering, and supporting each other.  

No direct impact from proposal. 

 2. Downtown Hanover will be a vibrant community gathering place with thriving businesses 
leveraging the natural beauty of the Crow River and a walkable development pattern.  

Hanover Cove will include an extensive trail/sidewalk system that will allow future and current residents 
the ability to traverse the community while walking or biking. 

 3. Expansion of commercial, office and light industrial uses are encouraged to diversify the tax 
base and expand service options to residents. 

Many businesses base locations on “number of rooftops” in a community.  Hanover Cove will create 
additional customer base to support local businesses and attract new businesses to the area. Housing 
production will increase the demand for trade services, much of which may be supplied by local 
businesses. 

89



4. Housing development that provides a wide range of housing choices and styles are encouraged to 
meet the needs of a growing community and to enable existing residents to find housing that 
permits them to stay in Hanover. 

The statistics outlined in the 2040 Comprehensive Plan suggest that more families are moving to the city 
and that older residents may be having a difficult time remaining in Hanover potentially because of a lack 
in suitable housing to meet their current needs. To address these trends, the Hanover Cove development is 
designed to meet the needs of every age demographic, from millennials to young families to empty 
nesters. The proposal consists of six lot “types”, with a mixture of typical single-family homes and patio 
homes. Proposed home pricing will align with local demographics and positively impact surrounding 
existing properties. The 2016 Median Property Value in Hanover was $270,600*. Homes in Hanover 
Cove will likely range from $200,000 – $500,000, with an estimated median property value of $350,000. 

* Source: Census Bureau; Dataset: ACS 5-year Estimate 

Hanover already has several larger-lot residential neighborhoods and typical suburban style single-family 
neighborhoods. Research shows that very little of the existing development pattern consists of housing 
types to meet the needs of single individuals and older age residents. Hanover Cove specifically addresses 
this gap in the current housing inventory by designating 47% of the development’s lot type to patio 
homes. 

Demographics and historical development patterns both support the need for smaller patio homes. This 
design will not only fill an immediate need in the community, but it will prepare the community to meet 
the needs of the aging baby boomer population. Currently the age group with the highest population is 
adults age 45-54; From 2000-2016, the largest increase was among adults age 60-64 (856%). These 
populations will likely be looking to downsize in the next 5-10 years and Hanover Cove will provide 
them with housing options that will make it possible for them to remain in the community. To also 
accommodate the growing percentage of young families, the remaining lot types will be larger, traditional 
single-family homes. 

5. Hanover will continue to collaborate with other agencies to achieve outcomes that improve the 
quality of life or the efficiency of service delivery. 

No direct impact from proposal. 

6. Hanover will strive to minimize the tax burden on properties while maintaining a quality level of 
service. Development and redevelopment will have the largest impact on future tax rate, so 
development of types that provides a cost-effective balance between increased tax base and future 
cost of service provision is encouraged. 

Hanover Cove will help strengthen the community for years to come through bolstered property values 
and significant new tax revenue to support city maintenance of local infrastructure and services. The 
development is expected to add $80 million to the city’s overall tax base, generating more funding to 
support schools, infrastructure and municipal services for Hanover. Utilizing denser communities with 
less frontage is a great way to be cost-effective in terms of cost of service per unit. 

By following the guidance of the City’s residential growth objectives, Hanover Cove can be effectively 
served by public facilities and positively contribute to the existing character of the community. Sewers 
and water main utilities will be constructed to serve the new residential community. The Joint Powers 
agreement between Hanover, St. Michael and Albertville already has adequate water supply to serve the 

90



needs of this development. The plant capacity is 9 million gallons per day (MGD). In 2017 the total Joint 
Powers average water usage was 1.99 MGD with the City contributing an average of 0.209 MGD to the 
total. Based on the residential usage of 280 gallons/day/household of water, it is estimated that the 
Hanover Cove site would use 0.080 MDG upon full development. 

The proposed development, in lieu of park land dedication, will be contributing cash, which the City can 
use to upgrade existing facilities or expand its park plan. 

These additional units will also generate additional funds for the school district with property taxes, which 
may reduce the need for future levies. 

7. New development will be constructed in a manner that does not burden existing property owners 
with the associated costs. 

This proposal is not asking for any type of tax incentives or Municipal bonding for help with any of the 
infrastructure improvements.  It is not foreseen that any direct costs should arise for the existing property 
owners. 

8. The existing rural character and natural environment defined by open space and natural 
resources will be protected, enhanced and integrated as an amenity in the community.   

The Hanover City Council performed a stringent environmental review and approved a “Negative 
Declaration” resolution for the proposed Hanover Cove site, determining there is no potential for 
significant environmental impacts that would otherwise necessitate an Environmental Impact Statement. 
The site contains three excavated ponds/wet areas that were not present prior to mining. They are not 
natural and were incidentally-created by mining activity, and therefore any impacts to these wetlands 
constitute a no-loss per WCA Rule 8420.0415 A. While the majority of the site has already been 
disturbed from the former industrial use, all recommendations made by the Department of Natural 
Resources’ report will be followed throughout the development of this property such that no adverse 
impacts to wildlife habitats are anticipated. 

9. Opportunities will be created to better connect the community through trails and sidewalks. 

Hanover Cove will include an extensive trail/sidewalk system that will allow future and current residents 
the ability to traverse the community while walking or biking. 

How the Proposal Varies from Straight Zoning 
 
Guided in the Future Land Use Map as Neighborhood Residential, the Hanover Cove proposal falls 
within the outlined net density range of 2-4 units per acre, meeting the desired land use guidelines. The 
development proposal consists of 274 individual housing units, with a density ratio of 3.69. 

The underlying zoning requirements for the R-1A Neighborhood Residential zone will be utilized, along 
with a PUD overlay to reflect the original planning concept. The following is a comparison of the R-1A 
standards are requested as part of the PUD request: 
 
 
 

(continued on next page) 
 
 
 
 

91



Performance Standards  Requested PUD Minimums 
 R-1A Single Family 

(Minimum)  Large SF  Medium SF   
Lot Area 12,000 SF 9,840-16,330 SF 6,815-20,280 SF  
Lot Width (at front 
setback) 80 FT 80 FT 65 FT  

Side Yard Setback 10 FT 7.5 FT 7.5 FT  
  corner lot abutting street 30 FT 25 FT 25 FT  
Front Yard Setback  30 FT 25 FT 25 FT  
Rear Yard Setback 30 FT 30 FT 30 FT  
Garage Area 576 SF 576 SF 576 SF  
Home Floor Area 1000 SF 1,400 SF 1,300 SF  

     
  Requested PUD Minimums 

 R-1A Patio Home 
(Minimum)  Large Patio Medium Patio Narrow Patio 

Lot Area 12,000 SF 8,315-20,730 SF 5,750-21,175 SF 5,250-19,275 SF 
Lot Width (at front 
setback) 80 FT 74 FT 50 FT 38 FT 

Side Yard Setback 10 FT 6 FT 6 FT 6 FT 
  corner lot abutting street 30 FT 25 FT 25 FT 25 FT 
Front Yard Setback  30 FT 25 FT 25 FT 25 FT 
Rear Yard Setback 30 FT 20 FT 20 FT 20 FT 
Garage Area 576 SF 576 SF 484 SF 484 SF 
Home Floor Area 1000 SF 1,500 SF 1,400 SF 1,200 SF 

 
To further enhance the units above what is allowed in current zoning, the developer proposes the 
following: 
 
Restrictive Covenants to govern the exterior material types to enhance the streetscape and view from the 
street.  Homes will be required to use Stone, Brick, Stucco, Cultured/Polymer stone products on the fronts 
of homes, as well as utilizing shakes, batten board, hardi board, vinyl siding and stucco to go above and 
beyond what is allowable in a straight zoning development and eliminate one-type siding fronts.  Homes 
will have a 2-car garage at minimum and a street facing front door. 
 
A Master HOA will manage the entire site with two sub associations responsible for a) the Traditional 
Single-Family lots and b) the Patio/Villa lots.  The association for the Traditional Single Family will have 
a limited role mainly to enforce design guidelines and manage Cluster Mailbox Units, while the owners 
will maintain the traditional responsibilities of home ownership.  The association for the Patio/Villa lots 
will maintain yards/landscaping, maintain irrigation system, remove snow from driveways, entryways and 
sidewalks (those which are units owner’s responsibility to maintain), maintain Cluster Mailboxes and 
ensure each property does not fall into disrepair.  If an owner fell behind on exterior maintenance or a unit 
became unsightly, the HOA would have the power to step in and rectify the issue.  The HOA will 
own/maintain Outlots A (potential monument sign or enhanced landscaping) & D (used for greenspace, 
community gathering place, and potential tot-lot or small playground, the final use will defined at the time 
this area is final platted).  Also, anywhere that extra parking has been installed in the Road right of way, 
the HOA will be responsible to manage/maintain/replace those parking areas.  The HOA will also 

92



maintain the road right-of-way area along River Road between the Eastern edge of the existing trail and 
the adjacent Hanover Cove lot lines. 
 
An extensive Landscaping plan has also been developed to add additional aesthetics to this community.  
A line of evergreen trees along River Road is proposed to beautify and act as a natural buffer between the 
development and the road.  All units will have two trees along with landscaping consisting of mulch, 
rock, shrubs and other plantings around the front entrances, and a boulevard tree. 
 
Garage variations are being requested to accommodate a different type of housing. The purchaser of a one 
level HOA-maintained home does not require a lawnmower, snow blower, weed whacker, rake, etc. A 
20x24 garage, for this type of unit will allow for parking of 2 standard-size vehicles, ample walk around 
room and area for storage of additional items. When the minimum garage size was set by the city, we do 
not feel that it contemplated or anticipated this type of housing and believe this is an appropriate request. 
 
PUD consideration: 
The proposed preliminary plat supports many of goals and principals outlined in Hanover’s 
Comprehensive Plan. Most notably it will provide a wide range of housing choices and styles to meet the 
city’s growth projections, enable existing residents to find housing that permits them to stay in Hanover, 
and fill an existing void in the marketplace.  
 
Currently the City is severely deficient in options for residents or potential new residents looking for 
single-level, maintenance-free living. The shortage is likely due to this type of housing not being 
practically feasible under standard zoning. As stated in the 2040 Comprehensive Plan, “Hanover has a 
number of larger-lot residential neighborhoods served by well and septic systems as well as more typical 
suburban style single-family neighborhoods on municipal services. Very little of the existing development 
pattern consists of townhouses, apartments, or other higher density housing types”. This proposal not 
only addresses this gap, but it includes multiple housing choices at varying price levels, to meet the needs 
of every age demographic. 
 
Extra attention has gone into creating design standards that will help enhance the community character 
and identity. These guidelines are intended to ensure variation and curb appeal and exceed the standard 
zoning requirements which allow for mono type front exteriors composed of one type/color of siding.  
Guidelines include: 

• Multiple exterior materials or styles on each unit 
• Front doors and garage doors must be varied between abutting units 
• Street facing, side and rear elevations must be enhanced with multiple siding types or window 

treatments  
• No abutting unit will look identical 

An HOA will be established to ensure that the development is always in pristine condition and exteriors 
of units do not fall into disrepair.   
 
In summation, we believe our proposal accomplishes many of the goals and principles outlined in the 
Comprehensive Plan; brings needed housing types at multiple price-points to the city; converts a vacant 
property from a potential eye sore and safety issue to its highest and best use; and establishes policies and 
requirements to heighten the finished product to a level superior to standard zoning allowances. Thank 
you for your consideration of the Hanover Cove Preliminary Plat and PUD.  We look forward to working 
with the City throughout its development. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alan Roessler 
Paxmar, LLC 

93



  Architectural Requirements 

Hanover Cove (Will be incorporated into HOA or Covenants with Final Plat) 

An Architectural Review Committee (ARC) will be established and Paxmar will approval ALL 
building plans: 

1) Allowable Siding Materials and Types: Brick, Stone, Vstone, Cultured Stone, Wood, 
Cement Fiber (LP/Hardi Board), Vinyl, Shakes, Batten Board, Stucco. 

• Front elevation shall consist of multiple allowable materials and types. A single 
type or material will not be allowed. 

• Side and rear elevations may consist of a single siding material or type. 
• Rear or side elevations facing roadways shall use multiple siding options or at a 

minimum provide window shutters or framing.  Every effort must be made to 
enhance elevations that are street facing. 

• Siding colors shall be earth toned or alternative color approved by the ARC. 
 

2) Allowable Roof Materials: Architectural Shingles, Metal (standing seam), Wood 
Shingles, Slate or Rubber “slate” tile, Solar Tiles that mimic the look of traditional 
shingles. 

• Roof colors shall be earth toned or alternative color approved by the ARC. 
 

3) Garage Doors: 
• Allowable colors: white, earth tones and faux wood or alternative color approved 

by the ARC.   
• Use of windows in overhead doors and variation between abutting units is 

encouraged. 
 

4) Building Footprint: 
• All buildings shall fall within the defined setback areas. 

The following Minimum Home Floor Area (finished square feet above grade) and Garage Area 
shall be met: 

Lot Type   Min Lot Width at front setback Home Floor Area  Garage Area 

Large Single Family  80’    1,400 SF  576 SF   

Medium Single Family 65’    1,300 SF  576 SF 

Large Patio   74’     1,500 SF  484 SF 

Medium Patio   50’    1,400 SF  484 SF 

Narrow Patio   38’    1,200 SF  440 SF 

 

94



5) Landscaping 
• All lots shall have at least 2 trees of at least a 2.5-inch caliper and a boulevard tree 

planted according to the approved landscape plan. 
• Front, Side and 20’ of rear yard must be sodded. 
• All units must have installed irrigation systems.  

* Patio/Villa units will have a master irrigation system 
• All units shall have front yard landscaping utilizing mulch, rocks, shrubs and 

other plantings around front entry areas. 
• A dense buffer line of trees will be planted along River Road. 

 

95



HOA summary 

Hanover Cove 

A master Home Owners Association is proposed for all lots in the Hanover Cove Development, 
under which there will be two sub associations; 

a) For the Traditional Single-Family Lots 
 
HOA Responsibilities: 
 Replace/Reserve/Maintain Cluster Mailbox Units 
 Manage Architectural Review Committee, ensuring upkeep and general aesthetics 

Manage/Maintain common area and area between lot lines and east side of trail 
along River Road 

 
Home Owner Responsibilities: 
 Homeowners Insurance 
 Yard/Landscaping maintenance 
 Maintain irrigation system 
 Replacement of exterior finishes 

* Would include all traditional responsibilities of a homeowner 

 
b) For the Patio/Villa Lots 

 
HOA Responsibilities: 
 Replace/Reserve/Maintain Cluster Mailbox Units 
 Manage Architectural Review Committee, ensuring upkeep and general aesthetics 

Manage/Maintain common area and area between lot lines and East side of trail 
along River Road 

 Yard/Landscaping Maintenance 
 Replace/Reserve/Maintain Master Irrigation System 
 Snow removal from driveways, walkways, sidewalks and trails 
 Replace/Reserve/Maintain common parking areas, if any 
 Step in and repair exteriors, if unit owner fails to address 

Own/maintain Outlots A & D: Outlot A used for an entrance sign or additional 
landscaping.  Outlot D used for greenspace/community area/small playground. 

 Manage/maintain/replace any parking areas established in the road right-of-way 
 
Home Owner Responsibilities: 
 Homeowners Insurance 
 Replacement of exterior finishes 
 
 *HOA responsible for the majority of exterior maintenance 

96



Memorandum 
 
To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
 Jason Versteeg, PE – Duininck, Inc. 
 
Date: January 21, 2019 
 
Re: Hanover Cove Revised Preliminary Plat Review   
 WSB Project No. 012261-000  
 
 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the revised Hanover Cove preliminary plat documents as 
prepared by Duininck, dated January 11, 2019, and we offer the following comments: 
 
Preliminary Plat Comments 

1. Provide setbacks with preliminary plat.  Note that easements would supersede and 
increase the minimum required building setbacks where applicable. 

2. Provide additional easement or shift storm sewer to provide 10’ on either side of the 
storm sewer; 

a. Between Lots 4 and 5 Block 5 
b. Between Outlot D and Lot 11 Block 5 
c. Rear of Lot 12 and 13 Block 7 
d. Rear of Lots 38-47 Block 7  

3. Verify a minimum 6’ easement at the northeast corner of Lot 3 Block 7. 
 
Typical Section Comments 

1. The proposed street width (16’ to back of curb) does not meet City standard (18’ to 
gutter). See City Standard Plate STR-01 for typical residential street section.    

 
Grading and Drainage Plan Comments 

1. Provide the EOF for CBMH 64.  Verify the proposed lowest opening of Lot 30 Block 7 
meets minimum of 1’ above the EOF elevations. 

2. On Sheets DRAIN 1 and SUB 1, there is a portion of a storm label that is showing in Lot 
42 Block 1 that does not show the corresponding storm sewer line work (structures and 
pipe).  Update with the construction plans. 

 
Subcatchment/Stormwater Plan Comments 

1. Provide draintile along the roadway at all low points with the construction plans. 
2. Provide a detail showing how the existing catch basin along River Road will be relocated 

including impacted areas and restoration with the construction plans. 
 
Stormwater Management Comments 

1. An operations and maintenance plan for the proposed stormwater management system 
should be included with future submittals. 

 
 

97



Storm Sewer 
1. Callouts should be added for all pipes from lead structures at the low points in the 

roadway. 
2. Consider utilizing a minimum 15” diameter pipe for storm sewer in the roadway to provide 

easier long-term maintenance. 
3. Match crowns of dissimilar sized pipe in structures whenever possible. 
4. Update plans so that structure CB 62 and the connection to existing storm sewer on 

River Road NE is showing. 
 
Utility Plan Comments 

1. Adjust the point of connection to the existing watermain or the proposed storm sewer at 
the intersection of 8th Street and Public Street G to maintain a minimum 10’ separation 
distance.  The connection should be shown and made with a gate valve. 

2. Serve Lots 1-5 Block 1 from 8th Street.  Remove the watermain loop and sanitary main 
across the rear lots of Block 1. 

3. Extend the sanitary main within the Public Street C cul de sac to 5’ from the curb line.  
Provide sanitary services to Lots 23 and 25 Block 7.  Eliminate sanitary sewer service 
bends in the road way. 

4. There are several areas on the plans where the water main has been shown with a 
sanitary sewer line type.   Correct with the construction plans. 

5. Consider shifting SANMH #1 and SANMH #2 closer to or within the adjacent trail to 
provide improved access for maintenance in the future. 
 

Plan and Profile Comments 
1. Provide a hydrant for or remove the high point of the watermain in Block 1. 
2. Provide sanitary service risers where the service depth exceeds 14.5’ with the 

construction plans. 
3. The sanitary sewer is only 6.4’ and 7.0’ deep at SANMH #24 and #40.  Insulate over all 

water or sewer utility pipe with less than 7’ of cover. 
4. On Sheet PP4, the 12” pipe between STMH #83 and CB(MH) #27 is shown as 15”. 
5. There appears to be numerous places of potential conflict between the storm, sanitary, 

and water utilities including; 
a. (near storm structures STMH 78, CBMH 22, STMH 48, and STMH 36). 
b. Public Street A - STA 5+50-6+50; 14+75; 

i. Hold the grade of the watermain down throughout the intersection w/ 
Public Street C 

c. Public Street C - STA 0+50 
i. Hold the grade of the watermain down throughout the intersection w/ 

Public Street A 
d. Public Street D - STA 7+00-12+00 

i. Consider flattening storm sewer and dropping into the storm structures to 
minimize conflicts with services 

e. Public Street F - 12+00-14+00; 
i. Consider flattening storm sewer and dropping into the storm structures 

f. Public Street G - STA 0+00-11+00 
 
The City requires at least 18" of vertical separation and insulation between the water 
and either the sanitary or storm sewer (See Standard Detail Plate WAT-06). 
Applicant should confirm this requirement is being met. 
 
For all other utility conflicts provide a minimum 1’ separation to obtain material 
compaction or provide a concrete collar between utilities 
 

98



Miscellaneous Comments 
1. Provide detail with dimensions for parking bump outs with construction plans. 
2. Provide curb radii dimensions for intersections. 
3. Provide vertical curves with all street grade transitions that meet a 30-mph stopping sight 

distance with construction plans. 
4. With the construction plans, utilize 2018 City of Hanover Standard Detail Plates 

whenever possible. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

99



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: January 23, 2019  
 
Subj:  Planning Review Comments – Hanover Cove 
 Preliminary Plat and Plans dated January 11, 2019 and response submissions 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I have reviewed the preliminary plat and plans dated January 11, 2019 and have the 
following comments.   
 

1. Density is preliminarily calculated at 3.81 units per acre, which is less than the 
maximum allowed under the Comprehensive Plan (2 to 4 units per net acre in 
Neighborhood Residential).  Comments in this memo and the City Engineer’s 
memo may impact the density calculation, which will be recalculated at 
resubmission.   
 

2. Addressing the comments contained in the City Planner and City Engineer staff 
memos may result in changes to or the removal of lots, outlots or easements. 
 

3. The right of way for River Road is proposed to be dedicated in an amount in 
excess of the area encompassing River Road and the trail.  This extra area is then 
landscaped, providing some screening to the properties that are proposed to back 
on River Road.  This would provide an additional maintenance burden on the City 
and should instead be maintained by the HOA. The right of way for River Road is 
recommended to include that area from the eastern edge of the trail to the western 
edge of the subject property. 

 
4. Outlot D has no use or purpose except to ensure that Lots 5 -10, Block 5 are not 

double or triple frontage lots.  Lot 10 is the only home in this area with the same 
front orientation and should be oriented to front on Street D to be consistent with 
the homes to the west and north.  This location is central to the entire 
neighborhood and would be a possible location to incorporate a neighborhood 
amenity into this PUD. 
 

100



2 
 

5. Outlots E and F are shown to address situations with existing encroachments on 
the property.  A possible method to remove encroachment issues is to deed 
Outlots E and F to the adjacent property owners.  These encroachment issues will 
be reviewed and addressed with the final plat. 
 

6. If possible, consider adjusting Lots 11 and 12, Block 5 so that Lot 12 has more 
space. 
 

7. Lot 1, Block 9 is an odd shaped lot with a different orientation than other lots.  
The other lots on this corner have the front facing Street A or Street F, while this 
one faces Street D.  This lot should be platted as an outlot for future development 
when it could be combined with the property located off-site to the west for 
redevelopment as lots with a consistent shape and orientation to the other lots on 
that portion of Street F. 

 
8. The PUD narrative and preliminary plat remain inconsistent with each other as 

stated in the previous comment letter.  Specifically, but possibly not inclusively, 
the following lots would not meet the requested PUD requirements and should be 
removed if they cannot be brought into conformance with the proposed PUD 
requirements: 
 

a. Lot 16, Block 8:  shows a 30’ D&U easement in the front but a 25’ 
setback. 

b. Medium SF Lots that do not meet 65-foot lot width minimum based on the 
lot width listed in the lot list provided by the developer: 

i. Lot 14, Block 1 
ii. Lot 3, Block 2 

iii. Lot 17, Block 2 
iv. Lot 19, Block 2 
v. Lot 1, Block 3 

vi. Lot 3, Block 3 
vii. Lot 16, Block 3 

viii. Lot 10, Block 4 
c. Lot 44, Block 4 is listed as meeting the lot width requirements, but 

appears to only contain about 62 feet in width on the plat. 
d. Large patio home lots that do not meet 75-foot lot width minimum based 

on the lot width listed in the lot list provided by the developer: 
i. Lots 34 – 36, Block 7 

ii. Lots 40 – 41, Block 7 
iii. Lots 44 -45, Block 7 

101



3 
 

iv. Lots 48-50, Block 7 
v. Lot 55, Block 7 

 
9. Corner lots are required to be platted at least 20 % larger than the minimum 

dimension required to secure the minimum lot area specified and to have 
additional width or depth to permit appropriate setbacks from both streets 
(Section 30-08-04, paragraph D).  While the lots might be 20% larger, the corner 
side yard setback still applies which makes the buildable area of the lot smaller 
than similar lots of that type.  A number of lots are proposed that would likely 
require a smaller home to be constructed on certain corner lots than the other 
homes in the same type of lot in the neighborhood. An example is Lot 16, Block 
8. 
 

10. The future use, ownership and maintenance of outlots needs to be specifically 
identified rather than listed as possible uses to evaluate any amenities provided in 
the neighborhood. 
 

11. Some trees that appear that they may be on property lines should be avoided for 
removal unless the tree is fully within the applicant’s property or permission is 
obtained from the adjacent property owner (example: tree 440, 168). 
 

12. Two trees per lot are required to be installed. 
 

13. Street trees are required in addition to two trees per lot (30-08-06, A.33).  Verify 
that all street trees are at least 30 feet from the any intersection.  In addition, on 
the side of any street without a sidewalk, street trees must be at least five feet 
from the curb.  This requirement will be reviewed for compliance with final plat 
submissions. 
 

14. The existing curb cut from River Road into the project site that will not be used 
should be removed, new curb installed, and boulevard plantings installed 
consistent with existing plantings on the River Road boulevard. 
 

15. Advise as to how encroachments on the property that were identified on the 
ALTA survey will be addressed. 
 

16. Locations for mailbox clusters should be identified on the plans. 

17. A foundation and grading as-built for each home will be required as a condition of 
approval of the Planned Residential Development. 
 

102



4 
 

18. Signage approved by the City will need to be placed along lot lines or corners 
next to storm ponds or wetlands.  
 

19. Deeds for conveyance of the stormwater outlots to the City shall be coordinated 
with final plat recording. 
 
 
 
 

cc: Justin Messner, WSB 

103



PRELIMINARY PLAT/

HANOVER COVE

SHEET INDEX

DEVELOPER: PAXMAR, LLC
2850 CUTTERS GROVE AVE.
SUITE 207
ANOKA, MN  55303

CALL 48 HOURS BEFORE DIGGING:

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

MN TOLL FREE  1-800-252-1166PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
PLAN SUBMITTAL

FOR

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PAGE      ALTA SURVEY PRELIMINARY PLAT CONCEPT PLAN PHASING PLAN TYPICAL SECTION OVERALL DRAINAGE MAP SITE PLAN    GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN  SUBCATCHMENT / EOF MAP UTILITY PLAN PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN EROSION CONTROL PLAN TREE INVENTORY TREE REMOVAL PLAN LANDSCAPE/SCREENING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 19, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



© DUININCK INC. 20    .  ANY USE OR
REUSE OF THIS PLAN/DRAWING AND
THE CORRESPONDING COMPUTER
AIDED DESIGN/DRAFTING FILES
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUININCK INC. IS
PROHIBITED.  DUININCK INC. SHALL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF
THESE MATERIAL, OR DAMAGES
RESULTING THEREFROM.

P.O BOX 208

408 SIXTH STREET

PRINSBURG, MN  56281

PHONE: (320) 978-6011

FAX: (320) 978-4978

19

Feet
0 200 400

113

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO / 50-60' SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED: JANUARY 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT DATA GROSS SITE AREA: 82.6 ACRES LOT AREA: 58.6 ACRES R/W AREA: 14.8 ACRES PONDING/OPEN AREA: 9.2 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY LOT CONFIGURATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LEGEND       # OF LOTS # OF LOTS 75-85' SINGLE FAMILY LOTS        28     28 28 75'-85' PATIO HOME LOTS        24     24 24 65'-75' SINGLE FAMILY LOTS        101     101 101 50-60' SINGLE FAMILY LOTS     17 17 50-60' PATIO HOME LOTS        77     77 77 38'-46' PATIO HOME LOTS        33     33 33 TOTAL     280    280280

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: PAXMAR, LLC 3495 NORTHDALE BLVD SUITE 210 COON RAPIDS, MN  55448



OUTLOT A

Five

Six
Six

PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

OUTLOT B

Block 

Block 

Three

B
lo

c
k 

FourBlock 

Fo
ur

O
ne

Block 

 One

Two

E
ig

h
t

OUTLOT C

Seven

Block 

Block 

Six

Block 

Block 

Seven

Block 

Block 

B
lo

c
k 

Block 
Nine

Blo
ck 

OUTLOT D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 5

PHASE 7

PHASE 8

PHASE 9

PHASE 4

PHASE 1 PHASE 6

PHASE 4

61 4 9

1619

82 3 5 10 11

22 21 13

7

1424
25

12

1520 18

29

17

26 

27

32

23

40

33

37

28

30

31

42

35 

39

38

34

36

41

7

1

2

11

6

5

3

4

13129 10 148 1615

25

21

17

1

18

19

22

2
24

23

8

20

3

11

4

976 12

5

10 13 14 15 1816 17

14
9

11 1310 12

4

6

5

3 44

3940

2

1

43

34

42

3638

41

313537 32 283033

15

29

16 191817 2420 252221 26 2723

5 6 97 8
1063

62

61

60

59

58

57 56

54
53

22
21

20
19

18
17

16
1514131211

10

8

7

6

5

4

2

1

52
51

50
49

48
47

46

45

44

43
42 41 40 39

38

37

36

35

34
33

32
31

30
29

28
27

26
25

24
23

1
2

3
4

5

8

9

10

11

1516
17

18

19

20

22

23

24
25

26

27 28 29

30

31

34 35 36 37
38

40
41

42

43
44

45

46
47

48
49

50

51
52

53

54

55

56

57

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

32
33

1314

15

16

1

39

1

2

9

3

55

1 2 3 4

12
13

14

21

7

8

6

7

12

11

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19Lot List by Phase

Phasing Summary

114

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TREE REMOVAL AND MASS GRADING (INCLUDING EROSION CONTROL) WILL BE COMPLETED ON ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS.



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" TYPE SP 9.5 BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) SPWEA240C (PG 58-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2357 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" TYPE SP 12.5 BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,C) SPWEB240C (PG 58-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTION SUBCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURMOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERF PE DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SOCK AND FREE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWING GRANULAR ENVELOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ROADWAY LOW POINTS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED IN THE DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX POND WATER ELEV 889.5 (WILL VARY WITH GROUND WATER ELEV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX GROUND WATER ELEV 889.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM ELEV 897.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM ELEV 893.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SAFETY/INFILTRATION BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM 896.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL CURB RADIUSES ARE 20' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.



INFILTRATES ONSITE
(69.7 ACRES)

DRAINS OFFSITE
(4.1 ACRES)

DRAINS OFFSITE
(1.7 ACRES)

DRAINS OFFSITE
(2.0 ACRES)

DRAINS OFFSITE
(5.0 ACRES)

RUNOFF FROM
APPROX 0.4 ACRES
OF ADJACENT
PROPERTY FLOWS
THROUGH SITE

RUNOFF FROM
APPROX 0.6 ACRES
OF ADJACENT
PROPERTY FLOWS
THROUGH SITE

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 150 300

116

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL EXISTING DRAINAGE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXDRN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA SUMMARY DRAINS OFFSITE  12.8 ACRES12.8 ACRESINFILTRATES ONSITE  69.7 ACRES 69.7 ACRES TOTAL  82.5 ACRES82.5 ACRES



D
R

A
IN

S
 T

O
 R

IV
E

R
V

IE
W

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 (
1.

4 
A

C
R

E
S

)

DRAINS
ONTO SITE
(0.6 ACRES)

DRAINS TO
INFILTRATION BASIN
VIA STORM SEWER
(61.1 ACRES)

DRAINS DIRECTLY TO
STORMWATER
POND
(10.0 ACRES) DRAINS TO

STORMWATER
POND VIA
STORM
SEWER
(4.3 ACRES)

DRAINS DIRECTLY TO
INFILTRATION BASIN
(4.4 ACRES)

DRAINS TO 8TH ST
STORM SEWER  (0.9 ACRES)

DRAINS
ONTO SITE
(0.6 ACRES)

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 150 300

117

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW26

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW27

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW28

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW29

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW36

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW41

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW44

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW49

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW51

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW52

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW53

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW57

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW58

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW59

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW62

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW63

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW64

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW61

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW66

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW69

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW71

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW72

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW73

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW74

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW76

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW81

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW82

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODRN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA SUMMARY DRAINS OFFSITE  4.0 ACRES4.0 ACRESINFILTRATES ONSITE  78.5 ACRES 78.5 ACRES TOTAL  82.5 ACRES82.5 ACRES



PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

OUTLOT B

Block 

Block 

Three

B
lo

c
k 

Fo
ur

O
ne

Block 

 One

Two

E
ig

h
t

Block 

Blo
ck 

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

131415161718192021222324

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

121110987654321

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8 9

3

4

5

6
7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

181716151413121110

28293031323334353637383940

41

42

43

44

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

16

1

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

2

3

4

5

6

GF 916.9 GF 917.2 GF 917.5 GF 917.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1

GF 914.7

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF 
90

6.3

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF
 90

6.3

GF
 9

14
.6

M
F 

91
5.

0
BF

 9
06

.6

GF
 9

15
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4
BF

 9
07

.0

GF 91
5.6

MF 91
6.0

BF 90
7.6

GF 916.7
MF 917.1
BF 908.7

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF
 9

12
.0

M
F 

92
0.

4
G

F 
92

0.
0

BF
 9

11
.7

M
F 

92
0.

1
G

F 
91

9.
7

BF
 9

11
.4

M
F 

91
9.

8
G

F 
91

9.
4

BF
 9

11
.0

M
F 

91
9.

4
G

F 
91

9.
0

BF
 9

10
.7

M
F 

91
9.

1
G

F 
91

8.
7

BF
 9

10
.4

M
F 

91
8.

8
G

F 
91

8.
4

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 920.9
MF 921.3
BF 912.9

BF 90
8.7

MF 91
7.1

GF 91
6.7

BF
 90

8.3
MF 

91
6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF
 9

08
.0

M
F 

91
6.

4
GF

 9
16

.0

BF
 9

07
.5

M
F 

91
5.

9
GF

 9
15

.5

BF
 90

7.0
MF 

91
5.4

GF 
91

5.0

BF 
90

6.6
MF 

91
5.0

GF 
91

4.6

BF 
90

6.9
MF 

91
5.3

GF 
91

4.9

BF 
90

7.3
MF 

91
5.7

GF 
91

5.3

BF 
90

7.7
MF 

91
6.1

GF 
91

5.7

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

BF 914.0
M

F 922.4
G

F 919.4

BF 914.5
M

F 922.9
G

F 919.9

BF 914.8
M

F 923.2
G

F 920.2

BF 915.2
M

F 923.6
G

F 920.6

BF 915.6
M

F 924.0
G

F 921.0

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

GF 916.3

MF 916.7

BF 908.7

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBWO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBLO

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

FB

FBWO

BF 913.8
M

F 922.2
G

F 919.2

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

MF 9
19

.0
GF 9

18
.6FB

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

BF 9
11

.0

MF 9
18

.6
GF 9

18
.2

BF 9
10

.6

MF 9
18

.2

GF 9
17

.8

BF 9
10

.2

MF 9
17

.8
GF 9

17
.4

BF 9
09

.8

MF 9
17

.4
GF 9

17
.0

BF 9
09

.4

MF 9
16

.9
GF 9

16
.5

BF 9
08

.9

MF 9
16

.5
GF 9

16
.1

GF 9
08

.5

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO
 91

1.6

LO
 9

11
.0

LO
 9

10
.6

LO
 91

0.3

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 91

0.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

LO 916.8

GF 922.4
MF 922.8
BF 914.4
LO 918.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

118

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND BUILDING SETBACK LINES EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BOXES SHOWN IN EACH LOT INDICATE THE BOXES SHOWN IN EACH LOT INDICATE THE PROPOSED BUILDING PAD. 2. REFER TO PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR ADDITIONAL REFER TO PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL REGARDING BUILDING SETBACK AND EASEMENT LINES.



OUTLOT A

Five

Six

PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

Block 

Block 

Block 

Six

Block 

Block 

Seven

Block 

Block 

B
lo

c
k 

Block 
Nine

OUTLOT D

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

34353637383940

41

42

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

46
45

44

43

42

41

40
39

38

37363534
33

32

31

29
28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17
16

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4
3

2
1

45

46

47

48
49

50
51

52

53
54

55

5657

58

59

60

61

62

631

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26

28

27

29

987654321

12

10

30

12
13

14
15

14

13
11

5

6

9

8

7

1

MF 920.6MF 920.9
GF 920.5 GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

M
F 920.1

G
F 919.7

M
F 920.4

G
F 920.0

M
F 920.9

G
F 920.5

M
F 921.4

G
F 921.0

M
F 921.9

G
F 921.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

M
F 

92
1.

3
G

F 
92

0.
9

M
F 

92
1.

5
G

F 
92

1.
1

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5

GF 925.4

MF 92
6.9

GF 92
6.5

M
F 

92
7.

2
G

F 
92

6.
8

M
F 

92
7.

5
G

F 
92

7.
1

M
F 

92
7.

8
G

F 
92

7.
4

M
F 

92
8.

1

G
F 

92
7.

7

GF 927.9
MF 928.3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4

MF 927.8

GF 925.0MF 925.4 GF 924.6MF 925.0 GF 924.0
MF 924.4

GF 922.0
MF 922.4

GF 921.9
MF 922.3

GF 921.7MF 922.1

GF 921.4
MF 921.8

GF 921.1
MF 921.5

GF 920.7
MF 921.1

GF 920.4
MF 920.8

GF 920.0

MF 920.4

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

M
F 921.7

G
F 921.3

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

M
F 

92
7.

9
G

F 
92

7.
5

M
F 

92
0.

3
G

F 
91

9.
9

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

SOG
SOG SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5
SOG

MF 924.3GF 923.9

SOGMF 924.9GF 924.5

SOGMF 925.4GF 925.0

SOGMF 925.9GF 925.4

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

119

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN (SOUTHWEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



Five

Six
Six

PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

Block 

Three

FourBlock 

Fo
ur

OUTLOT C

Seven

Block 

Block 

Six

Block 

Block 

Block 

OUTLOT D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET E

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

4

5

6
7 8 9

181716151413121110

28293031323334353637383940

41

42

43

44

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

5

4

3

2

1

57

56

55

54

53

52

51
50

49
48

47

46
45

44

43

42

41

40
39

38

383940414243

44

45

46

47

48
49

50
51

52

53
54

55

5657

58

59

60

61

62

63

13 14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26

28

27

29

30
31

32
33

34

35

36

37

987654321

12

10

1

14

13
11

2

3

4

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

MF 920.0

GF 919.6

MF 920.3

GF 919.9

MF 920.5

GF 920.1

MF 920.8

GF 920.4

MF 921.1

GF 920.7

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

M
F 

92
1.

6
G

F 
92

1.
2

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 920.5

MF 920.9

GF 920.8

MF 921.2

GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.6

MF 922.0

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 922.3

MF 922.7

G
F 

92
2.

0
M

F 
92

2.
4

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

0
M

F 
92

1.
4

G
F 

92
0.

3
M

F 
92

0.
7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOGSO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
FB

FB

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

FB
FB

SOGG
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

MF 9
18

.4
BF 9

10
.0

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

120

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN (SOUTHEAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

OUTLOT B

Block 

Block 

Three

B
lo

c
k 

Fo
ur

O
ne

Block 

 One

Two

E
ig

h
t

Block 

Blo
ck 

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

131415161718192021222324

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

121110987654321

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8 9

3

4

5

6
7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

181716151413121110

28293031323334353637383940

41

42

43

44

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

16

1

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

2

3

4

5

6

GF 916.9 GF 917.2 GF 917.5 GF 917.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1

GF 914.7

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF 
90

6.3

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF
 90

6.3

GF
 9

14
.6

M
F 

91
5.

0
BF

 9
06

.6

GF
 9

15
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4
BF

 9
07

.0

GF 91
5.6

MF 91
6.0

BF 90
7.6

GF 916.7
MF 917.1
BF 908.7

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF
 9

12
.0

M
F 

92
0.

4
G

F 
92

0.
0

BF
 9

11
.7

M
F 

92
0.

1
G

F 
91

9.
7

BF
 9

11
.4

M
F 

91
9.

8
G

F 
91

9.
4

BF
 9

11
.0

M
F 

91
9.

4
G

F 
91

9.
0

BF
 9

10
.7

M
F 

91
9.

1
G

F 
91

8.
7

BF
 9

10
.4

M
F 

91
8.

8
G

F 
91

8.
4

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 920.9
MF 921.3
BF 912.9

BF 90
8.7

MF 91
7.1

GF 91
6.7

BF
 90

8.3
MF 

91
6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF
 9

08
.0

M
F 

91
6.

4
GF

 9
16

.0

BF
 9

07
.5

M
F 

91
5.

9
GF

 9
15

.5

BF
 90

7.0
MF 

91
5.4

GF 
91

5.0

BF 
90

6.6
MF 

91
5.0

GF 
91

4.6

BF 
90

6.9
MF 

91
5.3

GF 
91

4.9

BF 
90

7.3
MF 

91
5.7

GF 
91

5.3

BF 
90

7.7
MF 

91
6.1

GF 
91

5.7

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

BF 914.0
M

F 922.4
G

F 919.4

BF 914.5
M

F 922.9
G

F 919.9

BF 914.8
M

F 923.2
G

F 920.2

BF 915.2
M

F 923.6
G

F 920.6

BF 915.6
M

F 924.0
G

F 921.0

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

GF 916.3

MF 916.7

BF 908.7

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBWO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBLO

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

FB

FBWO

BF 913.8
M

F 922.2
G

F 919.2

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

MF 9
19

.0
GF 9

18
.6FB

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

BF 9
11

.0

MF 9
18

.6
GF 9

18
.2

BF 9
10

.6

MF 9
18

.2

GF 9
17

.8

BF 9
10

.2

MF 9
17

.8
GF 9

17
.4

BF 9
09

.8

MF 9
17

.4
GF 9

17
.0

BF 9
09

.4

MF 9
16

.9
GF 9

16
.5

BF 9
08

.9

MF 9
16

.5
GF 9

16
.1

GF 9
08

.5

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO
 91

1.6

LO
 9

11
.0

LO
 9

10
.6

LO
 91

0.3

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 91

0.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

LO 916.8

GF 922.4
MF 922.8
BF 914.4
LO 918.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

121

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
248' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
198' - 12" RCP @ 3.60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 15" RCP @ 1.80%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
134' - 18" RCP @ 1.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' INFILTRATION BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL WATER LEVEL 890.0 (BASED ON APPROX GROUNDWATER LEVEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM LEVEL 886.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 YR HWL   890.10 890.10 10 YR HWL  891.05 891.05 100 YR HWL  893.18 893.18 100 YR SNOWMELT 893.73 893.73 100 YR (B-B) HWL 898.61 898.61 LAND-LOCKED POND WITH EMERGENCY OUTLET AT  ELEVATION 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158' - 15" RCP @ 1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
209' - 18" HDPE @ 0.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
205' - 18" HDPE @ 0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 YR HWL   894.00 894.00 10 YR HWL  896.21 896.21 100 YR HWL  897.09 897.09 100 YR SNOWMELT 896.45 896.45 100 YR (B-B) HWL 898.61898.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BERM TOP ELEV 897.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM ELEV 893.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' RIPRAPPED SPILLWAY @ ELEV 896.00ELEV 896.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
248' - 18" HDPE @ 0.30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #1 RIM 910.94 INV 906.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #16 RIM 911.06 INV 904.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #4 RIM 915.14 INV 910.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #5 RIM 915.14 INV 911.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #8 RIM 911.84 INV 904.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #9 RIM 911.84 INV 903.98 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #10 RIM 906.68 INV 902.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
57' - 18" RCP @ 11.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #1 INV 895.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #44 RIM 910.84 INV 897.45 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #43 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
199' - 48" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #2 INV 896.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #52 RIM 915.54 INV 911.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #53 RIM 916.35 INV 906.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
162' - 15" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #54 RIM 916.35 INV 906.49 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #55 RIM 907.30 INV 903.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
135' - 18" RCP @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #4 INV 897.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
95' - 18" RCP @ 7.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #5 INV 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #84 RIM 916.45 INV 905.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
169' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
365' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CBMH #2 RIM 917.68 INV 913.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #62 RIM 919.41 INV 911.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CBMH  #3 RIM 916.05 INV 913.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #58 RIM 916.83 INV 913.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
267' - 12" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #60 RIM 910.52 INV 906.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #59 RIM 912.64 INV 905.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.71 INV 912.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.65 INV 912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 915.99 INV 913.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 920.99 INV 916.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 920.94 INV 917.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 921.62 INV 915.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 910.27 INV 906.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 910.22 INV 906.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.15 INV 904.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.24 INV 904.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.04 INV 905.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 907.99 INV 904.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 909.62 INV 901.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.07 INV 903.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.21 INV 903.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.66 INV 910.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.48 INV 904.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #3 RIM 908.50 INV 903.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #6 RIM 914.25 INV 902.29 NW,SE INV 903.69 NE 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #7 RIM 917.59 INV 909.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #61 RIM 910.54 INV 907.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
49' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
234' - 21" RCP @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #3 INV 896.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
246' - 15" RCP @ 0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #57 RIM 916.83 INV 913.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #80 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #81 RIM 917.37 INV 911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
87' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
367' - 12" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #2 RIM 911.15 INV 905.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL GRADING NOTES 1. Applicable Specifications: Applicable Specifications: 1.1. Hanover General Specification and Standard Detail Plates - February Hanover General Specification and Standard Detail Plates - February 2018 Edition 1.2. Mn/DOT Standard Specifications for Highway   Construction - Mn/DOT Standard Specifications for Highway   Construction - Construction - 2018 Edition 2. The Contractor shall notify "Gopher State One Call at least 48 hrs prior to The Contractor shall notify "Gopher State One Call at least 48 hrs prior to any excavation (800-252-1166) 3. The Grading Contractor shall schedule the soils engineer to facilitate The Grading Contractor shall schedule the soils engineer to facilitate certification of all controlled fills in a timely fashion.  Unless otherwise specified by the Soils Engineer, density tests shall meet the following: 3.1. Within the upper 3' of streets, private drives and parking lots, Within the upper 3' of streets, private drives and parking lots, compaction shall meet 100% of the Standard Proctor Density. 3.2. Below the upper 3', compaction shall meet 95% of the Standard Below the upper 3', compaction shall meet 95% of the Standard Proctor Density. 4. Grading tolerances shall be 0.1' for all hard surfaced areas and 0.25' for Grading tolerances shall be 0.1' for all hard surfaced areas and 0.25' for all turf areas. 5. All grading for lots and/or house pads shall conform to the HUD-FHA All grading for lots and/or house pads shall conform to the HUD-FHA data sheet 79G "Land Development With Controlled Earthwork," and shall meet 95% Standard Proctor Density, or as specified by the Soils Engineer. 6. Unless otherwise specified, revegetation shall include the following and shall Unless otherwise specified, revegetation shall include the following and shall conform to all NPDES requirements. 6.1. All disturbed areas except streets, walkways, parking lots, and pond All disturbed areas except streets, walkways, parking lots, and pond areas shall be covered with a minimum of 6" topsoil and be seeded with a MnDOT seed mix 35-241 at a rate of 36.5 lbs per acre.  MnDOT Type 1 mulch shall be spread at a rate of 2 tons per acre, and disc-anchored. 6.2. Fertilizer shall be 20-0-0 or equivalent and applied at a rate of 400 Fertilizer shall be 20-0-0 or equivalent and applied at a rate of 400 lbs per acre. 6.3. Dormant seed mix shall be used after November 1 or when Dormant seed mix shall be used after November 1 or when temperatures do not exceed 40 degrees Fahrenheit.  No dormant seed shall be placed in snow or ice greater than 2" in depth. 7. The Grading Contractor shall provide positive drainage on the site at all The Grading Contractor shall provide positive drainage on the site at all times.  All building pads shall have positive drainage away from the pads. 8. Infiltration rates in the area of the infiltration basin shall be tested prior Infiltration rates in the area of the infiltration basin shall be tested prior to construction of the basin.  If infiltration rates are not a minimum of 0.8 in/hr, Contractor shall replace inplace soils with soil that has a minimum infiltration rate of 0.8 in/hr.  Exfiltration rates shall also be tested after construction of infiltration basin to ensure rates meet or exceed the design rate of 0.8 in/hr.  If design rate is not met, soils will be amended until it can meet or exceed the design rate. 9. The infiltration basin shall be kept offline until Phase 1 impervious area The infiltration basin shall be kept offline until Phase 1 impervious area construction is completed and vegetation has been established.



OUTLOT A

Five

Six

PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

Block 

Block 

Block 

Six

Block 

Block 

Seven

Block 

Block 

B
lo

c
k 

Block 
Nine

OUTLOT D

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

34353637383940

41

42

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

46
45

44

43

42

41

40
39

38

37363534
33

32

31

29
28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17
16

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4
3

2
1

45

46

47

48
49

50
51

52

53
54

55

5657

58

59

60

61

62

631

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26

28

27

29

987654321

12

10

30

12
13

14
15

14

13
11

5

6

9

8

7

1

MF 920.6MF 920.9
GF 920.5 GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

M
F 920.1

G
F 919.7

M
F 920.4

G
F 920.0

M
F 920.9

G
F 920.5

M
F 921.4

G
F 921.0

M
F 921.9

G
F 921.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

M
F 

92
1.

3
G

F 
92

0.
9

M
F 

92
1.

5
G

F 
92

1.
1

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5

GF 925.4

MF 92
6.9

GF 92
6.5

M
F 

92
7.

2
G

F 
92

6.
8

M
F 

92
7.

5
G

F 
92

7.
1

M
F 

92
7.

8
G

F 
92

7.
4

M
F 

92
8.

1

G
F 

92
7.

7

GF 927.9
MF 928.3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4

MF 927.8

GF 925.0MF 925.4 GF 924.6MF 925.0 GF 924.0
MF 924.4

GF 922.0
MF 922.4

GF 921.9
MF 922.3

GF 921.7MF 922.1

GF 921.4
MF 921.8

GF 921.1
MF 921.5

GF 920.7
MF 921.1

GF 920.4
MF 920.8

GF 920.0

MF 920.4

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

M
F 921.7

G
F 921.3

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

M
F 

92
7.

9
G

F 
92

7.
5

M
F 

92
0.

3
G

F 
91

9.
9

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

SOG
SOG SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5
SOG

MF 924.3GF 923.9

SOGMF 924.9GF 924.5

SOGMF 925.4GF 925.0

SOGMF 925.9GF 925.4

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

PUBLIC STREET C

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

122

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #11 RIM 916.26 INV 909.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #13 RIM 915.45 INV 909.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #15 RIM 915.45 INV 908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
103' - 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #12 RIM 915.52 INV 911.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #14 RIM 915.52 INV 910.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
186' - 24" HDPE @ 0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #21 RIM 913.70 INV 904.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #17 RIM 912.37 INV 905.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #20 RIM 912.65 INV 907.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
163' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
271' - 15" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
141' - 24" HDPE @ 3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
325' - 24" HDPE @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
146' - 36" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #22 RIM 914.42 INV 903.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #23 RIM 914.42 INV 903.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #24 RIM 912.02 INV 902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
108' - 36" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #36 RIM 912.79 INV 901.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #26 RIM 916.09 INV 912.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
256' - 24" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
140' - 12" RCP @ 1.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #25 RIM 918.10 INV 913.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #29 RIM 915.85 INV 911.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 1.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #40 RIM 907.83 INV 899.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 1.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #35 RIM 912.83 INV 908.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #38 RIM 912.00 INV 900.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
275' - 15" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #46 RIM 920.57 INV 912.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #47 RIM 920.26 INV 912.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
49' - 18" RCP @ 1.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #49 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #56 RIM 919.74 INV 912.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
84' - 15" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 921.02 INV 915.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 922.29 INV 917.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 922.35 INV 918.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 923.34 INV 918.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 923.39 INV 919.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 925.30 INV 920.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 925.37 INV 921.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #28 RIM 916.25 INV 909.84 N,E INV 911.84 S,W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #27 RIM 915.97 INV 910.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #26 RIM 916.09 INV 912.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
228' - 18" RCP @ 0.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' - 12" RCP @ 0.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' - 15" RCP @ 1.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #29 RIM 915.85 INV 909.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #31 RIM 914.09 INV 905.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 18" RCP @ 1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #32 RIM 915.04 INV 911.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
380' - 15" RCP @ 1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 12" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #33 RIM 914.69 INV 909.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #79 RIM 917.57 INV 910.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #63 RIM 916.93 INV 913.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #64 RIM 918.08 INV 912.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #65 RIM 916.03 INV 913.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #66 RIM 925.32 INV 917.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #67 RIM 925.45 INV 918.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #68 RIM 921.61 INV 918.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
66' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
226' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
173' - 12" HDPE @ 2.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' - 15" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158' - 15" HDPE @ 0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #70 RIM 920.79 INV 913.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
92' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #71 RIM 920.59 INV 917.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
159' - 12" HDPE @ 2.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
138' - 18" RCP @ 0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
37' - 18" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #48 RIM 919.82 INV 911.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
81' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
255' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #73 RIM 911.90 INV 907.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #72 RIM 912.38 INV 909.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #74 RIM 911.94 INV 908.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #75 RIM 913.08 INV 910.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
334' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #69 RIM 916.73 INV 913.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
148' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 18" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
167' - 12" HDPE @ 3.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
151' - 12" HDPE @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #45 RIM 918.92 INV 912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #77 RIM 914.68 INV 910.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #76 RIM 914.43 INV 909.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #30 RIM 914.45 INV 907.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #50 RIM 916.84 INV 910.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
243' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
175' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #80 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #81 RIM 917.37 INV 911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #83 RIM 916.54 INV 910.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #82 RIM 915.97 INV 910.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
87' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
116' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
128' - 15" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXIST CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #34 RIM 912.79 INV 901.80 S INV 901.80 N INV 901.82 W INV 903.50 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (SOUTHWEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



Five

Six
Six

PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

Block 

Three

FourBlock 

Fo
ur

OUTLOT C

Seven

Block 

Block 

Six

Block 

Block 

Block 

OUTLOT D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

4

5

6
7 8 9

181716151413121110

28293031323334353637383940

41

42

43

44

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

5

4

3

2

1

57

56

55

54

53

52

51
50

49
48

47

46
45

44

43

42

41

40
39

38

383940414243

44

45

46

47

48
49

50
51

52

53
54

55

5657

58

59

60

61

62

63

13 14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26

28

27

29

30
31

32
33

34

35

36

37

987654321

12

10

1

14

13
11

2

3

4

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

MF 920.0

GF 919.6

MF 920.3

GF 919.9

MF 920.5

GF 920.1

MF 920.8

GF 920.4

MF 921.1

GF 920.7

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

M
F 

92
1.

6
G

F 
92

1.
2

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 920.5

MF 920.9

GF 920.8

MF 921.2

GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.6

MF 922.0

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 922.3

MF 922.7

G
F 

92
2.

0
M

F 
92

2.
4

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

0
M

F 
92

1.
4

G
F 

92
0.

3
M

F 
92

0.
7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOGSO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
FB

FB

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

FB
FB

SOGG
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

MF 9
18

.4
BF 9

10
.0

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

123

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #11 RIM 916.26 INV 909.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #13 RIM 915.45 INV 909.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #15 RIM 915.45 INV 908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
103' - 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #12 RIM 915.52 INV 911.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #14 RIM 915.52 INV 910.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
186' - 24" HDPE @ 0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #21 RIM 913.70 INV 904.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #17 RIM 912.37 INV 905.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #18 RIM 912.94 INV 909.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #19 RIM 915.98 INV 908.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
153' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #20 RIM 912.65 INV 907.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
163' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
271' - 15" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
141' - 24" HDPE @ 3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
325' - 24" HDPE @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
146' - 36" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #22 RIM 914.42 INV 903.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #23 RIM 914.42 INV 903.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #24 RIM 912.02 INV 902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
108' - 36" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #36 RIM 912.79 INV 901.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
256' - 24" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 1.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #40 RIM 907.83 INV 899.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 1.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #35 RIM 912.83 INV 908.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #38 RIM 912.00 INV 900.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #37 RIM 907.85 INV 904.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
275' - 15" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #44 RIM 910.84 INV 897.45 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #43 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
199' - 48" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #52 RIM 915.54 INV 911.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #51 RIM 917.44 INV 912.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
290' - 12" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #53 RIM 916.35 INV 906.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
162' - 15" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #54 RIM 916.35 INV 906.49 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
135' - 18" RCP @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #5 INV 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CB #1 RIM 909.59 INV 904.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #84 RIM 916.45 INV 905.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
169' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #85 RIM 917.03 INV 905.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
365' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #86 RIM 919.07 INV 905.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #88 RIM 910.65 INV 904.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
279' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
166' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #89 RIM 914.97 INV 904.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
170' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
79' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
228' - 18" RCP @ 0.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #31 RIM 914.09 INV 905.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 18" RCP @ 1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #32 RIM 915.04 INV 911.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
380' - 15" RCP @ 1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 12" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #33 RIM 914.69 INV 909.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #79 RIM 917.57 INV 910.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
255' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #73 RIM 911.90 INV 907.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #72 RIM 912.38 INV 909.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #74 RIM 911.94 INV 908.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #75 RIM 913.08 INV 910.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
334' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
167' - 12" HDPE @ 3.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
151' - 12" HDPE @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #87 RIM 919.55 INV 905.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
64' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #77 RIM 914.68 INV 910.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #76 RIM 914.43 INV 909.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #30 RIM 914.45 INV 907.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #50 RIM 916.84 INV 910.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
243' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
175' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #78 RIM 915.47 INV 911.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #34 RIM 912.79 INV 901.80 S INV 901.80 N INV 901.82 W INV 903.50 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN (SOUTHEAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

GF 916.9 GF 917.2 GF 917.5 GF 917.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1

GF 914.7

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF 
90

6.3

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF
 90

6.3

GF
 9

14
.6

M
F 

91
5.

0
BF

 9
06

.6

GF
 9

15
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4
BF

 9
07

.0

GF 91
5.6

MF 91
6.0

BF 90
7.6

GF 916.7
MF 917.1
BF 908.7

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF
 9

12
.0

M
F 

92
0.

4
G

F 
92

0.
0

BF
 9

11
.7

M
F 

92
0.

1
G

F 
91

9.
7

BF
 9

11
.4

M
F 

91
9.

8
G

F 
91

9.
4

BF
 9

11
.0

M
F 

91
9.

4
G

F 
91

9.
0

BF
 9

10
.7

M
F 

91
9.

1
G

F 
91

8.
7

BF
 9

10
.4

M
F 

91
8.

8
G

F 
91

8.
4

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 920.9
MF 921.3
BF 912.9

BF 90
8.7

MF 91
7.1

GF 91
6.7

BF
 90

8.3
MF 

91
6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF
 9

08
.0

M
F 

91
6.

4
GF

 9
16

.0

BF
 9

07
.5

M
F 

91
5.

9
GF

 9
15

.5

BF
 90

7.0
MF 

91
5.4

GF 
91

5.0

BF 
90

6.6
MF 

91
5.0

GF 
91

4.6

BF 
90

6.9
MF 

91
5.3

GF 
91

4.9

BF 
90

7.3
MF 

91
5.7

GF 
91

5.3

BF 
90

7.7
MF 

91
6.1

GF 
91

5.7

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

BF 914.0
M

F 922.4
G

F 919.4

BF 914.5
M

F 922.9
G

F 919.9

BF 914.8
M

F 923.2
G

F 920.2

BF 915.2
M

F 923.6
G

F 920.6

BF 915.6
M

F 924.0
G

F 921.0

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

GF 916.3

MF 916.7

BF 908.7

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBWO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBLO

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

FB

FBWO

BF 913.8
M

F 922.2
G

F 919.2

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

MF 9
19

.0
GF 9

18
.6FB

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

BF 9
11

.0

MF 9
18

.6
GF 9

18
.2

BF 9
10

.6

MF 9
18

.2

GF 9
17

.8

BF 9
10

.2

MF 9
17

.8
GF 9

17
.4

BF 9
09

.8

MF 9
17

.4
GF 9

17
.0

BF 9
09

.4

MF 9
16

.9
GF 9

16
.5

BF 9
08

.9

MF 9
16

.5
GF 9

16
.1

GF 9
08

.5

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO
 91

1.6

LO
 9

11
.0

LO
 9

10
.6

LO
 91

0.3

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 91

0.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

LO 916.8

GF 922.4
MF 922.8
BF 914.4
LO 918.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

124

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
248' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
198' - 12" RCP @ 3.60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 15" RCP @ 1.80%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
134' - 18" RCP @ 1.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' INFILTRATION BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL WATER LEVEL 890.0 (BASED ON APPROX GROUNDWATER LEVEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM LEVEL 886.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 YR HWL   890.10 890.10 10 YR HWL  891.05 891.05 100 YR HWL  893.18 893.18 100 YR SNOWMELT 893.73 893.73 100 YR (B-B) HWL 898.61 898.61 LAND-LOCKED POND WITH EMERGENCY OUTLET AT  ELEVATION 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158' - 15" RCP @ 1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
209' - 18" HDPE @ 0.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
205' - 18" HDPE @ 0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 YR HWL   894.00 894.00 10 YR HWL  896.21 896.21 100 YR HWL  897.09 897.09 100 YR SNOWMELT 896.45 896.45 100 YR (B-B) HWL 898.61898.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BERM TOP ELEV 897.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM ELEV 893.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' RIPRAPPED SPILLWAY @ ELEV 896.00ELEV 896.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 906.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 906.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 912.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 912.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 914.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
248' - 18" HDPE @ 0.30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW26

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW27

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW28

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW29

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW57

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW69

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW76

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #1 RIM 910.94 INV 906.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #16 RIM 911.06 INV 904.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #4 RIM 915.14 INV 910.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #5 RIM 915.14 INV 911.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #8 RIM 911.84 INV 904.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #9 RIM 911.84 INV 903.98 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #10 RIM 906.68 INV 902.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
57' - 18" RCP @ 11.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #1 INV 895.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #44 RIM 910.84 INV 897.45 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #43 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
199' - 48" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #2 INV 896.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #52 RIM 915.54 INV 911.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #53 RIM 916.35 INV 906.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
162' - 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #54 RIM 916.35 INV 906.49 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #55 RIM 907.30 INV 903.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
135' - 18" RCP @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #4 INV 897.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
95' - 18" RCP @ 7.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #5 INV 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #84 RIM 916.45 INV 905.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
169' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
365' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CBMH #2 RIM 917.68 INV 913.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #62 RIM 919.41 INV 911.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CBMH  #3 RIM 916.05 INV 913.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #58 RIM 916.83 INV 913.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
267' - 12" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #60 RIM 910.52 INV 906.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #59 RIM 912.64 INV 905.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.71 INV 912.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 917.65 INV 912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 915.99 INV 913.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 920.99 INV 916.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 920.94 INV 917.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 921.62 INV 915.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 910.27 INV 906.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 910.22 INV 906.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.15 INV 904.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.24 INV 904.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 908.04 INV 905.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 907.99 INV 904.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 909.62 INV 901.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.07 INV 903.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 911.21 INV 903.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.66 INV 910.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 912.48 INV 904.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #3 RIM 908.50 INV 903.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #6 RIM 914.25 INV 902.29 NW,SE INV 903.69 NE 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #7 RIM 917.59 INV 909.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #61 RIM 910.54 INV 907.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
49' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
234' - 21" RCP @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #3 INV 896.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
246' - 15" RCP @ 0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #57 RIM 916.83 INV 913.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #80 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #81 RIM 917.37 INV 911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
87' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
367' - 12" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #2 RIM 911.15 INV 905.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBCATCHMENT / EOF MAP (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

MF 920.6MF 920.9
GF 920.5 GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

M
F 920.1

G
F 919.7

M
F 920.4

G
F 920.0

M
F 920.9

G
F 920.5

M
F 921.4

G
F 921.0

M
F 921.9

G
F 921.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

M
F 

92
1.

3
G

F 
92

0.
9

M
F 

92
1.

5
G

F 
92

1.
1

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5

GF 925.4

MF 92
6.9

GF 92
6.5

M
F 

92
7.

2
G

F 
92

6.
8

M
F 

92
7.

5
G

F 
92

7.
1

M
F 

92
7.

8
G

F 
92

7.
4

M
F 

92
8.

1

G
F 

92
7.

7

GF 927.9
MF 928.3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4

MF 927.8

GF 925.0MF 925.4 GF 924.6MF 925.0 GF 924.0
MF 924.4

GF 922.0
MF 922.4

GF 921.9
MF 922.3

GF 921.7MF 922.1

GF 921.4
MF 921.8

GF 921.1
MF 921.5

GF 920.7
MF 921.1

GF 920.4
MF 920.8

GF 920.0

MF 920.4

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

M
F 921.7

G
F 921.3

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

M
F 

92
7.

9
G

F 
92

7.
5

M
F 

92
0.

3
G

F 
91

9.
9

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

SOG
SOG SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5
SOG

MF 924.3GF 923.9

SOGMF 924.9GF 924.5

SOGMF 925.4GF 925.0

SOGMF 925.9GF 925.4

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

125

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 915.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 918.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 919.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 923.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 925.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 921.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 918.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 918.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 914.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 914.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 917.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 915.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW36

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW41

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW44

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW49

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW51

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW52

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW53

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW58

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW59

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW62

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW63

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW64

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW61

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW66

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW71

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW72

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW73

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW74

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW81

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #11 RIM 916.26 INV 909.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #13 RIM 915.45 INV 909.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #15 RIM 915.45 INV 908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
103' - 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #12 RIM 915.52 INV 911.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #14 RIM 915.52 INV 910.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
186' - 24" HDPE @ 0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #21 RIM 913.70 INV 904.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #17 RIM 912.37 INV 905.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #20 RIM 912.65 INV 907.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
163' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
271' - 15" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
141' - 24" HDPE @ 3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
325' - 24" HDPE @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
146' - 36" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #22 RIM 914.42 INV 903.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #23 RIM 914.42 INV 903.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #24 RIM 912.02 INV 902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
108' - 36" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #36 RIM 912.79 INV 901.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #26 RIM 916.09 INV 912.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
256' - 24" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
140' - 12" RCP @ 1.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #25 RIM 918.10 INV 913.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #29 RIM 915.85 INV 911.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 1.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #40 RIM 907.83 INV 899.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 1.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #35 RIM 912.83 INV 908.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #38 RIM 912.00 INV 900.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
275' - 15" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #46 RIM 920.57 INV 912.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #47 RIM 920.26 INV 912.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
49' - 18" RCP @ 1.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #49 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #56 RIM 919.74 INV 912.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
84' - 15" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 921.02 INV 915.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 922.29 INV 917.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 922.35 INV 918.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 923.34 INV 918.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 923.39 INV 919.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 925.30 INV 920.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 925.37 INV 921.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #28 RIM 916.25 INV 909.84 N,E INV 911.84 S,W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #27 RIM 915.97 INV 910.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #26 RIM 916.09 INV 912.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
228' - 18" RCP @ 0.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' - 12" RCP @ 0.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' - 15" RCP @ 1.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #29 RIM 915.85 INV 909.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #31 RIM 914.09 INV 905.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 18" RCP @ 1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #32 RIM 915.04 INV 911.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
380' - 15" RCP @ 1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 12" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #33 RIM 914.69 INV 909.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #79 RIM 917.57 INV 910.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #63 RIM 916.93 INV 913.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #64 RIM 918.08 INV 912.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #65 RIM 916.03 INV 913.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #66 RIM 925.32 INV 917.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #67 RIM 925.45 INV 918.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #68 RIM 921.61 INV 918.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
66' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
226' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
173' - 12" HDPE @ 2.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' - 15" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158' - 15" HDPE @ 0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #70 RIM 920.79 INV 913.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
92' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #71 RIM 920.59 INV 917.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
159' - 12" HDPE @ 2.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
138' - 18" RCP @ 0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
37' - 18" RCP @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #48 RIM 919.82 INV 911.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
81' - 12" HDPE @ 0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
255' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #73 RIM 911.90 INV 907.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #72 RIM 912.38 INV 909.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #74 RIM 911.94 INV 908.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #75 RIM 913.08 INV 910.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
334' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #69 RIM 916.73 INV 913.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
148' - 15" HDPE @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 18" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
167' - 12" HDPE @ 3.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
151' - 12" HDPE @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #45 RIM 918.93 INV 912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #77 RIM 914.68 INV 910.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #76 RIM 914.43 INV 909.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #30 RIM 914.45 INV 907.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #50 RIM 916.84 INV 910.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
243' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
175' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #80 RIM 914.71 INV 911.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #81 RIM 917.37 INV 911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #83 RIM 915.97 INV 910.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #82 RIM 915.97 INV 910.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
87' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
133' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
116' - 12" RCP @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
128' - 15" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXIST CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #34 RIM 912.79 INV 901.80 S INV 901.80 N INV 901.82 W INV 903.50 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBCATCHMENT / EOF MAP (SOUTHWEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET E

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

MF 920.0

GF 919.6

MF 920.3

GF 919.9

MF 920.5

GF 920.1

MF 920.8

GF 920.4

MF 921.1

GF 920.7

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

M
F 

92
1.

6
G

F 
92

1.
2

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

GF 919.6

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 920.5

MF 920.9

GF 920.8

MF 921.2

GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.6

MF 922.0

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 922.3

MF 922.7

G
F 

92
2.

0
M

F 
92

2.
4

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

0
M

F 
92

1.
4

G
F 

92
0.

3
M

F 
92

0.
7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOGSO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
FB

FB

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

FB
FB

SOGG
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

MF 9
18

.4
BF 9

10
.0

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

126

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 911.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 915.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 918.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 916.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 914.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 914.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF 913.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW36

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW41

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW44

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW49

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW51

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW52

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW53

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW71

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW72

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW73

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW74

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW76

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #11 RIM 916.26 INV 909.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #13 RIM 915.45 INV 909.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #15 RIM 915.45 INV 908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
103' - 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #12 RIM 915.52 INV 911.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #14 RIM 915.52 INV 910.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
186' - 24" HDPE @ 0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #21 RIM 913.70 INV 904.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #17 RIM 912.37 INV 905.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #18 RIM 912.94 INV 909.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #19 RIM 915.98 INV 908.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
153' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #20 RIM 912.65 INV 907.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
163' - 12" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
271' - 15" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
141' - 24" HDPE @ 3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
325' - 24" HDPE @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
146' - 36" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #22 RIM 914.42 INV 903.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #23 RIM 914.42 INV 903.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #24 RIM 912.02 INV 902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
108' - 36" HDPE @ 0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #36 RIM 912.79 INV 901.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
256' - 24" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 36" RCP @ 1.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #40 RIM 907.83 INV 899.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
129' - 36" HDPE @ 1.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #35 RIM 912.83 INV 908.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #38 RIM 912.00 INV 900.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #37 RIM 907.85 INV 904.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
260' - 12" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
275' - 15" HDPE @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #39 RIM 908.44 INV 904.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
330' - 12" HDPE @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' - 42" HDPE @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #41 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 42" RCP @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #44 RIM 910.84 INV 897.45 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #42 RIM 910.84 INV 897.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #43 RIM 910.79 INV 906.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
199' - 48" RCP @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #52 RIM 915.54 INV 911.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #51 RIM 917.44 INV 912.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
290' - 12" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #53 RIM 916.35 INV 906.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
162' - 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #54 RIM 916.35 INV 906.49 3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 18" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
135' - 18" RCP @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES #5 INV 906.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CB #1 RIM 909.59 INV 904.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #84 RIM 916.45 INV 905.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
169' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #85 RIM 917.03 INV 905.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
365' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #86 RIM 919.07 INV 905.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #88 RIM 910.65 INV 904.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
279' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
166' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #89 RIM 914.97 INV 904.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
170' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
79' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
228' - 18" RCP @ 0.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #31 RIM 914.09 INV 905.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 18" RCP @ 1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #32 RIM 915.04 INV 911.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
380' - 15" RCP @ 1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
72' - 12" RCP @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #33 RIM 914.69 INV 909.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #79 RIM 917.57 INV 910.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
239' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
255' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #73 RIM 911.90 INV 907.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #72 RIM 912.38 INV 909.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #74 RIM 911.94 INV 908.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #75 RIM 913.08 INV 910.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
334' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
167' - 12" HDPE @ 3.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
151' - 12" HDPE @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH #87 RIM 919.55 INV 905.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
64' - 18" RCP @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #77 RIM 914.68 INV 910.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #76 RIM 914.43 INV 909.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #30 RIM 914.45 INV 907.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #50 RIM 916.84 INV 910.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
243' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
175' - 12" HDPE @ 0.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB #78 RIM 915.47 INV 911.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH #34 RIM 912.79 INV 901.80 S INV 901.80 N INV 901.82 W INV 903.50 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBCATCHMENT / EOF MAP (SOUTHEAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

GF 916.9 GF 917.2 GF 917.5 GF 917.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1

GF 914.7

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF 
90

6.3

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF
 90

6.3

GF
 9

14
.6

M
F 

91
5.

0
BF

 9
06

.6

GF
 9

15
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4
BF

 9
07

.0

GF 91
5.6

MF 91
6.0

BF 90
7.6

GF 916.7
MF 917.1
BF 908.7

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF
 9

12
.0

M
F 

92
0.

4
G

F 
92

0.
0

BF
 9

11
.7

M
F 

92
0.

1
G

F 
91

9.
7

BF
 9

11
.4

M
F 

91
9.

8
G

F 
91

9.
4

BF
 9

11
.0

M
F 

91
9.

4
G

F 
91

9.
0

BF
 9

10
.7

M
F 

91
9.

1
G

F 
91

8.
7

BF
 9

10
.4

M
F 

91
8.

8
G

F 
91

8.
4

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 920.9
MF 921.3
BF 912.9

BF 90
8.7

MF 91
7.1

GF 91
6.7

BF
 90

8.3
MF 

91
6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF
 9

08
.0

M
F 

91
6.

4
GF

 9
16

.0

BF
 9

07
.5

M
F 

91
5.

9
GF

 9
15

.5

BF
 90

7.0
MF 

91
5.4

GF 
91

5.0

BF 
90

6.6
MF 

91
5.0

GF 
91

4.6

BF 
90

6.9
MF 

91
5.3

GF 
91

4.9

BF 
90

7.3
MF 

91
5.7

GF 
91

5.3

BF 
90

7.7
MF 

91
6.1

GF 
91

5.7

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

BF 914.0
M

F 922.4
G

F 919.4

BF 914.5
M

F 922.9
G

F 919.9

BF 914.8
M

F 923.2
G

F 920.2

BF 915.2
M

F 923.6
G

F 920.6

BF 915.6
M

F 924.0
G

F 921.0

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

GF 916.3

MF 916.7

BF 908.7

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBWO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBLO

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

FB

FBWO

BF 913.8
M

F 922.2
G

F 919.2

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

MF 9
19

.0
GF 9

18
.6FB

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

BF 9
11

.0

MF 9
18

.6
GF 9

18
.2

BF 9
10

.6

MF 9
18

.2
GF 9

17
.8

BF 9
10

.2

MF 9
17

.8
GF 9

17
.4

BF 9
09

.8

MF 9
17

.4
GF 9

17
.0

BF 9
09

.4

MF 9
16

.9
GF 9

16
.5

BF 9
08

.9

MF 9
16

.5
GF 9

16
.1

GF 9
08

.5

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO
 91

1.6

LO
 9

11
.0

LO
 9

10
.6

LO
 91

0.3

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 91

0.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

LO 916.8

GF 922.4
MF 922.8
BF 914.4
LO 918.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

127

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 920.76 INV 897.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.18 INV 899.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 923.35 INV 901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 917.56 INV 902.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX AIR RELEASE MH RIM 920.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE DRILL INTO EXSANMH #1 RIM 920.76 INV 897.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
51LF - 10" SDR26 SANITARY @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #1 RIM 921.67 INV 898.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
116LF - 10" SDR26 SANITARY @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
241LF - 10" SDR26 SANITARY @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #5 RIM 917.64 INV 901.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
180LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
380LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
380LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #6 RIM 919.81 INV 903.29 W INV 905.29 N INV 903.39 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #7 RIM 917.65 INV 906.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
226LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #8 RIM 917.80 INV 904.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
400LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
203LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #10 RIM 913.88 INV 899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #11 RIM 912.46 INV 900.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
366LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #12 RIM 913.22 INV 901.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
149LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
338LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #50 RIM 912.12 INV 901.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #25 RIM 911.38 INV 902.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
359LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #26 RIM 912.02 INV 902.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
207LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
390LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #27 RIM 913.97 INV 904.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
391LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #51 RIM 914.27 INV 902.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
206LF - 8" SDR35 SANITARY @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
200LF - 8" SDR35 SANITARY @ 0.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #2 RIM 917.46 INV 898.44 N INV 899.44 E INV 898.54 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #28 RIM 915.93 INV 905.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
172LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #9 RIM 916.79 INV 905.90 N INV 908.87 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
120LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #4 RIM 915.44 INV 900.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #3 RIM 914.22 INV 899.24 NW INV 899.33 SW INV 899.33 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #13 RIM 916.09 INV 902.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EXISTING WM STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

MF 920.6MF 920.9
GF 920.5 GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

M
F 920.1

G
F 919.7

M
F 920.4

G
F 920.0

M
F 920.9

G
F 920.5

M
F 921.4

G
F 921.0

M
F 921.9

G
F 921.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

M
F 

92
1.

3
G

F 
92

0.
9

M
F 

92
1.

5
G

F 
92

1.
1

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5

GF 925.4

MF 92
6.9

GF 92
6.5

M
F 

92
7.

2
G

F 
92

6.
8

M
F 

92
7.

5
G

F 
92

7.
1

M
F 

92
7.

8
G

F 
92

7.
4

M
F 

92
8.

1

G
F 

92
7.

7

GF 927.9
MF 928.3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4

MF 927.8

GF 925.0MF 925.4 GF 924.6MF 925.0 GF 924.0
MF 924.4

GF 922.0
MF 922.4

GF 921.9
MF 922.3

GF 921.7MF 922.1

GF 921.4
MF 921.8

GF 921.1
MF 921.5

GF 920.7
MF 921.1

GF 920.4
MF 920.8

GF 920.0

MF 920.4

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

M
F 921.7

G
F 921.3

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

M
F 

92
7.

9
G

F 
92

7.
5

M
F 

92
0.

3
G

F 
91

9.
9

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

SOG
SOG SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5
SOG

MF 924.3GF 923.9

SOGMF 924.9GF 924.5

SOGMF 925.4GF 925.0

SOGMF 925.9GF 925.4

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

PUBLIC STREET C

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

128

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.74 INV 912.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 928.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.12 INV 910.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.11 INV 909.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.91 INV 909.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 921.89 INV 907.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 924.73 INV 908.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST 14" DIP WM WITH TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #15 RIM 916.18 INV 903.29 N INV 903.39 E INV 903.39 S INV 904.29 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #18 RIM 920.67 INV 905.20 N INV 905.30 S INV 907.20 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #19 RIM 919.87 INV 905.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #21 RIM 919.08 INV 906.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
174LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
388LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #23 RIM 917.68 INV 907.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #40 RIM 917.30 INV 910.28 E INV 910.72 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
280LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#31 RIM 914.66 INV 904.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
300LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#32 RIM 913.64 INV 905.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
385LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
322LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#33 RIM 915.26 INV 906.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#41 RIM 916.99 INV 905.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
233LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#42 RIM 916.44 INV 905.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#44 RIM 915.36 INV 907.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
295LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
263LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #48 RIM 924.54 INV 912.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
164LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
104LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #26 RIM 912.02 INV 902.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
207LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
390LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #27 RIM 913.97 INV 904.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #30 RIM 917.68 INV 905.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #29 RIM 921.16 INV 909.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #24 RIM 915.90 INV 909.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
98LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
90LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
70LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
217LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
89LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #16 RIM 917.92 INV 904.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #14 RIM 917.15 INV 902.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
120LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
193LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
82LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
188LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #17 RIM 918.39 INV 904.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #20 RIM 919.57 INV 906.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #22 RIM 918.21 INV 907.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
105LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
79LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#46 RIM 915.91 INV 906.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
88LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#43 RIM 915.89 INV 906.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #49 RIM 926.13 INV 914.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
87LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#45 RIM 916.68 INV 908.59 W INV 907.27 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #47 RIM 923.14 INV 910.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
268LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #13 RIM 916.09 INV 902.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN (SOUTHWEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET E

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

MF 920.0

GF 919.6

MF 920.3

GF 919.9

MF 920.5

GF 920.1

MF 920.8

GF 920.4

MF 921.1

GF 920.7

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

M
F 

92
1.

6
G

F 
92

1.
2

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

GF 919.6

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 920.5

MF 920.9

GF 920.8

MF 921.2

GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.6

MF 922.0

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 922.3

MF 922.7

G
F 

92
2.

0
M

F 
92

2.
4

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

0
M

F 
92

1.
4

G
F 

92
0.

3
M

F 
92

0.
7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOGSO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
FB

FB

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

FB
FB

SOGG
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

MF 9
18

.4
BF 9

10
.0

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

18

Feet
0 60 120

129

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 910.39 INV 891.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN LS RIM 909.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
174LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
388LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #23 RIM 917.68 INV 907.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #40 RIM 917.30 INV 910.28 E INV 910.72 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
280LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #39 RIM 919.28 INV 908.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
400LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #38 RIM 919.99 INV 907.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
138LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#31 RIM 914.66 INV 904.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
300LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#32 RIM 913.64 INV 905.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
385LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
322LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#33 RIM 915.26 INV 906.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
256LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
256LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#34 RIM 916.54 INV 907.54 W INV 907.73 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#35 RIM 917.82 INV 906.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#41 RIM 916.99 INV 905.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
233LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#42 RIM 916.44 INV 905.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#44 RIM 915.36 INV 907.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
295LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
263LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
143LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #25 RIM 911.38 INV 902.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
359LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #26 RIM 912.02 INV 902.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
207LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
390LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #27 RIM 913.97 INV 904.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
391LF - 10" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #28 RIM 915.93 INV 905.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
172LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #9 RIM 916.79 INV 905.90 N INV 908.87 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
290LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#37 RIM 918.91 INV 907.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
138LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #24 RIM 915.90 INV 909.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH #22 RIM 918.21 INV 907.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
105LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
79LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#46 RIM 915.91 INV 906.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
88LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87LF - 8" SDR35  SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#43 RIM 915.89 INV 906.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANMH#45 RIM 916.68 INV 908.59 W INV 907.27 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN (SOUTHEAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A

PUBLIC STREET E

PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T 
F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

MF 920.6MF 920.9
GF 920.5 GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4
GF 920.0 GF 919.7

MF 920.1

MF 919.4

GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7MF 919.1
GF 918.5

MF 918.6

MF 918.4

GF 918.2

GF 918.0

GF 917.7MF 918.1

MF 917.9

GF 917.5

GF 917.5MF 917.9
GF 917.8MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

MF 920.0

GF 919.6

MF 920.3

GF 919.9

MF 920.5

GF 920.1

MF 920.8

GF 920.4

MF 921.1

GF 920.7

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

M
F 

92
1.

6
G

F 
92

1.
2

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 91
7.8

MF 91
8.2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9

GF 917.9
MF 918.3

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

M
F 920.1

G
F 919.7

M
F 920.4

G
F 920.0

M
F 920.9

G
F 920.5

M
F 921.4

G
F 921.0

M
F 921.9

G
F 921.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

M
F 

92
1.

3
G

F 
92

0.
9

M
F 

92
1.

5
G

F 
92

1.
1

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5

GF 925.4

MF 92
6.9

GF 92
6.5

M
F 

92
7.

2
G

F 
92

6.
8

M
F 

92
7.

5
G

F 
92

7.
1

M
F 

92
7.

8
G

F 
92

7.
4

M
F 

92
8.

1

G
F 

92
7.

7

GF 927.9
MF 928.3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4

MF 927.8

GF 925.0MF 925.4 GF 924.6MF 925.0 GF 924.0
MF 924.4

GF 922.0
MF 922.4

GF 921.9
MF 922.3

GF 921.7MF 922.1

GF 921.4
MF 921.8

GF 921.1
MF 921.5

GF 920.7
MF 921.1

GF 920.4
MF 920.8

GF 920.0

MF 920.4

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.0

MF 919.4

GF 918.6

MF 919.0

GF 918.4

MF 918.8

GF 918.9

MF 919.3

GF 919.3

MF 919.7

GF 919.6

MF 920.0

GF 920.1

MF 920.5

GF 920.5

MF 920.9

GF 920.8

MF 921.2

GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.6

MF 922.0

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 922.3

MF 922.7

G
F 

92
2.

0
M

F 
92

2.
4

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

0
M

F 
92

1.
4

G
F 

92
0.

3
M

F 
92

0.
7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2

GF 916.1
MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

MF 916.2
GF 915.8
BF 907.8

MF 916.8
GF 916.4
BF 908.4

MF 917.3
GF 916.9
BF 908.9

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 913.8MF 914.2BF 905.8

GF 914.1
MF 914.5

BF 906.1

GF 914.4
MF 914.8

BF 906.4

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

BF 906.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 906.4
MF 914.8
GF 914.4

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 906.0MF 914.4GF 914.0

BF 906.1
MF 914.5

GF 914.1

BF 906.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.5

BF 906.7
MF 915.1

GF 914.7

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF 
90

6.3

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 
91

3.9
MF 

91
4.3

BF 
90

5.9

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 
91

4.3
MF 

91
4.7

BF
 90

6.3

GF
 9

14
.6

M
F 

91
5.

0
BF

 9
06

.6

GF
 9

15
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4
BF

 9
07

.0

GF 91
5.6

MF 91
6.0

BF 90
7.6

GF 916.7
MF 917.1
BF 908.7

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF
 9

12
.0

M
F 

92
0.

4
G

F 
92

0.
0

BF
 9

11
.7

M
F 

92
0.

1
G

F 
91

9.
7

BF
 9

11
.4

M
F 

91
9.

8
G

F 
91

9.
4

BF
 9

11
.0

M
F 

91
9.

4
G

F 
91

9.
0

BF
 9

10
.7

M
F 

91
9.

1
G

F 
91

8.
7

BF
 9

10
.4

M
F 

91
8.

8
G

F 
91

8.
4

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 920.9
MF 921.3
BF 912.9

BF 90
8.7

MF 91
7.1

GF 916.7

BF
 90

8.3
MF 

91
6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF
 9

08
.0

M
F 

91
6.

4
GF

 9
16

.0

BF
 9

07
.5

M
F 

91
5.

9
GF

 9
15

.5

BF
 90

7.0
MF 

91
5.4

GF 
91

5.0

BF 
90

6.6
MF 

91
5.0

GF 
91

4.6

BF 
90

6.9
MF 

91
5.3

GF 
91

4.9

BF 
90

7.3
MF 

91
5.7

GF 
91

5.3

BF 
90

7.7
MF 

91
6.1

GF 
91

5.7

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9

BF 914.0
M

F 922.4
G

F 919.4

BF 914.5
M

F 922.9
G

F 919.9

BF 914.8
M

F 923.2
G

F 920.2

BF 915.2
M

F 923.6
G

F 920.6

BF 915.6
M

F 924.0
G

F 921.0

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

GF 916.3

MF 916.7

BF 908.7

M
F 921.7

G
F 921.3

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

M
F 

92
7.

9
G

F 
92

7.
5

M
F 

92
0.

3
G

F 
91

9.
9

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6

BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOGSO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBWO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBLO

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O
FB

W
O

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

SOG
SOG SOG

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

SO
G

FB

FBWO

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

FB
FB

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5
SOG

BF 913.8
M

F 922.2
G

F 919.2

FB

MF 924.3GF 923.9

SOGMF 924.9GF 924.5

SOGMF 925.4GF 925.0

SOGMF 925.9GF 925.4

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

MF 9
19

.0
GF 9

18
.6FB

GF 9
18

.3
MF 9

18
.7FB

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

BF 9
11

.0

MF 9
18

.6
GF 9

18
.2

BF 9
10

.6

MF 9
18

.2
GF 9

17
.8

BF 9
10

.2

MF 9
17

.8
GF 9

17
.4

BF 9
09

.8

MF 9
17

.4
GF 9

17
.0

BF 9
09

.4

MF 9
16

.9
GF 9

16
.5

BF 9
08

.9

MF 9
16

.5
GF 9

16
.1

GF 9
08

.5

BF 9
10

.3

GF 9
18

.0
MF 9

18
.4

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.6
MF 9

18
.0

BF 9
10

.0FB

GF 9
17

.2
MF 9

17
.6

BF 9
09

.6FB

GF 9
16

.7
MF 9

17
.1

BF 9
09

.1FB

GF 9
16

.3
MF 9

16
.7

BF 9
08

.7FB

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

LO
 91

1.6

LO
 9

11
.0

LO
 9

10
.6

LO
 91

0.3

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 90

9.9

LO
 91

0.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1

LO 910.0
LO 910.4

LO 916.8

GF 922.4
MF 922.8
BF 914.4
LO 918.4

PUBLIC STREET C

PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET A

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 150 300

130

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 910.39 INV 891.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.74 INV 912.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 928.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.12 INV 910.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.11 INV 909.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.91 INV 909.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 921.89 INV 907.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 924.73 INV 908.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 920.76 INV 897.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.18 INV 899.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 923.35 INV 901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 917.56 INV 902.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 921.26 INV 904.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX AIR RELEASE MH RIM 920.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN LS RIM 909.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EXISTING WM STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST 14" DIP WM WITH TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT COVERAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

F

GF
 9

13
.9

M
F 

91
4.

3

BF
 9

05
.9

GF 
91

4.
3

M
F 

91
4.

7

BF
 9

06
.3

GF 
91

4.6

MF 
91

5.0

BF
 90

6.6

GF 9
15

.0

MF 9
15

.4

BF 9
07

.0

G
F 

91
5.

6

M
F 

91
6.

0

BF
 9

07
.6

BF
 9

08
.1

M
F 

91
6.

5
G

F 
91

6.
1

G
F 

92
2.

9
M

F 
92

3.
3

BF
 9

14
.9

BF
 9

08
.7

M
F 

91
7.

1

G
F 

91
6.

7

BF
 90

8.3

MF 
91

6.7

GF 
91

6.3

BF 
90

8.0

MF 
91

6.4

GF 
91

6.0

BF 
90

7.5

MF 
91

5.9

GF 
91

5.5

BF
 9

07
.0

M
F 

91
5.

4

GF 
91

5.
0

G
F 

91
6.

3
M

F 
91

6.
7

BF
 9

08
.7

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FB
LO

FBFB
W

O

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
W

O

LO
 9

11
.6

LO
 91

1.0

LO
 91

0.6

LO
 9

10
.3

LO
 9

09
.9

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

131

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 920.76 INV 897.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX AIR RELEASE MH RIM 920.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RESTORE ROADWAY AND TRAIL DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET F

GF 913.9

MF 914.3

BF 905.9

GF 917.1MF 917.5BF 909.1

GF 914.3

MF 914.7

BF 906.3

GF 914.6

MF 915.0

BF 906.6

GF 915.0

MF 915.4

BF 907.0

GF 915.6

MF 916.0

BF 907.6

GF 916.7MF 917.1BF 908.7

GF 917.5MF 917.9BF 909.5
GF 917.9MF 918.3BF 909.9

GF 918.2MF 918.6BF 910.2
GF 918.6MF 919.0BF 910.6

GF 919.0MF 919.4BF 911.0

BF 911.4MF 919.8GF 919.4

BF 911.0MF 919.4GF 919.0

BF 910.7MF 919.1GF 918.7

BF 910.3MF 918.7GF 918.3

BF 909.9MF 918.3GF 917.9

BF 909.5MF 917.9GF 917.5

BF 909.2MF 917.6GF 917.2

BF 908.8MF 917.2GF 916.8

BF 908.5MF 916.9GF 916.5

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

GF 924.1MF 924.5BF 916.1

GF 924.6MF 925.0BF 916.6

GF 924.9MF 925.3BF 916.9

BF 908.7

MF 917.1

GF 916.7

BF 908.3

MF 916.7

GF 916.3

BF 908.0

MF 916.4

GF 916.0

BF 907.5

MF 915.9

GF 915.5

BF 907.0

MF 915.4

GF 915.0

BF 906.6

MF 915.0

GF 914.6

BF 906.9

MF 915.3

GF 914.9

GF 916.3
MF 916.7
BF 908.7

FBLO

FBWO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FBLO
FBWO

FBWO
FBWO

FBWO
FBWO

FBWO
FBWO

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB FBWO

FBWO

FBWO

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FBWO

LO 911.6

LO 911.0

LO 910.6

LO 910.3

LO 909.9

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET F

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

GF 917.1
MF 917.5
BF 909.1

GF 917.5
MF 917.9
BF 909.5

GF 917.9
MF 918.3
BF 909.9

GF 918.2
MF 918.6
BF 910.2

GF 918.6
MF 919.0
BF 910.6

GF 919.0
MF 919.4
BF 911.0

GF 919.4
MF 919.8
BF 911.4

GF 919.7
MF 920.1
BF 911.7

GF 920.1
MF 920.5
BF 912.1

GF 920.8
MF 921.2
BF 912.8

BF
 9

12
.3

M
F 

92
0.

7
G

F 
92

0.
3

BF 912.8
MF 921.2
GF 920.8

BF 912.1
MF 920.5
GF 920.1

BF 911.8
MF 920.2
GF 919.8

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 915.9
M

F 924.3
G

F 921.3

BF 916.4
M

F 924.8
G

F 921.8

BF 916.5
M

F 924.9
G

F 921.9

BF 916.2
M

F 924.6
G

F 921.6

BF 915.2
M

F 923.5
G

F 920.5

GF 920.5
MF 920.9
BF 912.5

BF 912.5
MF 920.9
GF 920.5

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBLO

FB
W

O

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB

FBWO

FB

LO 916.8

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET F

PU
BLIC

 STR
EET D

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 E

PUBLIC STREET F

MF 918.1

GF 917.7

MF 919.5

GF 919.1

MF 919.7

GF 919.3

M
F 917.3

GF 916.9

BF 908.9

G
F 914.5

M
F 914.9

BF 906.5

GF 914.3MF 914.7BF 906.3 GF 913.9MF 914.3BF 905.9 GF 913.9MF 914.3BF 905.9
GF 914.3MF 914.7BF 906.3

GF 914.6
MF 915.0
BF 906.6

GF 915.0
MF 915.4
BF 907.0

BF 908.0
MF 916.4
GF 916.0

BF 907.5MF 915.9GF 915.5

BF 907.0MF 915.4GF 915.0

BF 906.6MF 915.0GF 914.6

BF 906.9MF 915.3GF 914.9

BF 907.3MF 915.7GF 915.3

BF 907.7MF 916.1GF 915.7

SOG

SOG

SOG

FB FB

FBLO
FBLO

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO

FBFBFB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FB
FB

FBMF 919.0GF 918.6

FB

GF 918.3MF 918.7

FB

M
F 920.2

GF 919.8
FB

BF 911.0

MF 918.6GF 918.2

BF 910.6

MF 918.2GF 917.8

BF 910.2

MF 917.8GF 917.4

BF 909.8

MF 917.4GF 917.0

BF 909.4

MF 916.9GF 916.5

BF 908.9

MF 916.5GF 916.1

GF 908.5

BF 910.3
GF 918.0MF 918.4BF 910.0

FB
GF 917.6MF 918.0BF 910.0

FB
GF 917.2MF 917.6BF 909.6

FB
GF 916.7MF 917.1BF 909.1

FB
GF 916.3MF 916.7BF 908.7

FB

GF 918.8

MF 919.2FB

BF 911.2

GF 919.1

MF 919.5FB

BF 911.5

GF 919.4

MF 919.8FB

BF 911.8

LO 911.0LO 910.6
LO 910.3

LO 909.9

LO 909.9

LO 910.3

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 D
©

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. 2

0 
   

.  
A

N
Y

 U
SE

 O
R

R
E

U
SE

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
/D

R
A

W
IN

G
 A

N
D

T
H

E
 C

O
R

R
E

SP
O

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

A
ID

E
D

 D
E

SI
G

N
/D

R
A

F
T

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T
 O

F
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. I
S

P
R

O
H

IB
IT

E
D

.  
D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. S
H

A
L

L
N

O
T

 B
E

 R
E

SP
O

N
SI

B
L

E
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 U
SE

 O
R

 R
E

U
SE

 O
F

T
H

E
SE

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
, O

R
 D

A
M

A
G

E
S

R
E

SU
L

T
IN

G
 T

H
E

R
E

F
R

O
M

.

19

134

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.87%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.91 INV 909.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 D

PUBLIC STREET A

M
F 

92
0.

6

M
F 

92
0.

9
G

F 
92

0.
5

G
F 

92
0.

2
M

F 
92

0.
4

G
F 

92
0.

0MF 918.1GF 917.7 MF 918.9GF 918.5
MF 919.9GF 919.5

MF 920.1GF 919.7

MF 920.4
GF 920.0

MF 920.9
GF 920.5

MF 921.4
GF 921.0

MF 921.9
GF 921.5MF 919.5 GF 919.1

MF 919.7 GF 919.3

MF 920.0 GF 919.6

MF 920.9 GF 920.5

MF 921.3
GF 920.9

MF 921.5
GF 921.1

MF 921.9
GF 921.5

G
F 

92
4.

0
M

F 
92

4.
4

GF 92
2.0

MF 92
2.4

GF 
92

1.9
MF 

92
2.3

G
F 

92
1.

7
M

F 
92

2.
1

G
F 

92
1.

4
M

F 
92

1.
8

G
F 

92
1.

1
M

F 
92

1.
5

G
F 

92
0.

7
M

F 
92

1.
1

GF 
92

2.
3

M
F 

92
2.

7
GF

 9
21

.6
M

F 
92

2.
0

MF 919.1GF 919.5

MF 921.7
GF 921.3

MF 920.3 GF 919.9

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

GF 922.1

MF 922.5SOG

M
F 

92
4.

3
G

F 
92

3.
9

SO
G

M
F 

92
4.

9
G

F 
92

4.
5

SO
G

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

FB

FB

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 A

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 40 80

135

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.63%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.91 INV 909.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 924.73 INV 908.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET A

MF 920.6

MF 920.9GF 920.5
GF 920.2

MF 919.8

MF 920.4GF 920.0
GF 919.7

MF 920.1
MF 919.4GF 919.4
GF 919.0

MF 918.9

GF 918.7
MF 919.1 GF 918.5

MF 918.6 MF 918.4

GF 918.2 GF 918.0 GF 917.7
MF 918.1 MF 917.9

GF 917.5
GF 917.5
MF 917.9 GF 917.8

MF 918.2 MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

MF 919.4
GF 919.0

GF 921.1MF 921.5
GF 920.7MF 921.1

GF 920.4MF 920.8 GF 920.0
MF 920.4

GF 919.6
MF 920.0

GF 919.3
MF 919.7

GF 919.0
MF 919.4

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.4
MF 918.8

GF 918.9
MF 919.3

GF 919.3
MF 919.7

GF 919.6
MF 920.0

GF 920.1
MF 920.5

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOGSOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG
SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

PUBLIC STREET A

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

136

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET D

PUBLIC STREET A

MF 919.1GF 918.7
MF 919.4GF 919.0

MF 919.7GF 919.3
MF 920.0GF 919.6

MF 920.3GF 919.9
MF 920.5GF 920.1

MF 920.8GF 920.4
MF 921.1GF 920.7

MF 921.6
GF 921.2

MF 921.6

GF 921.2

MF 9
20

.8

GF 9
20

.4

MF 92
0.2

GF 91
9.8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 919.3MF 919.7

GF 919.6MF 920.0

GF 920.1MF 920.5

GF 920.5MF 920.9

GF 920.8MF 921.2

GF 921.2MF 921.6

GF 921.6MF 922.0

GF 922.0MF 922.4

GF 922.0

MF 922.4

GF 92
1.4

MF 92
1.8

GF 92
1.0

MF 92
1.4

GF 9
20

.3

MF 9
20

.7

BF 912.7
MF 921.1

GF 918.1

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

FB

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

137

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (8' MINIMUM BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

PUBLIC STREET D

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 

91
9.

5
G

F 
91

9.
1

M
F 

91
9.

7
G

F 
91

9.
3

M
F 

92
0.

0
G

F 
91

9.
6

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0MF 915.8

GF 915.4
BF 907.4MF 916.2

GF 915.8
BF 907.8MF 916.8

GF 916.4
BF 908.4MF 917.3

GF 916.9
BF 908.9

GF 923.2MF 923.6 GF 922.3MF 922.7 GF 921.6MF 922.0

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

GF 915.6
MF 916.0

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

GF 916.7

SO
G

SO
G

SO
GSO

G
SO

G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

FBFB
FB

FB
FB

SOG
SOG SOG

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG

SOGG
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

SO
G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8
SOG

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

FB

G
F 

91
8.

8
M

F 
91

9.
2

FB

BF
 9

11
.2

G
F 

91
9.

1
M

F 
91

9.
5

FB

BF
 9

11
.5

G
F 

91
9.

4
M

F 
91

9.
8

FB

BF
 9

11
.8

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

138

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST WM STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.11 INV 909.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.91 INV 909.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 921.89 INV 907.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 924.73 INV 908.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST 14" DIP WM WITH TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RESTORE ROADWAY DISTURBED  BY CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET D

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 G

M
F 

92
0.

8
G

F 
92

0.
4

M
F 

92
0.

2
G

F 
91

9.
8

GF 918.6
MF 919.0

GF 918.3
MF 918.7

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.7
MF 918.1

G
F 

91
7.

3
M

F 
91

7.
7

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

GF 914.9
MF 915.3 GF 915.2

MF 915.6
GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.8
MF 916.2 GF 916.1

MF 916.5

G
F 

91
7.

5
G

F 
91

7.
1

MF 916.2
GF 915.8

MF 915.9
GF 915.5

MF 915.6
GF 915.2

MF 915.3
GF 914.9

MF 916.6
GF 916.2

MF 916.9
GF 916.5

MF 917.2
GF 916.8

MF 917.5
GF 917.1

MF 917.8
GF 917.4

MF 918.1
GF 917.7

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

GF 914.9
MF 915.3

GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 914.3
MF 914.7

GF 913.9
MF 914.3

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 910.7BF 910.4BF 910.1BF 909.7BF 909.4BF 909.1BF 908.8BF 908.5BF 908.2BF 907.8BF 907.5BF 907.2BF 906.9

MF 915.4
GF 915.0
BF 907.0

MF 915.8
GF 915.4
BF 907.4

BF 905.9 BF 906.3 BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

GF 915.4
MF 915.8

GF 915.0
MF 915.4

GF 914.8
MF 915.2

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOGSOGSOGSOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG SOG SOG SOG SOG

SO
G

FBFBFBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FBFBFB

SOG SOG SOG

SOG

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

139

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP9

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET B

P
U

B
LIC

 S
TR

E
E

T B

PUBLIC STREET D

GF 917.5
MF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

MF 919.1

GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 919.0

MF 919.7

G
F 

91
7.

8
M

F 
91

8.
2

GF 918.0

MF 918.4

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.0

MF 917.4

GF 916.8

MF 917.2

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 918.1

MF 918.5

G
F 918.3

M
F 918.7

G
F 918.1

M
F 918.5

G
F 917.3

M
F 917.7

G
F 916.7

M
F 917.1

M
F 918.1

G
F 917.7

M
F 918.9

G
F 918.5

M
F 919.9

G
F 919.5

GF 914.9

MF 915.3

GF 915.2

MF 915.6

GF 915.5

MF 915.9

M
F 919.1

G
F 919.5

GF 915.6

MF 916.0

GF 915.4

MF 915.8

GF 915.0

MF 915.4

GF 914.8

MF 915.2

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

GF 916.7

MF 917.1

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SO
G

SOG
SOG

SOG
SOG

SOG

SOG

G
F 

91
6.

7

M
F 

91
7.

1
SO

G

G
F 

91
6.

7

M
F 

91
7.

1
SO

G

GF 916.4

MF 916.8SOG

G
F 

91
8.

8

M
F 

91
9.

2
FB BF

 9
11

.2

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

140

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.61%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.61%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET B

MF 917.9
GF 917.5

GF 917.5

MF 917.9

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

MF 918.5
GF 918.1

MF 918.8
GF 918.4

MF 919.1
GF 918.7

MF 919.4

GF 917.7

MF 918.1

GF 917.3

MF 917.7

GF 917.6

MF 918.0GF 917.8MF 918.2

GF 918.0
MF 918.4

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

GF 917.5
MF 917.9

GF 917.3
MF 917.7

GF 917.0
MF 917.4

GF 916.8
MF 917.2

GF 916.4
MF 916.8

GF 916.4
MF 916.8

GF 916.7
MF 917.1

GF 918.4
MF 918.8

GF 915.5

MF 915.9

GF 915.8

MF 916.2

GF 916.1

MF 916.5

GF 917.5

GF 917.1

MF 916.6

GF 916.2

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

MF 917.2

GF 916.8

MF 917.5

GF 917.1

MF 917.8

GF 917.4

MF 918.1

GF 917.7

MF 918.5

GF 918.1

MF 918.8

GF 918.4

GF 915.5

MF 915.9

GF 915.9

MF 916.3

GF 916.2

MF 916.6

GF 916.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.9

MF 917.3

GF 917.2

MF 917.6

GF 917.5

GF 917.9

GF 917.8

MF 918.2

BF 910.4

BF 910.1

BF 909.7

BF 909.4

BF 909.1

BF 908.8

BF 908.5

BF 908.2

BF 907.5

BF 907.9

BF 908.2

BF 908.5

BF 908.9

BF 909.2

BF 909.5

BF 909.8

BF 908.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 917.1

GF 916.7

GF 916.7
MF 917.1

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FBLO

LO 912.4
PUBLIC

 STREET B

PUBLIC STREET D

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

141

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET C

PUBLIC STREET A

MF 
91

9.9
GF 

91
9.5

MF 92
0.1

GF 919.7

MF 920.4

GF 920.0

MF 920.9

GF 920.5

MF 921.4

GF 921.0

M
F 

92
1.

9
G

F 
92

1.
5

MF 920.9

GF 920.5

MF 921.3

GF 920.9

MF 921.5

GF 921.1

MF 921.9

GF 921.5

MF 926.2
GF 925.8

MF 926.5 GF 925.4

MF 926.9
GF 926.5

MF 927.2

GF 926.8

MF 927.5

GF 927.1

MF 927.8

GF 927.4

M
F 928.1

G
F 927.7

G
F 

92
7.

9

M
F 

92
8.

3

GF 928.1
MF 928.5

GF 927.4
MF 927.8

GF 
92

5.0

MF 
92

5.4

GF 
92

4.6

MF 
92

5.0

GF 
92

4.0

MF 
92

4.4

GF 
91

9.5

MF 921.7

GF 921.3

MF 927.9

GF 927.5

MF 920.3
GF 919.9

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG
SOG

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SO
G

SO
G

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOG

SOGSOG

SOG

SOG

MF 
92

4.3

GF 
92

3.9
SOG

MF 
92

4.9

GF 
92

4.5
SOG

MF 
92

5.4

GF 
92

5.0
SOG

MF 
92

5.9

GF 
92

5.4
SOG

PUBLI
C S

TR
EET 

C

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 926.74 INV 912.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T 

F

PUBLIC STREET E

MF 916.6

GF 916.2

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

MF 917.2

GF 916.8

MF 917.5

GF 917.1

GF 914.9

MF 915.3

GF 914.5

MF 914.9

GF 914.3

MF 914.7

GF 913.9

MF 914.3

GF 915.2

MF 915.6

GF 915.5

MF 915.9

GF 915.9

MF 916.3

GF 916.2

MF 916.6

BF 909.1

BF 908.8

BF 908.5

BF 908.2
BF 905.9

BF 906.3

BF 906.5

BF 906.9

BF 907.2

BF 907.5

BF 907.9

BF 908.2

GF 913.8
MF 914.2
BF 905.8

GF 914.1MF 914.5BF 906.1

GF 914.4MF 914.8BF 906.4

GF 914.5MF 914.9BF 906.5

BF 906.7

MF 915.1

GF 914.7

BF 906.4

MF 914.8

GF 914.4

BF 907.1

MF 915.5

GF 915.1

BF 907.4

MF 914.8

GF 915.4

BF 907.7

MF 916.1

GF 915.7

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

BF 908.4

MF 916.8

GF 916.4

MF 917.1

GF 916.7

BF 906.0
MF 914.4
GF 914.0

BF 906.1MF 914.5GF 914.1

BF 906.5MF 914.9GF 914.5

BF 906.7MF 915.1GF 914.7

G
F 

91
4.

3
M

F 
91

4.
7

BF
 9

06
.3

G
F 

91
3.

9
M

F 
91

4.
3

BF
 9

05
.9

BF
 9

07
.3

M
F 

91
5.

7
G

F 
91

5.
3

BF
 9

07
.7

M
F 

91
6.

1
G

F 
91

5.
7

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB
FB

FB

FB

FBLO
FBLO

FBLO
FBLO

FBLO
FBLO

FBLO

FBLOFBLO

FBLO

FBLO

FB
LO

FB
LOFB

FB
M

F 
91

6.
5

G
F 

91
6.

1

G
F 

91
7.

6
M

F 
91

8.
0

BF
 9

10
.0FB

G
F 

91
7.

2
M

F 
91

7.
6

BF
 9

09
.6FB

G
F 

91
6.

7
M

F 
91

7.
1

BF
 9

09
.1FB

G
F 

91
6.

3
M

F 
91

6.
7

BF
 9

08
.7FB

LO 910.7

LO 911.1

LO 911.4

LO 911.7

LO 918.1

LO 912.4

LO
 9

09
.9

LO
 9

10
.3

LO 910.7

LO 910.5

LO 910.1 LO 910.0

LO 910.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

143

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.51%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.51%

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/20/2019



PUBLIC STREET E

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 GGF 914.9

MF 915.3
GF 914.5
MF 914.9

GF 915.2
MF 915.6

GF 915.5
MF 915.9

GF 915.9
MF 916.3

GF 916.2
MF 916.6

GF 916.5
MF 916.9

GF 916.9
MF 917.3

GF 917.2
MF 917.6

GF 917.5
GF 917.9

GF 917.8
MF 918.2

BF 906.5 BF 906.9 BF 907.2 BF 907.5 BF 907.9 BF 908.2 BF 908.5 BF 908.9 BF 909.2 BF 909.5 BF 909.8

BF 906.7
MF 915.1
GF 914.7

BF 907.1
MF 915.5
GF 915.1

BF 907.4
MF 914.8
GF 915.4

BF 907.7
MF 916.1
GF 915.7

BF 908.1
MF 916.5
GF 916.1

BF 908.4
MF 916.8
GF 916.4

BF 908.7
MF 917.1
GF 916.7

BF 909.0
MF 917.4
GF 917.0

BF 909.3
MF 917.7
GF 917.3

BF 909.6
MF 918.0
GF 917.6

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6
BF 912.7
M

F 921.1
G

F 918.1

BF 913.5
M

F 921.9
G

F 918.9
BF 913.2
M

F 921.6
G

F 918.6
FBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO FBLO

FB
FB

FB
FB

LO 910.7 LO 911.1 LO 911.4 LO 911.7 LO 918.1 LO 912.4 LO 912.7 LO 913.0 LO 913.3 LO 913.6 LO 913.9

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

144

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 D

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 E

PUBLIC STREET G

PUBLIC STREET G

MF 920.2
GF 919.8

GF 921.0
MF 921.4

GF 920.3
MF 920.7

M
F 918.8

G
F 918.4

M
F 919.1

G
F 918.7

G
F 917.5

G
F 917.9

G
F 917.8

M
F 918.2

BF 910.7
BF 910.4

BF 909.5
BF 909.8

BF 909.6
M

F 918.0
G

F 917.6

BF 909.9
M

F 918.3
G

F 917.9

BF 912.8

BF 912.3
MF 920.7
GF 920.3

BF 912.0
MF 920.4
GF 920.0

BF 911.7
MF 920.1
GF 919.7

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.4
MF 918.8
GF 918.4

BF 913.2
MF 921.6
GF 918.6

BF 912.7
MF 921.1
GF 918.1

BF 913.5
MF 921.9
GF 918.9

BF 914.0
MF 922.4
GF 919.4

BF 914.5
MF 922.9
GF 919.9

BF 914.8
MF 923.2
GF 920.2

BF 915.2
MF 923.6
GF 920.6

BF 915.6
MF 924.0
GF 921.0

BF 915.9
MF 924.3
GF 921.3

M
F 920.9

BF 912.5

BF 913.2
MF 921.6
GF 918.6

BF 912.7
MF 921.1
GF 918.1

SOG

SOG SOG

FB
FB

FB
FB

FBLO
FBLO

FBWOFBWOFBWOFBWOFBWOFBWOFBWO

FBFB FB FB FB FB FB FB FBFBFB

LO
 913.6

LO
 913.9

LO
 916.8

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

145

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATER MAIN (DEEPER TO STAY 18" UNDER SANITARY IN THIS AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



PUBLIC STREET G

P
U

B
LIC

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 F

PUBLIC STREET G

G
F 920.8

M
F 921.2

BF 912.8

BF 912.3
MF 920.7
GF 920.3

BF 912.0
MF 920.4
GF 920.0

BF 911.7
MF 920.1
GF 919.7

BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 912.8
M

F 921.2
G

F 920.8

G
F 920.9

M
F 921.3

BF 912.9

BF 914.8
MF 923.2
GF 920.2

BF 915.2
MF 923.6
GF 920.6

BF 915.6
MF 924.0
GF 921.0

BF 915.9
MF 924.3
GF 921.3

BF 916.4
MF 924.8
GF 921.8

BF 916.5
MF 924.9
GF 921.9

BF 916.2
MF 924.6
GF 921.6

BF 915.2
MF 923.5
GF 920.5

G
F 920.5

M
F 920.9

BF 912.5

BF 912.5
M

F 920.9
G

F 920.5

FBLO

FBWOFBWOFBWOFBWOFBWO

FB

FBLO
FB

FB FB FB FB FB FB FB FB

FBW
O

FB

BF 913.8
MF 922.2
GF 919.2

FB

LO
 916.8

G
F 922.4

M
F 922.8

BF 914.4
LO

 918.4

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

146

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST WM STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.96%

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 917.56 INV 902.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - STREET G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP16

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



BF 911.4
MF 919.8
GF 919.4

BF 911.0
MF 919.4
GF 919.0

BF 910.7
MF 919.1
GF 918.7

BF 910.3
MF 918.7
GF 918.3

BF 909.9
MF 918.3
GF 917.9

BF 909.5
MF 917.9
GF 917.5

BF 909.2
MF 917.6
GF 917.2

BF 908.8
MF 917.2
GF 916.8

BF 908.5

MF 916.9

GF 916.5

BF 908.1

MF 916.5

GF 916.1

GF 922.9
MF 923.3
BF 914.9

GF 923.2
MF 923.6
BF 915.2

GF 923.4
MF 923.8
BF 915.4

GF 923.3
MF 923.7
BF 915.3

GF 923.6
MF 924.0
BF 915.6

GF 924.1
MF 924.5
BF 916.1

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

GF 924.9
MF 925.3
BF 916.9

GF 924.6
MF 925.0
BF 916.6

BF 908.7

MF 917.1

GF 916.7

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB
FB

FB

FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO FBWO

FB

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

147

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C-900 WATERMAIN (8' MIN BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 920.76 INV 897.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 922.18 INV 899.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN MH RIM 923.35 INV 901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX AIR RELEASE MH RIM 920.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12" PVC C900 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 14" D.I.P. WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RESTORE ROADWAY AND TRAIL DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE - BACKYARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP17

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

CALL 48 HOURS BEFORE DIGGING:

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

MN TOLL FREE  1-800-252-1166

ORDER OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

· Install Erosion Control Items
· Install Temporary Tracking Control
· Clearing and Grubbing
· Mass Site Grading
· Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Watermain Installation
· Aggregate Base Installation
· Curb and Gutter Installation
· Bituminous Pavement Installation
· Turf Establishment
· Individual Lot/House Construction

BMP QUANTITIES

Construction Entrance 2 LS
Silt Fence (Machine-Sliced) 8,580 LF
Inlet Protection 88 EACH
Seeding 54.0 ACRES

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NAME: HANOVER COVE
Hanover, MN COUNTY: Wright

DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY

This project includes construction of land disturbance of 1.03 acres to realign an existing township road on land
owned by Al Ranta.  Work includes removals, grading, gravel surfacing, and turf establishment.

KNOWLEDGEABLE PERSON / CHAIN OF RESPONSIBILITY

Owner: Paxmar, LLC Phone: 952-250-9895

SWPPP Preparer: Duininck, Inc. Contact Person: Jason Ver Steeg Phone: 320-212-9339

Contractor: _____________________ Contact Person: _________________ Phone: ________________

Person Responsible for SWPPP Inspections/Maintenance: _________________ Phone: ________________

Long-term O&M: Paxmar, LLC and City of Hanover

TRAINING

The individual(s) listed as the SWPPP preparer must be trained.  The individual(s) overseeing implementation of,
revising, and amending the SWPPP, as well as performing inspections must be trained and also must be available for
an onsite inspection within 72 hours upon request by the MPCA.  The individual(s) performing or supervising the
installation, maintenance and repair of BMP's must be trained.

Required Documentation:

1. Names of trained personnel assigned to this project.
2. Dates of training and entity providing the training.
3. Content of training course or workshop.
4. As an alternative to 1, 2, and 3, a photocopy of a current Erosion and Stormwater Management card, issued

by the University of Minnesota can be attached to the SWPPP.

SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS

An Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) was prepared for this site, and any applicable findings were
incorporated into this Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

The Contractor should be aware of the potential to impact the Blandings Turtle and the Rusty Patch Bumblebee.  If
either of these species are encountered, special care must be taken to avoid any impact and the Engineer must be
notified.  No protected archeological features were identified in the EAW.

This site does not drain to a Calcareous Fen.

PROJECT LOCATION

County: Wright Township: 120 N Range: 22 W Section(s): 36

Latitude: 45° 09' 35" Longitude: -93° 39' 21"
PROJECT AREA CALCULATIONS

Total Project Area: 82.56 Acres

Total Disturbed Area: 82.56 Acres

Existing Impervious Area: 0.06 Acres

Post- construction Impervious Area: 31.35 Acres

New Impervious Surface Area Created: 31.29 Acres

NPDES Permit Required?:  Yes (Apply at least 7 days prior to land disturbance)

Permanent Storm Water Management Required?: No

PROJECT TIMING

Estimated Construction Start Date: March 1, 2019

Estimated Construction Completion Date: December 31, 2025

RECEIVING WATERS

Receiving water (including surface water, wetlands, or stormwater ponds) within 1 mile are shown on
the USGS 7.5 min quad map above and further identified in the list below, including whether the
surface water is a special or impaired water.  All special measures required by the NPDES permit or
TMDL study to address runoff into special or impaired waters have been incorporated into the plan.

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Type of permanent storm water management:

Wet sedimentation basin _____

Infiltration / Filtration

Regional Pond

Not required    

All design calculations required to comply with Part III of the Permit are on file at the office of the Civil
Engineer of record.  In cases where compliance with temporary or permanent storm water
management design requirements are infeasible, documentation of infeasibility is also on on file at the
office of the Civil Engineer of record.

SOIL TYPE SUMMARY:

Map Unit Hyd Soil
Symbol Map Unit Name Group

1015 Udipsamments (cut and fill land) A
1033 Pits, gravel-Udipsamments complex A
1066B Malardi-Hawick complex, 1 to 6 percent slopes A

PLAN SHEETS

The following sheets are incorporated into the SWPPP by reference:

Grading and Drainage Plan
Erosion Control Plan

Name of Type (ditch, pond, Appendix A Flows to Impaired USEPA Appr.
Water Body wetland, lake, etc.) Special Water Water within 1 mi? TMDL?

Crow River River No Yes No

USGS QUAD MAP USDA SCS SOIL SURVEY MAP

148

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

· Appropriate BMPs such as construction phasing, vegetative buffer strips, horizontal
slope grading, inspection and maintenance of Part IV.E. and other construction practices
that minimize erosion as necessary must be planned and implemented

· The location of areas not to be disturbed must be delineated (e.g.,with flags, stakes,
signs, silt fence etc.) on the project site before work begins.

· Disturbance of portions of the project that have steep slopes must be minimized. In
locations that steep slopes must be disturbed, techniques such as phasing and
stabilization practices designed for steep slopes (e.g., slope draining and terracing)
must be used.

· All exposed soil areas (including stockpiles) must be stabilized. Stabilization must be
initiated immediately to limit soil erosion whenever any construction activity has
permanently or temporarily ceased on any portion of the site and will not resume for a
period exceeding 14 calendar days. Stabilization must be completed no later than 14
calendar days after the construction activity in that portion of the site has temporarily or
permanently ceased.  For Public Waters that the Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources has promulgated “work in water restrictions” during specified fish spawning
time frames, all exposed soil areas that are within 200 feet of the water’s edge, and
drain to these waters must complete the stabilization activities within 24 hours during
the restriction period. Temporary stockpiles without significant silt, clay or organic
components (e.g., clean aggregate stockpiles, demolition concrete stockpiles, sand
stockpiles) and the constructed base components of roads, parking lots and similar
surfaces are exempt from this requirement but must comply with the requirements of
"Sediment Control Practices, Item 3."

· Stormwater conveyance channels must be routed around unstabilized areas on the site to
reduce erosion, unless infeasible.

· Erosion controls and velocity dissipation devices such as check dams, sediment traps,
riprap, or grouted riprap at outlets shall be used within and along the length of any
constructed stormwater conveyance channel, and at any outlet.

· The normal wetted perimeter of any temporary or permanent drainage ditch or swale that
drains water from any portion of the construction site, or diverts water around the site,
within 200 lineal feet from the property edge, or from the point of discharge into any
surface water must be stabilized. Stabilization of the last 200 lineal feet must be
completed within 24 hours after connecting to a surface water or property edge.
Stabilization of the remaining portions of any temporary or permanent ditches or swales
must be stabilized within 14 calendar days after connecting to a surface water or
property edge and construction in that portion of the ditch has temporarily or
permanently ceased.  Temporary or permanent ditches or swales that are being used as
a sediment containment system during construction (with properly designed rock ditch
checks, bio rolls, silt dikes, etc.) do not need to be stabilized during the temporary
period of its use as a sediment containment system. These areas must be stabilized
within 24 hours after no longer being used as a sediment containment system.  Applying
mulch, hydromulch, tackifier, polyacrylamide or similar erosion prevention practices is not
acceptable stabilization in any part of a temporary or permanent drainage ditch or swale.

· Pipe outlets must be provided with temporary or permanent energy dissipation within 24
hours after connection to a surface water.

· Unless infeasible due to lack of pervious or vegetated areas, discharges from BMPs must
be directed to vegetated areas of the site (including any natural buffers).  The
Permittee(s) must use velocity dissipation devices if necessary to prevent erosion when
directing stormwater to vegetated areas.

SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES

· Sediment control practices shall be employed as necessary to minimize sediment from
entering surface waters, including curb and gutter systems and storm sewer inlets.

· Sediment control practices must be established on all down gradient perimeters and be
located upgradient of any buffer zones. The perimeter sediment control practice must be
in place before any upgradient land-disturbing activities begin. These practices shall
remain in place until final stabilization has been established.

· Sediment control practices that have been adjusted or removed to accommodate
short-term activities such as clearing or grubbing, or passage of vehicles, shall be
re-installed immediately after the short-term activity has been completed, or before the
next precipitation event, whichever comes first.

· All storm drain inlets must be protected by appropriate BMPs during construction until all
sources with potential for discharging to the inlet have been stabilized. Inlet protection
may be removed for a particular inlet if a specific safety concern (street flooding/freezing)
has been identified by the permittee or the jurisdictional authority (e.g.,
city/county/township/MnDOT engineer).  Documentation of the need for removal must be
included in the SWPPP.

SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES (cont)

· Temporary soil stockpiles must have silt fence or other effective sediment controls, and
cannot be placed in any natural buffers or surface waters, including stormwater
conveyances such as curb and gutter systems, or conduits and ditches unless there is a
bypass in place for the stormwater.

· Where vehicle traffic leaves any part of the site (or onto paved roads within the site),a
vehicle tracking BMP to minimize the track out of sediment from the construction site.
Examples of vehicle tracking BMPs include (but are not limited to) rock pads, mud mats,
slash mulch, concrete or steel wash racks, or equivalent systems.  Where such vehicle
tracking BMPs are not adequate to prevent sediment from being tracked onto the
street, street sweeping shall be used.

· Soil compaction shall be minimized in all areas except where the function of a specific
area of the site dictates that it be compacted.

· All topsoil shall be preserved, unless infeasible.

· A 50 foot natural buffer shall be maintained, or (if a buffer is infeasible on the site)
redundant sediment controls provided, when a surface water is located within 50 feet
of the project’s earth disturbances and stormwater flows to the surface water. Natural
buffers are not required adjacent to road ditches, judicial ditches, county ditches,
stormwater conveyance channels, storm drain inlets, and sediment basins.

· The use of polymers, flocculants, or other sedimentation treatment chemicals on the
project site must comply with the following minimum requirements: 1) Conventional
erosion and sediment controls must be used prior to chemical addition to ensure
effective treatment. Chemicals may only be applied where treated stormwater is
directed to a sediment control system which allows for filtration or settlement of the
floc prior to discharge. 2) Chemicals must be selected that are appropriately suited to
the types of soils likely to be exposed during construction, and to the expected
turbidity, pH, and flow rate of stormwater flowing into the chemical treatment system or
area.  3) Chemicals must be used in accordance with accepted engineering practices,
and with dosing specifications and sediment removal design specifications provided by
the manufacturer or provider/supplier of the applicable chemicals.

DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING

· Turbid or sediment-laden waters related to dewatering or basin draining (e.g., pumped
discharges, trench/ditch cuts for drainage) must be discharged to a temporary or
permanent sedimentation basin on the project site unless infeasible.  The temporary or
permanent sedimentation basins may discharge to surface waters if the basin water has
been visually checked to ensure adequate treatment has been obtained in the basin
and that nuisance conditions will not result from the discharge. If the water cannot be
discharged to a sedimentation basin prior to entering the surface water, it must be
treated with the appropriate BMPs, such that the discharge does not adversely affect
the receiving water or downstream properties. If water containing oil or grease must
be discharged, an oil-water separator or suitable filtration device (e.g. cartridge
filters, absorbents pads) must be used prior to discharging the water.

· Discharge points must be adequately protected from erosion and scour by dispersion
over natural rock riprap, sand bags, plastic sheeting, or other accepted energy
dissipation measures.

· All water from dewatering or basin-draining activities must be discharged in a manner
that does not cause nuisance conditions, erosion in receiving channels or on
downslope properties, or inundation in wetlands causing significant adverse impact to
the wetland.

· If filters with backwash water are being used, the backwash water must be hauled away
for disposal, returned to the beginning of the treatment process, or incorporated into
the site in a manner that does not cause erosion. Backwash water may be discharged
to the sanitary sewer if permission is granted by the sanitary sewer authority. The
filter media used in the dewatering device must be replaced and cleaned when required
to retain adequate function.

POLLUTION PREVENTION MANAGEMENT MEASURES

· Building products that have the potential to leach pollutants must be under cover (e.g.,
plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of pollutants or
protected by a similarly effective means designed to minimize contact with stormwater.

· Pesticides, herbicides, insecticides, fertilizers, treatment chemicals, and landscape
materials must be under cover (e.g., plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent
the discharge of pollutants or protected by similarly effective means designed to
minimize contact with stormwater.

· Hazardous materials, toxic waste, (including oil, diesel fuel, gasoline, hydraulic fluids,
paint solvents, petroleum-based products, wood preservatives, additives, curing
compounds, and acids) must be properly stored in sealed containers to prevent spills,
leaks or other discharge. Restricted access storage areas must be provided to
prevent vandalism. Storage and disposal of hazardous waste or hazardous materials
must be in compliance with Minn. R. ch. 7045 including secondary containment as
applicable.

· Solid waste must be stored, collected and disposed of properly in compliance with
Minn. R. ch. 7035.

· Portable toilets must be positioned so that they are secure and will not be tipped or
knocked over. Sanitary waste must be disposed of properly in accordance with Minn.
R. ch. 7041.

POLLUTION PREVENTION MANAGEMENT MEASURES (cont)

· Fueling and Maintenance of Equipment or Vehicles; Spill Prevention and Response:
Reasonable steps must be taken to prevent the discharge of spilled or leaked chemicals,
including fuel, from any area where chemicals or fuel will be loaded or unloaded, including the
use of drip pans or absorbents, and fueling in a contained area, unless infeasible. Adequate
supplies must be available at all times to clean up discharged materials and an appropriate
disposal method must be available for recovered spilled materials. Spills must be reported
and cleaned up immediately as required by Minn. Stat. § 115.061, using dry clean up
measures where possible.

· Vehicle and equipment washing: Washing the exterior of vehicles or equipment on the
project site must be limited to a defined area of the site. Runoff from the washing area must
be contained in a sediment basin or other similarly effective controls and waste from the
washing activity must be properly disposed of.  Soaps, detergents, or solvents must be
properly used. No engine degreasing is allowed on site.

· Concrete and other washouts waste: Effective containment must be provided for all liquid
and solid wastes generated by washout operations (concrete, stucco, paint, form release
oils, curing compounds and other construction materials) related to the construction
activity. The liquid and solid washout wastes must not contact the ground, and the
containment must be designed so that it does not result in runoff from the washout
operations or areas.  Liquid and solid wastes must be disposed of properly and in
compliance with MPCA rules. A sign must be installed adjacent to each washout facility that
requires site personnel to utilize the proper facilities for disposal of concrete and other
washout wastes.

TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATOIN BASINS

Where ten (10) or more acres of disturbed soil drain to a common location, a temporary
sediment basin must be provided to treat the runoff before it leaves the construction site or
enters surface waters. A temporary sediment basin may be converted to a permanent basin after
construction is complete. The temporary basin is no longer required when permanent cover has
reduced the acreage of disturbed soil to less than ten (10) acres draining to a common location.
The basins must be designed and constructed according to the following requirements:

1. The basins must provide live storage for a calculated volume of runoff from a two-year,
24-hour storm from each acre drained to the basin, except that in no case shall the basin
provide less than 1,800 cubic feet of live storage from each acre drained to the basin.

2. Where this calculation has not been performed, a temporary sediment basin providing 3,600
cubic feet of live storage per acre drained to the basin shall be provided for the entire
drainage area of the temporary basin.

3. Temporary basin outlets must be designed to prevent short-circuiting and the discharge of
floating debris. The basin must be designed with the ability to allow complete basin
drawdown for maintenance activities, and must include a stabilized emergency overflow to
prevent failure of pond integrity. The outlet structure must be designed to withdraw water
from the surface in order to minimize the discharge of pollutants, except that the use of a
surface withdrawal mechanism for discharge of the basin may be temporarily suspended
during frozen conditions.  Energy dissipation must be provided for the basin outlet.

4. Sediment Basins must be situated outside of surface waters and any required buffer zone
required and must be designed to avoid draining water from wetlands unless the impact to
the wetland.

5. The temporary basins must be constructed and made operational prior to 10 or more acres
of disturbed soil draining to a common location.

6. Where a temporary sediment basin meeting the requirements of this part is infeasible,
equivalent sediment controls such as smaller sediment basins, and/or sediment traps, silt
fences, vegetative buffer strips, or any appropriate combination of measures are required
for all down-]slope boundaries of the construction area and for side-slope boundaries as
dictated by individual site conditions. In determining whether installing a sediment basin is
infeasible, public safety must be considered, as well as other factors such as site soils,
slope, and available area on site. This determination of infeasibility must be documented in
the SWPPP

FINAL STABILIZATION

Final Stabilization of the site must be assured. Final Stabilization is not complete until
all of the following requirements are complete:

1. All soil disturbing activities at the site have been completed and all soils are
stabilized by a uniform perennial vegetative cover with a density of 70 percent of
its expected final growth density over the entire pervious surface area, or other
equivalent means necessary to prevent soil failure under erosive conditions.

2. The permanent stormwater management system is constructed according to the
plans and is operating as designed. Temporary or permanent sedimentation
basins that are to be used as permanent water quality management basins have
been cleaned of any accumulated sediment. All sediment has been removed from
conveyance systems and ditches are stabilized with permanent cover.

3. All temporary synthetic and structural erosion prevention and sediment control
BMPs (such as silt fence) have been removed. BMPs designed to decompose on
site (such as some compost logs) may be left in place.

4. For residential construction only, individual lots are considered finally stabilized if
the structure(s) are finished and temporary erosion protection and down-gradient
perimeter control has been completed and the residence has been sold to the
homeowner. Additionally,  the MPCA’s “Homeowner Fact Sheet” must be
delivered to the homeowner to inform the homeowner of the need for, and
benefits of, permanent cover.

5. For construction projects on agricultural land (e.g., pipelines across crop, field
pasture or range land) the disturbed land has been returned to its
pre-construction agricultural use.

INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE (cont)

Inspection Frequency Adjustment:  Where parts of the project site have permanent
cover, but work remains on other parts of the site, the Permittee(s) may reduce
inspections of the areas with permanent cover to once per month.  Where
construction sites have permanent cover on all exposed soil areas and no
construction activity is occurring anywhere on the site, the site must be inspected
during non-frozen ground conditions at least once per month for a period of twelve
(12) months.  Following the twelfth month of permanent cover and no construction
activity, inspections may be terminated until construction activity is once again
initiated unless the Permittee(s) is/are notified in writing by the MPCA that erosion
issues have been detected at the site and inspections need to resume.  Where
work has been suspended due to frozen ground conditions, the inspections may be
suspended. The required inspections and maintenance schedule must begin within
24 hours after runoff occurs at the site or 24 hours prior to resuming construction,
whichever comes first.

The temporary and permanent water quality management BMPs must be inspected,
as well as all erosion prevention and sediment control BMPs, until responsibility for
inspections and maintenance has been transferred by submitting notice to the
MPCA, or the project has undergone Final Stabilization, and an NOT has been
submitted to the MPCA.

As part of each and every routine and post-rainfall event inspection, all erosion
prevention and sediment control BMPs and Pollution Prevention Management
Measures must be inspected to ensure integrity and effectiveness. All nonfunctional
BMPs must be repaired, replaced, or
supplemented with functional BMPs by the end of the next business day after
discovery, or as
soon as field conditions allow access, unless another time frame is specified below:

a. All perimeter control devices must be repaired, replaced, or supplemented
when they become nonfunctional or the sediment reaches one-half (1/2) of the
height of the device. These repairs must be made by the end of the next
business day after discovery, or thereafter as soon as field conditions allow
access.

b. Temporary and permanent sedimentation basins must be drained and the
sediment removed when the depth of sediment collected in the basin reaches
one-half (1/2) the storage volume. Drainage and removal must be completed
within 72 hours of discovery, or as soon as field conditions allow access

c. Surface waters, including drainage ditches and conveyance systems, must be
inspected for evidence of erosion and sediment deposition during each
inspection.  All deltas and sediment deposited in surface waters, including
drainage ways, catch basins, and other drainage systems,  must be removed
and restabilized. The removal and stabilization must take place within seven (7)
days of discovery unless precluded by legal, regulatory, or physical access
constraints. All reasonable efforts must be used to obtain access. If precluded,
removal and stabilization must take place within seven (7) calendar days of
obtaining access. All applicable local, regional, state and federal authorities
must be contacted and any applicable permits received, prior to conducting
any work in surface waters.

d. Construction site vehicle exit locations must be inspected for evidence of
off-site sediment tracking onto paved surfaces. Tracked sediment must be
removed from all paved surfaces both on and off site within 24 hours of
discovery.

e. Streets and other areas adjacent to the project must be inspected for
evidence of off-site accumulations of sediment. If sediment is present, it must
be removed in a manner and at a frequency sufficient to minimize off-site
impacts (e.g., fugitive sediment in streets could be washed into storm sewers
by the next rain and/or pose a safety hazard to users of public streets).

· All infiltration areas must be inspected to ensure that no sediment from ongoing
construction activity is reaching the infiltration area. All infiltration areas must
be inspected to ensure that equipment is not being driven across the
infiltration area.

INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE

· A properly trained person must routinely inspect the entire construction site at least once
every seven (7) days during active construction and within 24 hours after a rainfall event
greater than 0.5 inches in 24 hours. Following an inspection that occurs within 24 hours
after a rainfall event, the next inspection must be conducted within seven (7) days after the
rainfall event.

· All inspections and maintenance conducted during construction must be recorded within 24
hours in writing and these records must be retained with the SWPPP.  Records of each
inspection and maintenance activity shall include: a.) Date and time of inspections  b.) Name
of person(s) conducting inspections  c.) Findings of inspections, including the specific
location where corrective actions are needed  d.) Corrective actions taken (including dates,
times, and party completing maintenance activities)  e.) Date and amount of all rainfall events
greater than 1/2 inch (0.5 inches) in 24 hours. Rainfall amounts must be obtained by a
properly maintained rain gauge installed onsite, a weather station that is within 1 mile of
your location or a weather reporting system that provides site specific rainfall data from
radar summaries.  f.) If any discharge is observed to be occurring during the inspection, a
record of all points of the property from which there is a discharge must be made, and the
discharge should be described (i.e., color, odor, floating, settled, or suspended solids,
foam, oil sheen, and other obvious indicators of pollutants) and photographed.  g.) Any
amendments to the SWPPP proposed as a result of the inspection must be documented
within seven (7) calendar days.

RECORD RETENTION

The SWPPP (original or copies) including, all changes to it, and inspections and maintenance
records must be kept at the site during construction by the party who has/have operational
control of that portion of the site. The SWPPP can be kept in either the field office or in an
on-site vehicle during normal working hours.  All owner(s) must keep the following records
on file for three (3) years after submittal of the NOT:
1. The final SWPPP
2. Any other stormwater related permits required for the project
3. Records of all inspection and maintenance conducted during construction
4. All permanent operation and maintenance agreements that have been implemented,

including all right-of-way, contracts, covenants and other binding requirements
regarding perpetual maintenance

5. All required calculations for design of the temporary and permanent Stormwater
Management Systems identified in the SWPPP.

149

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

150

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DO NOT COMPACT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND EXISTING CONTOURS PROPOSED CONTOURS SILT FENCE (M.S.) INLET PROTECTION NOTE: ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE HARD-SURFACED SHALL BE  VEGETATED WITH APPROPRIATE GRASS MIXTURE UNTIL PERMANENT  LAWN VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

151

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN (SOUTHWEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND EXISTING CONTOURS PROPOSED CONTOURS SILT FENCE (M.S.) INLET PROTECTION NOTE: ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE HARD-SURFACED SHALL BE  VEGETATED WITH APPROPRIATE GRASS MIXTURE UNTIL PERMANENT  LAWN VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

152

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN (SOUTHEAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND EXISTING CONTOURS PROPOSED CONTOURS SILT FENCE (M.S.) INLET PROTECTION NOTE: ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE HARD-SURFACED SHALL BE  VEGETATED WITH APPROPRIATE GRASS MIXTURE UNTIL PERMANENT  LAWN VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019



153



154



155



156



157



xx
x xx

x
x

xx
x
x x

x
x

x
x

x

x
xx

x
x

x
x

x
x x
x x x

x x

x
x
x

x
x
x x

x

x

x

x
x

x x
x

x x

x
x
x
x

x

x x
x
x x
x x

xx
x
xx
x x
xxxx

x
x

x

x
xx

x
x

x
x

x
xx
xx
xxx
xxx

x

x
xx
xx
xx
xx

x
x

x
x

x

xx
x

x
xxxx x

x
x

x

x

x

xx

x
x

xx
x
x

x
x
xx

xx
xxx
x x
xx

x
x x

x x
x
xxx

x
x xx

x x x

x

x
x

x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x x

xx
xx x x

xx
xx

xx x
xx
xxx

xxx
xx xx
x
x
x
x
x
xx
xxx
xx

x x

x

x x

x

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

X

X

158

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
274

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
277

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
286

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
288

AutoCAD SHX Text
289

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
293

AutoCAD SHX Text
294

AutoCAD SHX Text
295

AutoCAD SHX Text
296

AutoCAD SHX Text
297

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
299

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
328

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
332

AutoCAD SHX Text
333

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
336

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
353

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL/PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREEREM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND REMOVE SIGNIFICANT CONIFEROUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT DECIDUOUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT TREE STAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMARY # OF TREES AREA OF TREE AREA OF TREE TO BE  STANDS TO BE STANDS TO BE TREE TYPE REMOVED  REMOVED (ACRES)   REMOVED  REMOVED (ACRES)   REMOVED (ACRES)   DECIDUOUS  542   0.79 (315 TREES)542   0.79 (315 TREES)0.79 (315 TREES)CONIFEROUS  98   0.27 (96 TREES) 98   0.27 (96 TREES) 0.27 (96 TREES) TOTAL 640   1.06 (411 TREES)640   1.06 (411 TREES)1.06 (411 TREES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE ONLY SIGNIFICANT AND SPECIMEN TREES, AS DEFINED IN THE HANOVER SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, ARE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.  ANY SMALLER TREES WITHIN THE GRADING LIMITS MUST ALSO BE REMOVED.



x
x
xxx

x x
x x

x
xxx

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x x
x
xx x

x
x
x

xx
xx x x

xx
xxx

x x x
x
xx

x x x
x
xx

x
x
xx

xx
x
x
x

x
xx

x
x
x x

x

xxx x
xx

xx
x

x
x
x
x

xx
x x

xx
x

xx
x
x
x

xxx x
x
x x

x x x
xxxx

x
xx

xx
x x x

xx
x

x
x

xx
x

x x

x

x
xxx

x x x

x x

x
x

x
x

x
x x

x

x x
x

xx
x

x
x x
x x
x

x x
xx

x
x

x
x x

x

x

xx
xx
x x
x

xx x
x
x

xx
xxx

x x
xxxxxxxxx

x
x x
x x
x

xx
x
x x
x x xxx
x

x
x xx
x
x x

x
xx
xx x
x x

x
x

x x
x

x
x

x xx x
x
x
x
x
x
x x

xx x x x
x x

x
x x xx

x xx xx
xx
xx

x

xx x x

x
x xx

xx x xx xxxxxx
xx x x x

xx x
xx

x x x
x xx

xx xx x
x

x

xx

x

x

xx
x

x

x
xx

x x
x

x
x
x

x

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

X

X

159

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
479

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL/PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREEREM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND REMOVE SIGNIFICANT CONIFEROUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT DECIDUOUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT TREE STAND



xx

x
x

xx
x
x

x
x
xx

xx
xxx
x x
xx

x
x x

x xxxxx

x
x xx x

x

x
x

x
x x
x
xx x

x
x
x

xx
xx x x

xx
xxx

x x x
x
xx

x x x
x
xx

x
x
xx

xx
x
x
x

x
xx

x
x
x x

x

xxx x
xx

xx
x

x
x
x
x

xx
x x

xx
x

xx
x
x
x

xxx x
x
x x

x x x
xxxx

x
xx

xx
x x x

xx
x

x

x x x x x xx
x xx xx

xx
xx

x

xx x x

x
x xx

xx x xx xxxxxx
xx x x x

xx x
xx

x x x
x xx

xx xx x
x

x
x

x
xxxx

x
xx

x xx x
x xx
x x

x x x
xx xx
xx
x
xxxxx

xxxx
x x x

x
x x

xx x
x
xx x x

xxxxx
xx
xxxxxx xxxx

xxx
xxxx

xxx
x xx
x x

x
x x
x
xx
xxxx
xxx

xx
x xx

xx
xx
x

x
xx
x

x
x
xx
x
xx

x
x
x
x
xx
x
xx
xx
xx

xx x
xx
xxx

xxx
xx xx
x
x
x
x

xx
x

x

x
xx

x x
x

x
x
x

x

©
 D

U
IN

IN
C

K
 I

N
C

. 2
0 

   
.  

A
N

Y
 U

SE
 O

R
R

E
U

SE
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L

A
N

/D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
T

H
E

 C
O

R
R

E
SP

O
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
A

ID
E

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

/D
R

A
F

T
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

C
O

N
SE

N
T

 O
F

 D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. I

S
P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.  

D
U

IN
IN

C
K

 I
N

C
. S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

U
N

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 U

SE
 O

R
 R

E
U

SE
 O

F
T

H
E

SE
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

, O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
R

E
SU

L
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
F

R
O

M
.

19

Feet
0 60 120

X

X

160

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
353

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
361

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
387

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
391

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
459

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
461

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
463

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
467

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
469

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
471

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
473

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
476

AutoCAD SHX Text
477

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
479

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (320)978-6011  	FAX: (320)978-4978FAX: (320)978-4978

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 208		408 SIXTH STREET408 SIXTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRINSBURG, MN  56281PRINSBURG, MN  56281

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. SIGNATURE:       DATE: DATE: NAME: JASON VERSTEEG  LIC. NO. 26505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL/PRESERVATION  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREEREM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN 10, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND REMOVE SIGNIFICANT CONIFEROUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT DECIDUOUS TREES REMOVE SIGNIFICANT TREE STAND



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



Support for Hanover Cove Development

Name Address Relationship Date Support statement

Robert Reichardt 720 Meander Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
More homes needed as well as 
mixed use.

Kevin Roberts 11979 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Would prefer larger lots, but 
supports housing going in.

Mike Dumas 776 Meander Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Would like single family homes 
on half acre lots.

No one from the public address the Planning Commission during the EAW comment period.

Joe Lynch WestAir, 11184 River Rd Business
11/14/18 email; read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Homes at multiple price points; 
increase housing values; tax 
revenue; new base of customers.

Amy Jewett
Hanover Treehouse, 
10902 River Rd Business

11/16/18 email; read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Homes at multiple price points; 
increase housing values; tax 
revenue; new base of customers.

Tyler Koivisto
Hanover Dental, 411 
LaBeaux Ave Business

11/28/18 email; read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Homes at multiple price points; 
increase housing values; tax 
revenue; new base of customers.

Blair Raitz

Northern Lines 
Contracting, 11039 
Lamont Ave Business

11/27/18 email;  read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeeting

Homes at multiple price points; 
increase housing values; tax 
revenue; new base of customers.

Jack Pearson
Peason Bros, 11079 
Lamont Ave Business

12/3/18 email; read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Add value to City, property 
values; future commercial 
opportunities.

Melanie Gilbert 160 Jansen Ave Resident
12/17/18 email; read at  
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Homes at multiple price points; 
increase housing values; tax 
revenue; new base of customers.

198



Disfavor for Hanover Cove Development

Name Address Relationship Date Concern

Dana Arrigo 11344 Crow River Drive Resident 2/26/18 email
High density, traffic, increased 
rentals; retain small town feel.

Sara Williams 364 River Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting Traffic, environmental.

Jason Leonard 517 Overlook Circle Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Traffic; retain small town feel; feels 
it's about taxes.

Colleen Williams 996 Mallard St Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Traffic; feels they should be lots like 
Hanover Hills.

Amy Sefton 11551 Lynwood Ct Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting High density, traffic, home values.

Karla Schendel 443 River Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Traffic, safety of children; feels they 
should be single family homes.

Claudia Pingree 11711 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
High density; need something for 
seniors.

Debbie Krajsa 11534 Lynwood Ct Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Infrastructure billed to current 
residents; traffic; impact on schools.

James Steinbrueck 11557 Lynwood Ct Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting

Homes too close together; 
infrastructure impact; class size at 
HES.

Cullen Jackson 11620 Lynwood Avenue Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Traffic; increased class size; property 
values going down.

Bill Bauer 11989 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting Increased class size; traffic.

Stephanie Gleason 11875 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Impact on schools; retain small town 
feel.

Lee Dalchow 11969 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting Traffic.

Heather Sandberg 11578 Riverview Rd Resident 2/26/18 PC Meeting
Impact on schools; infrastructure 
costs.

Debbie Krajsa 11534 Lynwood Ct Resident 3/06/18 Council Meeting
Traffic; impact on infrastructure and 
schools.

199



Amy Sefton 11551 Lynwood Ct Resident

Impact on home values and 
neighbors.  Prefer single family 
homes on larger lots.

James Steinbrueck 11557 Lynwood Ct Resident

Would like single family homes; 
connect 8th Street to CSAH19 before 
development happens; impact  on 
schools and infrastructure.

Colleen Williams 996 Mallard St Resident
Traffic; larger lots; include park and 
trails; impact on infrastructure.

No one from the public address the Planning Commission during the EAW comment period.

Drake Parris Resident
12/17/18 PC Meeting as 
well as email

High density; too expensive for 
seniors; emergency vehicles on 
narrow streets; parking issues.

John Kohanek 734 Meander Rd Resident
10/22/18 email; read at 
12/17/18 PC Meeting

Believes the development will be an 
eyesore.

David Seiler 11354 Riverview Rd Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting High density; traffic.

Jim Steinbrueck 11557 Lynwood Ct Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting No park; traffic; sees it as a land grab.

Claudia Pingree 11711 Riverview Rd Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting
Lot size; safety for kids; stormwater 
runoff concerns.

Glen Albert 783 Meadowlark Ln Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting High density; lack of open space.

Amy Sefton 11551 Lynwood Ct Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting
High density; narrow lots lack 
character; retain small town feel.

Sara Williams 364 River Rd Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting

Amenities do not provide community 
feel; no green space; difficulties in 
responding to emergency situations; 
traffic.

Dustin Stay 821 Meadowlark Ln Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting Traffic; retain small town feel.

200



Patty Yantes 11486 Riverview Rd Resident/Business 12/17/18 PC meeting
Traffic; change property values 
negatively; high density.

Robyn Steinbrueck 11557 Lynwood Ct Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting Class size and impact on schools.
Ginger Peasha 11700 Riverview Rd Resident 12/17/18 PC meeting Traffic; retain berm.

Sandy Albert 783 Meadowlark Ln Resident 12/22/18 email
High density; retain small town feel; 
anti-55 age restriction

Heidi Burke 10565 106th Ave Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Michaela Sheesley 10561 106th Ave Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Darin Sorenson 1447 Irvine Dr Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Mincele Rogone 11970 Riverview Rd Resident 1/25/19 email

Place a moratorium on developments 
until county addresses traffic issue; 
retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Ed Hunter 1430 Esterly Oaks Dr Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

201



Katie & Jake Reinfeld 11665 Lynwood Ave Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Glen Albert 783 Meadowlark Ln Resident 1/25/19 email

High density; traffic congestion; 
impact on schools; emergency 
vehicle access and safety; stress on 
public utilities; safety for 
walking/biking; limited green and 
open space.

Drake Parris 11670 8th St Resident 1/25/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic; uprooting 
wildlife.

Amy Kuns 11542 Riverview Rd Resident 1/27/18 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Nan & Ron Smith 11364 12th St Resident 1/27/18 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Pam Gordley 11420 12th St Resident 1/27/18 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

202



Ben Kuns 11542 Riverview Rd Resident 1/27/18 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Grayson Rentz 11384 12th St Resident 1/27/18 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Colleen Williams 996 Mallard Resident 1/28/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Sara Williams 364 River Rd Resident 1/28/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Jason Barrett 10580 106th Ave Resident 1/28/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Nathan Lemieux 310 River Rd Resident 1/28/19 email

Retain small town feel; high density; 
cookie cutter homes; reduced 
setbacks; narrow streets; lack of 
green space; traffic.

Matthew & Kellie Dubay 763 Meander Rd Resident 1/28/19 email

High density; need for larger lots to 
match neighborhood; lack of park 
space and trails.

203



CITY OF HANOVER 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JANUARY 28, 2019 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
Stan Kolasa called the January 28, 2018, Planning Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Members 
present were Stan Kolasa, Jim Schendel, Michelle Armstrong (arrived at 7:07 pm), Dean Kuitunen and 
Mike Christenson.  Also present City Planner Cindy Nash, City Engineer Justin Messner, Alternate Council 
Liaison Jim Zajicek and Administrative Assistant Amy Biren.  Many guests were present. 

Oath of Office 
Jim Schendel and Mike Christenson took the Oath of Office with Biren acting as the witness for the City. 
 
 
Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 
MOTION:  Kuitunen moved to nominate Stan Kolasa for chair seconded by Schendel.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION:  Kuitunen moved to nominate Jim Schendel for vice chair seconded by Christenson.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Kolasa suggested moving New Business ahead of Unfinished Business to make the meeting more efficient. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Schendel to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Christenson.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes from the December 17, 2018 Regular Meeting 
MOTION by Schendel to approve the December 17, 2018, minutes, seconded by Christenson.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Citizen’s Forum 
 Jim Zajicek, Alternate Council Liaison, addressed the audience with the information that he has 
attended meetings where Senator Mary Kiffmeyer was in attendance.  He expressed his concern regarding 
the I-94 Corridor Construction project that will be starting this year and continuing for the next three years 
and how it will impact the traffic load going through Hanover.  Senator Kiffmeyer suggested that residents 
voice their concerns to their county commissioners, Hennepin County Commissioner Jeff Johnson and 
Wright County Commissioner Mike Potter, by sending them emails and letters.  Kiffmeyer suggested 
communicating as a community and asking them for a face-to-face meeting.  An audience member asked 
what the impact would be by doing the suggested things.  Zajicek said that it shows the elevated concern 
of the community and raise awareness of the heavy traffic that CSAH 19 experiences.  He said that it may 
lead to the counties advertising alternate routes rather than having everyone funnel through Hanover. 
 
Armstrong arrived at 7:07 pm. 
 
Public Hearing 
 None 
 
Kolasa reminded the audience that there is not a public hearing on any topic tonight at which residents 
would speak.  He would acknowledge audience members to allow them to speak. 
 
 
 
 

204



New Business 
 River Town Villas Concept Plan 
Nash introduced a proposal to redevelop a four-acre parcel on the corner of Church Street and River Road 
into villa homes.  She reminded the Commission and audience that a concept plan is not a legal binding 
agreement, but rather an opportunity for a developer to gather information, likes and dislikes, and 
suggestions from the Commission and residents. 
 
Andy Weitnauer, Wits Land Company; Tim Bellin, Bellin Construction; and Paul Kangas, Loucks 
Associates, presented PowerPoint slides explaining the concept of the River Town Villas.  A copy of the 
PowerPoint presentation was included in the agenda packet and attached at the end of the minutes.  The 
plan is to build 18 single-level detached villas with options for a basement on the 4.3 acre site.  The villas 
are intended to be luxury villas with two to three different floor plans and exterior styles in multiple colors 
and textures.  Bellin Construction will be the exclusive builder and the homes will generally run between 
$325,000 and $425,000.  They will be located on a private street and placed in a meandering pattern. 
 
Claudia Pingree, 11711 Riverview Road, commented that the price point may be too high for some, but 
that the villas presented are beautiful and she loves the look of the development.  Bellin responded that this 
is a general price point, but that they do not want to suffer quality in exchange for a lower price. 
 
An audience member asked if this would be an HOA.  They responded yes, it would. 
 
David Seiler, 11354 Riverview, asked if they would be sound-proof as there were neighboring properties 
that conducted business that involved crushing rock.  He was thanked for his suggestion. 
 
Nash asked the Commission for their feedback and if they would like to provide specific suggestions. 
 
Kangas addressed the Commission stating that their group had met with staff to hear initial reaction to the 
concept plan and had already made some changes.  Concern was expressed about the drive being private as 
well as utilities.  Setbacks have already been addressed since initially the villas were close together.  The 
redesign showed that the villas would meet garage to garage and house to house with the side setback being 
larger at the house than the garage.  Kangas also said that in 2003 there was a development proposed on the 
same site that Loucks also helped with, but that little information remained from that plan.  He indicated 
that the present concept plan was better than the past one. 
 
Armstrong asked where guest would park.  Kangas showed the parking spots on the concept plan map, 
indicating that some of them were covered by the tree line. 
 
Christenson asked about the width of the private drive.  Kangas replied that it is 26 feet in width.  They 
chose to go with that width in order to minimize the appearance of all garage with a little front house.  The 
lots themselves are 55 foot wide. 
 
Kuitunen asked to whom were they marketing and if it was to be single families?  Weitnauer responded 
that anyone could live there and they were not looking at an age-restricted development. 
 
Christenson asked if families did live there, would the kids need to walk to Church Street to get on the bus.  
Nash replied yes, that a bus would not travel a private street. 
 
Nash asked the Commission for their feedback on the private drive.  Armstrong said she was not against it 
and Kuitunen agreed, stating that on a parcel that size, it would need to be a private drive.  Schendel 
expressed concern that should something in the future happen where the City would need to assume 
responsibility for it, it would be tough to maintain.  Kolasa asked Nash if this is a common occurrence.  
Nash responded that there have been occurrences where an HOA would ask for a private street to be 
assumed by a city, but that it is usually where an HOA did not plan for the future maintenance of it.  She 
indicated that language would be included in the developer’s agreement so that this would not occur. 
 

205



Kuitunen asked about private utilities versus public utilities.  Nash said that Hanover does not have a history 
of private utilities and conditions would need to be included in the developer’s agreement.  Messner added 
that this is common in such a plan as this one.  Easements would be required by the City, but that the HOA 
would be responsible for maintaining them.  Armstrong asked if this makes the HOA fees higher.  Messner 
replied that they may since they need to put money away for future maintenance.  He echoed Nash stating 
that there will be specific language included in the developer’s agreement. 
 
Pingree asked about how emergency vehicles would be able to turn around in the development.  Nash 
replied that the Fire Department has started looking at the plan and will verify that turning movements 
would work in the development.  She also explained how the hammerhead turn arounds work. 
 
An audience member asked about how a special needs student would be picked up as they need to be picked 
up at their house and cannot walk to Church Street.  Nash said that the smaller buses, such as those used to 
transport special needs people, should be able to turn around as it is smaller than a fire truck.  Messner 
added that full-size buses have specific rules for turning and prohibiting backing up in reverse. 
 
Armstrong said she likes the staggered look of the homes and it appears to be thoughtfully laid out.  She 
also likes having the living area matching the living area and the garage to garage aspect. 
 
Christenson said that it seems that the homes are a little close together. 
 
Kuitunen said he is concerned about fire safety. 
 
Kangas was asked about parking.  He said that the driveway will allow two parking spots and there will be 
guest parking available. 
 
Kuitunen and Armstrong asked about garage size.  Bellin said that he realizes that 576 square feet is the 
ideal.  They would like a garage size a bit smaller, but that is still large enough for a bigger vehicle.   
Armstrong stated she would like it as close to the 576 as possible.  Kuitunen agreed. 
 
Pingree asked about snow removal.  Kangas said that would be privately handled. 
 
Christenson asked about the square footage of the homes.  Kangas said that it would more than likely be 
around 1900 square feet and then there would be more square footage if the home had a basement.  He said 
that not all buyers want a basement and some homes would be slab on grade. 
 
Kangas went on to say that this development is not intended to be entry level housing.  They are looking at 
having a higher level of finish versus a lower price point. 
 
Christenson asked if there was going to be demand for this type of housing.  Armstrong said that this will 
appeal to many buyers as it is a private area and less traffic. 
 
Nash said to the Commission that a recommendation to Council is needed. 
 
Kolasa asked about the garage size.  Nash said that the developer will be looking at a planned unit 
development (PUD) and more than likely will have a reduced garage size. 
 
Kolasa expressed concern that the City will end up with the private drive in the future.  Nash said that tends 
to happen in older HOA neighborhoods because it may not have been adequately documented.   
 
Kangas spoke to the garage size concern.  He said that since the HOA was maintaining the development, 
maintenance equipment would not need to be stored in a garage.  Second, if the garage is too large, it limits 
the aesthetics of the home.  He suggested that a garage size could be around 480 square feet, but added that 
he has not discussed this with the client. 
 

206



Armstrong said that people need a place to store stuff.  Christenson suggested making the garage deeper.  
Kuitunen said that they don’t want the garage to be the dominant feature seen when looking at the house. 
 
Schendel said he would like the street wider and for it to be a public street, but if it is to be a private drive, 
then the HOA language needs to be very strong and very specific.  Nash replied that any development on 
this parcel will have to have a private drive due to the size of the parcel. 
 
Kangas said that the private drive will be built to high standards, possibly even city standards, and that 
having a good HOA will provide for future maintenance. 
 
Nash said that with the private drive, they will be able to maintain the 30 foot rear yard setback. 
 
Kuitunen asked if an environmental assessment worksheet (EAW) would be needed.  Nash replied that it 
was not required for a development of this size. 
 
Kuitunen asked who would be in charge of the stormwater ponds.  Messner said that it is preferred that the 
City owns and maintains the stormwater ponds because the City is held to maintain water quality and keep 
up with MS4 requirements. 
 
MOTION by Armstrong to forward the River Town Villas Concept Plan to Council for approval with the 
notes that were taken, seconded by Christenson. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Unfinished Business 
 Rezoning, Planned Unit Development and Preliminary Plat for the Development to be known 
as Hanover Cove 
 
Nash updated the Commission on events that have occurred since the December Planning Commission 
meeting: 

• The City has received comments in emails and showed a summary of the concerns in a slide of a 
PowerPoint presentation.  These occurred after the Public Hearing and all will be included in the 
review and all will go to Council. 

• The developer has made changes to the plans including some engineering items; flex lots to narrow 
patio homes; reducing the number of lots by five; adding parking areas; and decided not to change 
the 38 foot wide lots to 50 foot wide lots as requested. 

Nash reminded the Commission that a PUD can deviate from current ordinances for the purpose of creating 
better overall design, environmental protection and an improved living environment.  A PUD cannot be 
granted solely for the economic advantage to the developer. 

Nash went over what is being requested in the PUD versus current zoning.  Each housing type was 
explained.  A copy of the PowerPoint presentation is attached to the minutes. 

Nash explained that a higher density request in a PUD may be compensated for by providing additional 
private amenities and increasing the efficiency in public facilities and services.  This can be achieved by 
the location, amount and proposed use of common open space; the location, design, and type of dwelling 
units; and the physical characteristics of the site. 
 
Nash told the Commission that staff is asking for a recommendation tonight from Planning Commission.  
She explained that legally the City has 120 days to review the proposal and the deadline is approaching.  
By making a recommendation tonight, Planning Commission will give Council time to make a decision 
and the ability to discuss it at more meetings.  There are three possible recommendations that the Planning 
Commission may give:  1) recommend approval as presented; 2) recommend approval with changes; or 3) 
recommend denial. 
 

207



Nash said that she has made a table for each request and if the Commission would like, she will go through 
it step by step in order to help them make a decision. 
 
Armstrong stated that the Commission had issues with the smaller patio homes and it appears that desire to 
make changes was ignored by the developer. 
 
Alan Roessler, Paxmar, stated that the narrow lots remained because as the phases occur, they wanted to be 
able to offer multiple types of housing during each phase.  If the narrow lots were removed, that would 
result in only three lots being removed and the developer would have limited housing types to offer. 
 
Armstrong asked about the phasing of the development.   Roessler showed the Commission how the phasing 
would occur and the types of housing offered by using the phasing map included in the Preliminary Plat. 
 
Kuitunen said that the lots appear to very close together.  Schendel agreed, saying that the width of the lot 
is not 38 feet.  Nash said that is true and was called out in comment #8 of her memo. 
 
Roessler said he feels that the narrow lots will be in demand because of the price point of $225,000. 
 
Christenson asked about enlarging the garage size.  Roessler said they are still asking for the size that was 
initially requested which is smaller than the current ordinance. 
 
Christenson suggested that the lots be made wider. 
 
Nash said that building design has the house work with the size of garage presented. 
 
Roessler said that buyers will be aware of the size of the garage when purchasing the home.  He indicated 
that if a home owner has more stuff they will look for a bigger home or get off-site storage.  Armstrong 
responded that people do not realize how small a garage is until they move in and their stuff needs to be put 
somewhere. 
 
Christenson asked why smaller lots are being included.  Armstrong replied that is the price point people 
want.   
 
Pingree said that a small garage size is not the issue, rather it is the houses being on top of one another. 
 
Nate Brown, 11794 Riverview Road, asked what is the price point with the garage being increased in size.  
Roessler said that the infrastructure costs are constant, but by including narrower lots, the cost is dispersed 
among more people.  Brown replied that was an answer to his question. 
 
Gretchen Barrett, 10580 106th Avenue North, said that people do not move to Hanover for a small lot. 
 
Brown asked what will be the lot prices.  Roessler responded that a smaller lot will be $50,000, but that a 
wider lot does not increase in price foot by foot. 
 
Kuitunen asked if there are still issues with the road width.  Messner replied that the City Standard is 36 
foot wide streets and the road do not meet the standard.  He went on to say that the way the lots are 
configured, parking would not be possible on both sides of the street.  Parking could be signed for only one 
side of the street, but that would have to be done by City resolution.  He added that some additional parking 
(off-street) was added. 
 
Armstrong asked what is Nash’s thoughts on parking and is it sufficient.  Nash replied that driveways will 
accommodate some parking.  If the street is widened, driveway footage will be lost and possible parking 
spots. 
 

208



Heather Sandberg, 11578 Riverview Road, asked who was going to enforce the no parking.  Messner replied 
that law enforcement would need to do.  Sandberg stated that the City has limited policing hours and did 
not believe this was a viable option. 
 
Armstrong made the observation that the Planner’s comments in this meeting’s memo seemed to be the 
same as those for the December meeting.  Nash replied that was correct. 
 
Armstrong questioned the purpose of the outlot that was added.  Nash replied that it does not have a purpose. 
 
MaryAnn Hallstein, 339 Jandel Avenue, asked who takes care of the outlots with parking spaces.  Nash 
replied that it would be outlined in the developer’s agreement that the HOA would maintain them.  Messner 
agreed that it would need to be discussed with the developer. 
 
Armstrong asked Messner what his thoughts about the street width.  Messner said that the City needs to 
stand firm on the street width meeting the City Standard.  She asked him if the streets could be different 
widths rather than only one width.  Messner showed on the plat map where possible street widths could 
deviate from the City Standard.  His concern with the narrower widths would if emergency vehicles would 
be able to access the area and believes that it would be possible if the parking was restricted.  He stated that 
the City Standard does allow a minimum width of 28 feet, but that would make street parking extremely 
difficult.  Messner went on to say that the right of way is not changed at all even if the street width changes.  
If the width is changed, the front yard will be perceived to be less or smaller. 
 
Kuitunen said that there are lots of cars on the streets, particularly in the summer, in many of the 
neighborhoods.  He believes it will not be different in this neighborhood and where is everyone going to 
park. 
 
Kuitunen asked if there is anything in Messner or Nash’s comments that could change.  Nash replied that 
nothing that would impact the streets.  She continued that comments could change by decreasing the number 
of lots. 
 
Armstrong said she understands the phasing which needs to include the narrow patio homes, but isn’t really 
thrilled with three lots toward the south and believes that larger patio homes would make more sense. 
 
An audience member asked if there were any existing developments residents could visit and see how it 
looks.  Biren answered that at the December meeting, Roessler had provided the name of a development, 
Parkside North, in Blaine.  Biren confirmed with Roessler that was correct. 
 
Christenson said that he did drive over to Parkside North and did not like it.  He said he saw little parking, 
there was rock between some houses instead of grass, the houses were built on top of one another, and the 
space between the houses was just enough for a utility box. 
 
Christenson said he would like to see the 38-40 foot lots eliminated from the plan. 
 
Schendel said that the only reason those were kept was because of the price point.  He agreed with 
Christenson in not liking the narrower lots. 
 
Nash reminded the Commission that they if they dislike parts of the plan, they are able to recommend denial 
or approval with exceptions or conditions. 
 
Armstrong asked Roessler if the narrow lots were taken out, how many lots would be lost.  Roessler said 
that it would be one lot for every four, so it was approximately eight to nine lots.  Armstrong asked if single 
family homes would be possible in this area.  He replied that it is nice to have the same type of housing in 
one area for ease of maintenance. 
 

209



Kuitunen said that the Commission had made recommendations of what Paxmar was supposed to change 
and it was ignored.  He reiterated that he is still concerned about parking. 
Nash suggested walking through the PUD to help figure out recommendations. 
 
The Commission started with street width.  Nash brought up the slide which showed that the City Standard 
is 36 feet wide.  The PUD is asking for 32 feet wide.  Based on discussion, a combination of 36 foot wide 
streets on main thoroughfares with a few streets less traveled being 32 feet wide was reached.  Jason Ver 
Steeg, Duininck Bros, asked if some of the streets such as the cul de sac could go down to 28 feet wide.  
Messner said that 28 feet wide streets are usually allowed when it is a “service” street.  All parking would 
need to be eliminated if that happened. 
 
Kuitunen stated that 32 feet wide was as low as he wanted to go. 
 
The Commission moved onto the large single family lots.  Armstrong commented that based on the floor 
plan provided, the homes are not that large.  Kuitunen said that they do not meet the 1,000 square footage 
required.  If the homes increase in size, the lots would need to increase and then lots would need to be taken 
out. 
 
Christenson made the comment that he is at the point to make a recommendation and that was to deny the 
development. 
 
MOTION by Christenson to recommend denial of the rezoning, PUD, and preliminary plat for Hanover 
Cove based on it having too many units; the lot size is too small; the developer’s lack of compliance with 
recommended garage size; minimum side yard setbacks not being met; very limited parking; the street 
width is not in compliance with City Standards; and issues or comments of the Planner and Engineer have 
not been adequately addressed, seconded by Schendel. 
Motion carried with Armstrong dissenting. 
 
Barrett stated from the audience that residents know a development will go in at this location, but that they 
do not think this particular development is a good fit. 
 
Reports and Announcements 
 Schendel would like to see No Parking signs put up along River Road by the River Inn because 
people cannot see the yellow curb due to the snow.  Kuitunen asked one of the Wright County deputies in 
attendance if tickets were being given out to people parking illegally.  He replied that he had not given any 
parking tickets in that area. 
 Nash said that another concept plan had been received by the City which involved a possible 
annexation.  It is being presented at the Council meeting on February 5th to see if there is interest in the 
annexation.  If there is, it will come before the Planning Commission in February. 
 Biren said that Crow River Heights West Third has builders continuing to pull new construction 
permits.  Current builders include Drake Construction, Homes Plus, Regency Homes and Fieldstone Family 
Homes. 
 Zajicek commented that Senator Kiffmeyer suggested Hanover request having one police/law 
enforcement entity that would be able to cross county lines and only be able to work within the borders of 
Hanover.  Kiffmeyer is working on a bill that would allow cities to do this. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Schendel to adjourn, seconded by Armstrong.   
Motion carried unanimously.   
Meeting adjourned at 9:18 pm. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

210



       
Amy L. Biren 

Administrative Assistant 

211



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

1 
 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 DATE: January 31, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: River Side Acres  
   

 APPLICANT: Kristal Sneen and Benjamin Sneen 
 
 LOCATION: 1332 Jansen Avenue SE in Rockford Township   

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Neighborhood Residential  

 
  

 
Requested Action: 
 
The Council is asked to provide direction as to whether it is interested in pursuing annexation of 
the requested parcel.  The City Attorney will be at the meeting and can discuss items to consider 
prior to pursuing annexation. 
 
 
Description of Request 
 
The applicants have submitted an application for a concept plan as well as a petition for 
annexation of property located in Rockford Township that they recently purchased.  The property 
consists of approximately 14.79 acres useable land (per County GIS records) and is bordered on 
the west by County Road 20, on the east by the Crow River, on the south by a single-family 
home, and on the north by vacant land.  The property line shared with the vacant land to the 
north is also the line dividing Hanover from Rockford Township.   
 
The property has one existing home, and the applicants are hoping to subdivide the property to 
create an additional 4 lots as shown in the attached concept plan.  Staff has completed a very 
preliminary review of the concept plan, and it is unknown at this time if the total of 5 lots can be 
created on this parcel due to the following issues (may not be all inclusive): 
 

1. A new road is proposed to be constructed that contains a 50 foot right of way. This 
right of way width is less than city standards.  A grading plan, existing cross-sections 

212



City of Hanover 
River  Side Acres 
Meeting Date of February 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

2 
 

of the county road, and proposed cross-section of the new street would be required to 
review whether this is sufficient. 

2. Stormwater ponding is not shown on the concept plan, but would likely be required. 
The City has been requiring stormwater ponding to be in an outlot that is deeded to 
the City for maintenance rather than allowing it as part of a lot. 

3. More information on existing topography, floodplain and the ordinary high-water 
level line of the Crow River will be needed to determine whether this lot 
configuration can work with the shoreland requirements. 

 
Prior to submitting the concept plan to the Planning Commission for review, staff wanted to 
determine whether the Council was interested in pursuing annexation of the parcel or not. 
 
Analysis of Request 
 
 A city can annex property under ordinance subject to the conditions and procedures outlined in 
MINN. STAT. 414.033 (copy attached).  This is most commonly utilized when a property owner 
wishes to annex to a city in order to have a property provided with water and sewer service. 
 
A typical procedure in an annexation by ordinance under MINN. STAT. 414.033 Subd. 2 (3) 
requires a petition from the property owner, a notice to be made to the Township and certain 
property owners of the proposed ordinance annexing property, along with a public hearing.  The 
file is then transmitted to the State Office of Administrative Hearings, where an Administrative 
Law Judge considers the case and issues an Order.  The timeframe can take several months, and 
can be costly and divisive particularly if the Township is in opposition to the proposed 
annexation. 
 
 

213



1

2

3

4

5

CR
OW
  
  
RI
VE
R

Ja
ns
en
 A
ve
nu
e 
SE

13th Street SE

10th Street SE

Jalger Ave

SE
Pr
op
os
ed
   
  
  
 R
oa
d

N

Feet
0 100 200

Concept Plan

12-31-18

Kristal & Ben Sneen
E.M.S 1"=100' P.E.O

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or
report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws
of the State of Minnesota.

_______________________________
Paul E. Otto
License #40062  Date:_____________

N

Vicinity Map

Project No.
Revised: Checked By:

Requested By:

Date: Drawn By: Scale:

Engineers & Land Surveyors, Inc.

9 West Division Street
Buffalo, MN 55313
(763)682-4727
Fax: (763)682-3522

www.ottoassociates.com denotes 1/2 inch by 14 inch iron pipe
set and marked by License #40062

denotes iron monument found

214

AutoCAD SHX Text
254±

AutoCAD SHX Text
285±

AutoCAD SHX Text
303±

AutoCAD SHX Text
445±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1248±

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSBOROUGH ESTATES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSBOROUGH ESTATES 3RD ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-0540

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concept Plan on part of the NW 1/4 of Section 10, Township 119, Range 24, Wright County, Minnesota

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 10, T. 119, R. 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crow River

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jansen Ave SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 215000102302

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACRES = 13.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACRES = 13.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING AG: ROCKFORD TOWNSHIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ZONING: RR - RURAL RESIDENTIAL    CITY OF HANOVER   CITY OF HANOVER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 2.5 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-8-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scott St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodland Trl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sunset Trl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greenfield Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
10th St SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13th St SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jagler Ave SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jaber Ave SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-8-19 - Proposed Lots - S.O.S.



414.033 ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE.

Subdivision 1. Unincorporated property. Unincorporated property abutting a municipality may be annexed to the
municipality by ordinance as provided for in this section.

Subd. 2. Conditions. A municipal council may by ordinance declare land annexed to the municipality and any such
land is deemed to be urban or suburban in character or about to become so if:

(1) the land is owned by the municipality;

(2) the land is completely surrounded by land within the municipal limits;

(3) the land abuts the municipality and the area to be annexed is 120 acres or less, and the area to be annexed is not
presently served by public wastewater facilities or public wastewater facilities are not otherwise available, and the
municipality receives a petition for annexation from all the property owners of the land. Except as provided for by an orderly
annexation agreement, this clause may not be used to annex any property contiguous to any property either simultaneously
proposed to be or previously annexed under this clause within the preceding 12 months if the property is or has been owned
at any point during that period by the same owners and annexation would cumulatively exceed 120 acres; or

(4) the land has been approved after August 1, 1995, by a preliminary plat or final plat for subdivision to provide
residential lots that average 21,780 square feet or less in area and the land is located within two miles of the municipal limits.

Subd. 2a. [Repealed, 1997 c 202 art 5 s 9]

Subd. 2b. Notice, hearing required. Before a municipality may adopt an ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (2),
(3), or (4), a municipality must hold a public hearing and give 30 days' written notice by certified mail to the town or towns
affected by the proposed ordinance and to all landowners within and contiguous to the area to be annexed.

Subd. 3. 60 percent bordered and 40 acres or less. If the perimeter of the area to be annexed by a municipality is 60
percent or more bordered by the municipality and if the area to be annexed is 40 acres or less, the municipality shall serve
notice of intent to annex upon the town board and the chief administrative law judge, unless the area is appropriate for
annexation by ordinance under subdivision 2, clause (3). The town board shall have 90 days from the date of service to serve
objections with the chief administrative law judge. If no objections are forthcoming within the said 90-day period, such land
may be annexed by ordinance. If objections are filed with the chief administrative law judge, the chief administrative law
judge shall conduct hearings and issue an order as in the case of annexations under section 414.031, subdivisions 3 and 4.

Subd. 4. [Repealed, 1978 c 705 s 33]

Subd. 5. Petition by property owners; objections; procedure. If the land is platted, or, if unplatted, does not exceed
200 acres, a majority of the property owners in number may petition the municipal council to have such land included within
the abutting municipality and, within ten days thereafter, shall file copies of the petition with the chief administrative law
judge, the town board, the county board and the municipal council of any other municipality which borders the land to be
annexed. Within 90 days from the date of service, the town board or the municipal council of such abutting municipality
may submit written objections to the annexation to the chief administrative law judge and the annexing municipality. Upon
receipt of such objections, the chief administrative law judge shall proceed to hold a hearing and issue an order in
accordance with section 414.031, subdivisions 3 and 4. If written objections are not submitted within the time specified in
this section and if the municipal council determines that property proposed for the annexation is now or is about to become
urban or suburban in character, it may by ordinance declare such land annexed to the municipality. If the petition is not
signed by all the property owners of the land proposed to be annexed, the ordinance shall not be enacted until the municipal
council has held a hearing on the proposed annexation after at least 30 days' mailed notice to all property owners within the
area to be annexed.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/414.033

2 of 3 1/31/2019, 2:05 PM

215



216



217



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2019. 
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-19-08 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSAL FOR AUDIT SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the City received a proposal from AEM Financial Solutions to provide audit services in the 
capacity to review documents prepared for the 2018 Annual Audit; and 
 
WHEREAS, a review of the documents may present benefits the City Council desires. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the attached proposal submitted by AEM Financial Solutions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2019. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

218



City of Hanover
Hanover, Minnesota 

Submitted 
January 15, 2019 

AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
Grandview Square 
5201 Eden Avenue, Suite 250 
Edina, Minnesota 55436 
952.835.9090 

Jean D. McGann, CPA 
952.715.3059 
jean.mcgann@aemfs.com 

Proposal for Audit Services 

219



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Letter of Transmittal 3 
 
Welcome to ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP  4 
 
Firm Qualification and Experience 
 Governmental Client Services 5 
 Personnel 5 
 
Agreement for Financial Services 6  
 
Scope of Services 9  
 
Similar Engagements with Other Governmental Entities 10  
 
Agreement for the Provision of Professional Services 11 
 
Appendix 
 A Professional Biographies 
 B Proposer Warranties 
 
 

220



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 
 
Mr. Brian Hagen 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th Street NE 
Hanover, Minnesota 55341 
 
Dear Brian, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to the City of Hanover, Minnesota (the City) for audit preparation services. Based 
on our past experience with cities of comparable size and complexity, we believe our structured contract with defined outcomes offered 
through AEM Financial Solutions, LLC (AEMFS) would provide the City with excellent audit preparation services. 
 
We believe our solution will continue to result in the City receiving high level information, continual improvement of processes and allow 
the City to keep overall costs stable.  Our proposal is based on the past work we have done, the needs of the City, and the experiences 
we have had working with other cities.  The proposal outlines the scope of services we believe will address the needs of the City. 
 
The term of this contract shall be from February 1, 2019 through May 31, 2019  
 
An AEMFS representative will be in the City offices as necessary to perform responsibilities as noted on the Scope of Services page. 
Services will also be performed remotely as necessary. 
 
Investment by the City for services is indicated in the financial page. 
 
AEMFS would like to thank the City for the opportunity. We look forward to exceeding your expectations and continuing our long-term, 
mutually beneficial relationship. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
an Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP Company 
 

 
Jean D. McGann, CPA 
President, AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
Partner, Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP 
 
 
 

221



Welcome to ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP

“The investments into our People and Process make a difference 
for you, our valued client.  We focus on the challenges and needs that 
are relevant to your business or government agency. This allows 
us to be thoughtful in our approach in providing you with the best 
solutions, and leaves you assured in the value of our deliverable.”

Steve McDonald - Managing Partner

Engage
Active engagement with DFK 
International and domestic industry 
associations allows us to provide 
maximum value to your organization.

Deliver
Combing our internal expertise and 
technological resources with what 
we’ve learned about you allows us to 
deliver a solution that exceeds your 
expectations.

Train
We’ve invested in a state-of-the-art, 
on-site training facility and a full-time 
Learning Director to ensure our team 
is prepared to exceed your 
expectations.

Reward
We focus on client results and reward 
our team based on specific goals, not
hours billed.

People
Hire
We focus recruiting efforts on 
Minnesota state colleges and 
universities.  Innovative recruiting 
strategies, including a strong social 
media presence, allow us to attract 
top talent.

Process
Listen
Our process begins with listening.  
We invest time to better understand 
your goals and challenges.

  Going Beyond the Numbers

222



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Partners /
Presidents

Managers /
Supervisors

Accounting
Staff

Support Staff Total

2

12
5

19

6 5

8

19

Non-CPA CPA

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 
For over 50 years, we’ve helped local governments throughout Minnesota serve their communities more efficiently.  As the leading 
governmental auditing firm in the state, we provide accounting, financial, and audit services to over 200 governmental entities. In 2009, 
we established AEM Financial Solutions, LLC (AEMFS) a company dedicated to providing day-to-day accounting and financial 
management services for local governments.  The success of AEMFS stems from having over 17 years of government finance and 
audit experience, six years of Big Four accounting Firm, and over 50 years of providing governmental services in Minnesota.   
 
As an integral part of your team, we work with you to deliver one-of-a-kind solutions for improving best practices in your entire 
organization. You can expect to work with our partners and managers to resolve issues ranging from operational effectiveness to long 
term planning and workflow.   
 
AEMFS is a division of Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP (the Firm).  Overall the Firm has a professional staff of more than 160 in its Edina and 
Mankato offices.  AEMFS specializes in the governmental industry.  The following summarizes the type of services we provide. 
 
Governmental Client Services 
Our governmental client base is composed of cities, municipalities and other public entities. They are as follows: 

• Finance director services for approximately 18 cities. 
o 3 municipal clients receive the GFOA’s certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting 

• Process evaluation studies and recommendations 
• Operational effectiveness 
• Work flow implementation 
• Request for proposal development 
• Project feasibility analysis 
• Rate studies, long term strategic planning and capital improvement planning  
• Budget development and analysis  

 
Personnel 
AEMFS has a tremendous level of expertise and experience in providing Governmental services.  Detailed biographies can be found in 
Appendix A. This detail will demonstrate that when combined, we have over 55 years of providing solutions to governmental entities 
along with over 25 years of private sector experience. 
 
Our substantial governmental client base and commitment of staff to governmental services has provided our firm with the competence 
to serve your professionally and efficiently. 

 

  

223



AGREEMENT FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 
THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into on January 15, 2019 by and between the City of Hanover, Minnesota (hereinafter 
referred to as the “City”), and AEM Financial Solutions LLC (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”). 
 
Articles of Agreement & Recitals 
 
WHEREAS, the City is authorized and empowered to secure from time to time certain professional services through contracts with 
qualified consultants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Contractor understands and agrees that: 
 

1. The Contractor will act as an Independent Contractor in the performance of all duties under this Agreement. Accordingly, the 
Contractor shall be responsible for payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local taxes and professional/business 
license fees arising out of the Contractor’s activities; 
 

2. The Contractor shall have no authority to bind the City for the performance of any services or to obligate the City. The 
Contractor is not an agent, servant, or employee of the City and shall not make any such representations or hold 
himself/herself out as such; 
 

3. The Contractor shall be the exclusive outsourced accounting service provider for the City during the term of this Agreement;  
 

4. The Contractor shall perform all professional services in a competent and professional manner, acting in the best interests of 
the City at all times.  
 

5. The Contractor shall not accrue any continuing contract rights for the services performed under this contract. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, it is agreed as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I 
INCORPORATION OF RECITALS 
 
The recitals and agreement set forth above are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE II 
LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
Section 1  Liability Insurance:  The Contractor shall obtain professional liability insurance, at their expense with liability insurance 
coverage minimums in the amount of $2,000,000, which Contractor must secure and maintain during the term of this Agreement. 
Contractor will provide City with proof of liability insurance coverage under this Agreement in writing upon request by the City. 
 
  

224



AGREEMENT FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES - CONTINUED 
ARTICLE III 

DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
Section 1  Duration:  This Agreement shall commence upon date of execution by all parties and will remain in effect until May 31, 2019 
unless earlier terminated as provided in Sections 2 and 3. 
 
Section 2  City’s Termination Rights:  City may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days written notice in the event the City 
determines in its sole discretion that it is not in the City’s best interest to continue using Contractor’s services.  The City may terminate 
on ten (10) days written notice of the Contractor fails to perform its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
Section 3  Contractor’s Termination Rights: Contractor may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to City in the 
event City does not pay Contractor compensation as required under Article 5, Section 9 within fifteen (15) days after invoice is received 
by City. In the event of non-payment within thirty (30) days, Contractor shall give City an opportunity to cure the default by giving a 
notice of such non-payment and an additional five (5) days after the City’s receipt of the notice to remit such payment, prior to giving a 
notice of termination. Contractor can also terminate the Agreement with one hundred twenty (120) days written notice if the Contractor 
believes it is in its best interests to terminate the Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

RENEWAL OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
Section 1 Renewal Period:  Not less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement, the City may provide written notice 
of intent to renew this Agreement for an additional term of up to three years upon terms and conditions agreed upon by both parties to 
the Agreement. If no such renewal agreement is executed by the parties, the Agreement terminates without further action of either party 
on May 31, 2019.  
 

ARTICLE V 
GENERAL 
 
Section 1 Authorized City Agent:  The City’s authorized agent for the purpose of administration of this Agreement is the City 
Administrator.  Said agent shall have final authority for approval and acceptance of the Contractor’s services performed under this 
Agreement and shall further have responsibility for administration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All notices under this 
Agreement shall be sent to the person and address indicated below on the signature lines. 
 
Section 2 Amendments:  No amendments or variations of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing 
and signed by the parties. 
 
Section 3 Assignability:  The Contractor’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are not assignable or transferable. 
 
Section 4 Data:  Any data or materials, including, but not limited to, reports, studies, photographs, negatives, or any and all other 
documents prepared by the Contractor or its outside consultants in the performance of the Contractor's obligations under this 
Agreement shall be the exclusive property of the City, and any such data and materials shall be remitted to the City by the Contractor 
upon completion, expiration, or termination of this Agreement.  Further, any such data and materials shall be treated and maintained by 
the Contractor and its outside consultants in accordance with applicable federal, state and local. Further, Contractor will have access to 
data collected or maintained by the City to the extent necessary to perform Contractor's obligations under this Agreement.  Contractor 
agrees to maintain all data obtained from the City in the same manner as the City is required under the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13 or other applicable law (hereinafter referred to as the "Act").  Contractor will not release 
or disclose the contents of data classified as not public to any person except at the written direction of the City.  Upon receipt of a 
request to obtain and/or review data as defined in the Act, Contractor will immediately notify the City.  The City shall provide written 
direction to Contractor regarding the request within a reasonable time, not to exceed fifteen (15) days.  The City agrees to indemnify, 
hold harmless and defend Contractor for any liability, expense, cost, damages, claim, and action, including attorneys' fees, arising out 
of or related to Contractor's complying with the City's direction.  Subject to the aforementioned, Contractor agrees to defend and 
indemnify the City from any claim, liability, damage or loss asserted against the City as a result of Contractor's failure to comply with the 
requirements of the Act.  Upon termination and/or completion of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to return all data to the City, as 
requested by the City. 
  

225



AGREEMENT FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES - CONTINUED 
ARTICLE V - CONTINUED 

GENERAL - CONTINUED 
 
Section 5 Entire Agreement:  This Agreement is the entire agreement between the City and the Contractor and it supersedes all prior 
written or oral agreements. There are no other covenants, promises, undertakings, or understandings outside of this Agreement other 
than those specifically set forth. Any term, condition, prior course of dealing, course of performance, usage of trade, understanding, or 
agreement purporting to modify, vary, supplement, or explain any provision of this Agreement is null and void and of no effect unless in 
writing and signed by representatives of both parties authorized to amend this Agreement. 
 
Section 6 Severability:  All terms and covenants contained in this Agreement are severable. In the event any provision of this 
Agreement shall be held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, this Agreement shall be interpreted as if such invalid terms or 
covenants were not contained herein and such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 
 
Section 7 Contractor Fiscal Decision Waiver:  Contractor is responsible for providing the City with timely and accurate financial 
recommendations and information that allows City Council the ability to make final financial decisions.  Contractor will provide final 
financial recommendations, but is not responsible for the final decisions made regarding financial matters. 
 
Section 8 City Employment of Contractors Employees; Should the City desire to employ the Contractors employee that is assigned to 
the City during the term of this Agreement, it must have the written consent of the Contractor to enter into a City employee contract with 
the Contractors employee. Should the Contractor agree to such arrangement, the agreement will include a payment equal to 50% of the 
annual contracted cost, in addition to the annual contracted cost already paid to the Contractor.  This restriction on employment applies 
only during the term of this agreement. 
 
Section 9 Compensation:  The parties agree that the Contractor shall be paid compensation for the services provided hereunder, 
payable for work performed in accordance with this Agreement, based on the fees indicated in Table 1 and under the attached scope of 
services.  Additional fees will not be incurred without prior approval of the City. 
 
Table 1 
 

Contractor’s Employee      Hourly Rate  
Liz Lindrud, Client Services Senior Accountant   $ 160 
Other accounting staff, as needed    140-365 

 
Initial invoice will be sent within 10 days of the execution of this agreement. Monthly fees will be invoiced throughout the remainder of 
this contract.   
 
Section 10 Additional Services:  Should the City request additional services in addition to the Contracted Services, the Contractor will 
provide the City with proposed fees for the services to be provided. The City shall provide a written or electronic confirmation prior to 
the proposed services implementation. 
 
Section 11 Outside Contractors:  It shall be the responsibility of Contractor to compensate any other outside consultants retained or 
hired by Contractor to fulfill their obligations under this Agreement and shall be responsible for their work and Contractor, by using 
outside contractors, shall not be relieved of its obligations under this Agreement. 

  

226



SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

Planned 
Time

City Responsibility Frame
Audit Preparation

Prepare work papers, not prepared by City Accountant, and gather support 
for the annual audit of the financial statements

Cooperation in location supporting 
documentation as needed

2/1/2019 - 
5/31/2019

Review audit work papers prepared by the Accountant City Administrator to review and 
approve

2/1/2019 - 
5/31/2019

Review the Management Discussion and Analysis for the audit report, as 
prepared by the Accountant

City Administrator to review and 
approve

2/1/2019 - 
5/31/2019

Provide assistance during audit fieldwork City to provide fieldwork dates 2/1/2019 - 
5/31/2019

Contract Task

 
 
  

227



SIMILAR ENGAGEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES 
We have long-term relationships with many cities in Minnesota and have provided a sample of references of those we serve as their 
Finance Director.  Additional references are available upon request. 

City of New Hope 

Kirk McDonald | 763.531.5112 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Forest Lake 

Patrick Casey | 651.209.9727 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Le Sueur 

Jasper Kruggel | 507.593.8312 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City Oak Grove 

Loren Wickham | 763.404.7075 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Dayton 

Tina Goodroad | 763.427.4589 
Engagement Partner - Steve McDonald 

City of Crystal 

Anne Norris | 763.531.1140 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

228



AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CITY OF HANOVER, MINNESOTA 
WHEREFORE, this Agreement was entered into on the date set forth below and the undersigned, by execution hereof, represent that 
they are authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties and state that this Agreement has been read by 
them and that the undersigned understand and fully agree to each, all and every provision hereof, and hereby, acknowledge receipt of 
a copy hereof. 
 
 City of Hanover 
 11250 5th Street NE 
 Hanover, MN 55341 
 
 
Name    
   
Title     
 
 
Name    
   
Title     
 
 
Date    
 
 
 AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
 5201 Eden Ave. Suite 250 
 Edina, Minnesota 55436 
 
 
 
Name    
 
 
Title  President and Partner  
 
 
Date  January 15, 2019  
 
 
  

229



Appendix A 

230



 
 

Partner, Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP  
President, AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
Direct line 952.715.3059 
jean.mcgann@aemfs.com 

 

 Qualif icat ions 
• 19 years of experience in finance and auditing 
• Over 7 years of experience in operations management 
• Highly skilled in strategic planning and financial forecasting 
• Experienced in identifying and implementing cost containment processes, 

efficiencies and streamlining processes 
• Policy development, internal control evaluation and project management 

experience 
• MSRB Municipal Advisor Qualified Representative (Series 50) 
• Mentor for the Business Program at the Minnesota Center for Advanced 

Professional Studies (MNCAPS) 
 
Professional  Memberships 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
• Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• Minnesota Government Finance Officers Association 
• Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada  

 
Education 
• Bachelor of Arts, Buena Vista University, Storm Lake, Iowa  
• Continuing professional education as required by AICPA and Government 

Accountability Office 
 

 

Jean McGann, CPA 

Mrs. McGann joined the Firm in 2013.  
She is licensed to practice as a CPA in 
Minnesota.  Jean leads the Financial 
Solutions group providing financial 
management services, day-to-day 
accounting and customized solutions for 
local governments, businesses, 
nonprofit agencies and professional 
service firms.  
 
When she’s not contributing her time or 
expertise, Jean can be found spending 
time with family and friends, biking and 
reading.  She resides in the Twin Cities 
with her husband and their children. 
 

231



         
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Client Services Senior Accountant 
Direct line 952.939.3215 
liz.lindrud@aemfs.com 
 

 Qualif icat ions 
• Experience in payroll and compensation, reporting, and local government 

finance. 
• Works extensively with Accounts Payable, Payroll, and Budgeting. 
 
Professional  Memberships 
• Minnesota Government Finance Officers Association  (MNGFOA) 
 
Education 
• Bachelor of Science in Business, St. Cloud State University 
• Master of Business Administration, St. Cloud State University 
• Continuing professional education 

 
 

 

Elizabeth Lindrud 
Elizabeth joined the firm in 2017 as a 
Client Services Accountant after 
working as an Accountant – Deputy 
Clerk.  Elizabeth previously worked in 
the private sector with experience in the 
areas of payroll, accounts payable, 
revenue budgeting, and expense 
auditing  
 
When not working, Elizabeth enjoys 
traveling and spending time with her 
husband and two daughters at the 
cabin.  

232



Appendix B 

233



PROPOSER WARRANTIES 
 
Proposer Warranties 

1. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to comply with State of Minnesota laws with respect to foreign (non-State of 
Minnesota) corporations. 
 

2. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to obtain an “errors and omissions” insurance policy providing a prudent amount of 
coverage for the willful or negligent acts, or omissions of any officers, employees or agents thereof.  

 
3. Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its responsibilities under an agreement without the prior written 

permission of the City of Hanover located in Hanover, Minnesota. 
 

4. Proposer warrants that all information provided in this proposal is true and accurate. 
 

Signature of Official:  

Name (typed): Jean D. McGann, CPA 

Title:  President and Partner 

Firm: AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 

Date: January 15, 2019 
 

234


	02-05-19 Claims.pdf
	2-5-19 Payments #3 for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Check Summary Register #3 for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Cons for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Cash Balance for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Revenue Budget by Service for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Expenditure Budget by Service for 12-31-18
	2-5-19 Payments #1 for 1-10-19
	2-5-19 Check Summary Register #1 for 1-10-19
	2-5-19 Payments #2 for 1-15-19
	2-5-19 Check Summary Register #2 for 1-15-19
	2-5-19 Payments #4 for 2-5-19
	2-5-19 Check Summary Register #4 for 2-5-19
	2-5-19 Cash Balance for 2-5-19
	2-5-19 Revenue Budget by Service for 2-5-19
	2-5-19 Expenditure Budget by Service for 2-5-19

	River Town Villas.pdf
	River Town Villas Concept Plan Review - Eng Memo 01-23-19.pdf
	Memorandum


	Hanover Cove.pdf
	Paxmar Hanover Concept 01-30-19.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Concept


	Housing types and Locations revised 01-30-19.pdf
	Housing Examples and Locations�Hanover Cove
	Housing Examples and Locations�Hanover Cove
	Housing Examples and Locations�Hanover Cove
	Housing Examples and Locations�Hanover Cove
	Housing Examples and Locations�Hanover Cove

	Street scape revised 01-09-19.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	ADP205F.tmp
	Memorandum

	01-19-19 - Hanover Cove Preliminary Plat and Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Subcatchment North

	Hanover Cove Design 24-SWPPP1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SWPPP1


	Hanover Cove Design 24-SWPPP2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SWPPP2


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Erosion North.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Erosion North


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Erosion Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Erosion Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Erosion Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Erosion Southeast


	Tree Inventory - Hanover Cove-signed.pdf
	Tree Inventory - Sheet1
	Tree Inventory - Sheet2
	Tree Inventory - Sheet3
	Tree Inventory - Sheet4
	Tree Inventory - Sheet5

	Hanover Cove Design 24-Tree North.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Tree North


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Tree Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Tree Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Tree Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Tree Southeast


	WYSS - LANDSCAPE PLANS 01082019.pdf
	LA1
	LA2
	LA3
	LA4
	LA5

	Hanover Cove Design 24 Rev 1-10-19 Part 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Title

	Hanover Cove Design 24-Concept.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Concept


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Phasing.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Phasing


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Typical Section.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Typical Section


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Overall Ex Drainage.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Overall Ex Drainage


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Overall Pro Drainage.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Overall Pro Drainage


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Site North.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site North


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Site Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Site Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site Southeast



	Hanover Cove Design 24-Subcatchment Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Subcatchment Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Subcatchment Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Subcatchment Southeast


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Utilities North.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Utilities North


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Utilities Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Utilities Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Utilities Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Utilities Southeast


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP1


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP2


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP3


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP4


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP5.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP5


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP6


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP7.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP7


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP8.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP8


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP9.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP9


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP10.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP10


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP11.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP11


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP12.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP12


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP13.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP13


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP14.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP14


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP15.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP15


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP16.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP16


	Hanover Cove Design 24-PP17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP17


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Drainage North.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Drainage North


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Drainage Southwest.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Drainage Southwest


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Drainage Southeast.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Drainage Southeast


	Hanover Cove Design 24-Fire Protection.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Fire Protection




	Res 02-05-19-08 - Approving AEM Audit Services Proposal.pdf
	Hanover, City of 2018 Audit Prep Proposal.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Firm Qualifications and Experience
	Agreement for Financial Services
	Scope of Services
	Similar Engagements with Other Governmental Entities
	Agreement For the Provision of Professional Services
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


	ADP4F49.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  January 31, 2019
	Re:  Review of February 5, 2019 City Council Agenda




